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China Baowu Steel Group
Corporation Limited
100
Banco Industrial e Comercial S.A.

China Banking Regulatory
Commission
China
Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited
China
Construction Bank (Brasil) Banco Multiplo S/A
China Construction
Bank (Dubai) Limited
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Bank (Europe) S.A.
CCB Financial Leasing
Corporation Limited
CCB Futures Co., Ltd.
PT Bank
China Construction Bank Indonesia Thk
CCB International
(Holdings) Limited
CCB Life Insurance Company
Limited
China Construction
Bank (London) Limited
China
Construction Bank (Malaysia) Berhad
China Construction
Bank (New Zealand) Limited
CCB Pension Management
Co., Ltd.
CCB Principal Asset
Management Co., Ltd.
CCB Property & Casualty
Insurance Co., Ltd.
China
Construction Bank (Russia) Limited Liability
Company
CCB Trust Co., Limited
China Investment
Corporation
The Company Law of the People’s
Republic of China

China Securities
Regulatory Commission
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2014

OooooOodd
IFRS
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
12 31
417,799 457,752 (8.73) 437,398 389,544 353,202
118,509 113,530 4.39 108,517 104,283 93,507
23,552 15,405 52.89 10,825 17,313 15,824
559,860 586,687 (4.57) 556,740 511,140 462,533
(171,515) (194,826) (11.97) (195,988) (188,185) (171,081)
(93,204) (93,639) (0.46) (61,911) (43,209) (40,041)
295,210 298,497 (1.10) 299,086 279,806 251,439
232,389 228,886 1.53 228,247 215,122 193,602
231,460 228,145 1.45 227,830 214,657 193,179
12 31
11,757,032 10,485,140 12.13 9,474,510 8,590,057 7,512,312
(268,677) (250,617) 7.21 (251,613) (228,696) (202, 433)
20,963,705 18,349,489 14.25 16,744,093 15,363,210 13,972,828
15,402,915 13,668,533 12.69 12,899,153 12,223,037 11,343,079
19,374,051 16,904,406 14.61 15,492,245 14,288,881 13,023,283
1,576,500 1,434,020 9.94 1,241,510 1,065,951 941,668
250,011 250,011 - 250,011 250,011 250,011
1,783,915 1,650,173 8.10 1,516,310 1,316,724 /A
11,937,774 10,722,082 11.34 10,203,754 9.872.790 N/A
0.92 0.91 1.10 0.91 0.86 0.77
0.278 0.274 1.46 0.301 0.30 0.268
6.28 5.78 8.65 5.01 4.30 3.80
1.
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() 2016 2015 +/ (=) 2014 2013 2012
() 1.18 1.30 0.12) 1.42 147 147
15.44 17.27 (1.83) 19.74 21.23 21.98
2.06 2.46 (0.40) 2.61 2.56 2.58
2.20 2.63 (0.43) 2.80 2.74 2.75
21.17 19.35 1.82 19.49 20.40 20.22
@ 27.51 27.02 0.49 28.92 2965 2960
©) 12.98 13.13 (0.15) 12.11 10.75 N/A
©) 13.15 13.32 0.17) 12.11 10.75 N/A
® 14.94 15.39 (0.45) 14.86 13.34 N/A
7.58 7.88 (0.30) 7.48 6.99 6.80
1.52 1.58 (0.06) 1.19 0.99 0.99
150.36 150.99 (0.63) 222.33 268.22 271.29
2.29 2.39 (0.10) 2.66 2.66 2.69
(€))
@
(©)
2014
1996
1954
2004
2005 10 27 939
2007 25 601939 2015
12 16 3,050
2015 12 17 4606
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1954 10 2005 10 939
2007 601939 2016
192,626
2016 1000
14,985 362,482

29
251
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@
2016 12 31 57.11
Central Huijin Asset Management Co., Ltd.
0.20 2003 12 16
828,209
®
29 30
2016 362,482 5,003
233,681 64.47
559 60,836
30 97,382 26.86
31 40 80,514 22.21
41 50 139,370 38.45
51 59 45,044 12.43
60 172 0.05
484 0.13
27,997 7.73
205,200 56.61
100,799 27.81
14,289 3.94

13,713 3.78
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38,218 10.54
39,116 10.79
189,911 52.39
559 0.16
7,645 2.11
12,533 3.46
19,622 5.41
28,300 7.81
26,578 7.33

362,482 100.00
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2016 4.03
10 13.37

2016 12 31 2015 12 31 2014 12 31
4.03 5.67 5.05
10 13.37 14.46 13.42

10
2016 12 31

71,850 0.61
27,884 0.24
20,700 0.18
20,000 0.17

19,580 0.17
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14,468 0.12
13,978 0.12
13,392 0.11
238,573 2.03

2016 EU
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31 2014 12 31
( )

o 25 44.21 44.17 48.88

25 40.81 59.84 57.03

@ 68.17 69.80 67.53

(1) CBRC
(2) 2016 CBRC
2016

1 3,713,100
2 7,696,066 749,671
3 398,066 19,871
4 7,298,000 729,800
5 8,736,091 2,842,340
6 5,709,736 1,415,071
7 2,951,313 1,352,227
8 75,042 75,042
9 -
10 1,576,729 194,379
11 58,448 58,447
12 2,193 2,193
13 1,516,088 133,739
14 - -
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15 1,946,893 315,563
16 4,101,953
17
73,688 73,688
18 1,324,063 876,883
19 62,725 61,642
20 1,460,476 1,012,213
21 3,713,100
22 3,089,740
23 ® 120.27
€Y)
30
2018 100 2016 2017
80 90
20
2016
120.27
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2016 12 31
2,592,203 257,058 - - - - - 2,849,261
- 85,218 306,393 138,820 218,544 6,313 - 755,288
- - 78,001 23,580 1,593 - - 103,174
75,438 484,321 401,828 709,215 2,644,332 2,901,246 4,271,975 11,488,355
310,716 - 141,738 271,433 574,003 2,123,075 1,654,847 5,075,902
229,069 89,276 34,077 79,502 173,739 55,946 30,116 691,725
3,207,426 915,873 962,037 1,222,550 3,612,301 5,086,580 5,956,938 20,963,705
- - 83,176 59,415 296,602 146 - 439,339
- 982,735 226,509 167,189 491,880 61,488 5,740 1,935,541
- 19,947 181,301 116,642 128,701 - - 396,591
- - 184,074 3,858 1,008 1,574 66 190,580
- 8,336,446 966,975 1,113,365 2,723,870 2,244,258 18,001 15,402,915
- - 61,274 67,465 61,394 166,054 95,367 451,554
582 116,506 52,697 67,710 234,456 78,943 6,637 557,531
582 9,455,634 1,706,006 1,595,644 3,937,911 2,552,463 125,811 19,374,051
2016 3,206,844  (8,539,761) (743,969) (373,094) (325,610) 2,534,117 5,831,127 1,589,654
2015 2,518,047  (7,542,847) (818,968) (363,656) 549,310 2,274,010 4,829,187 1,445,083
2016 12 31 1,589,654
2015 144,571
8,539,761
2016
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VaR
VaR 99
VaR
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
106 157 265 91 149 83 200 48
61 52 144 20 46 38 172 17
97 156 253 64 142 71 206 13
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NIM
NI
NIM NI
2016 12 31
110,050 2,739,211 - - - 2,849,261
- 599,855 153,084 2,349 - 755,288
- 101,581 1,593 - - 103,174
- 6,682,710 4,406,772 320,988 77,885 11,488,355
310,718 534,360 583,313 2,004,704 1,642,807 5,075,902
691,725 - - - - 691,725

1,112,493 10,657,717 5,144,762 2,328,041 1,720,692 20,963,705
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- 142,591 296,602 146 - 439,339
- 1,447,097 450,354 36,010 2,080 1,935,541
19,947 247,942 128,702 - - 396,501
- 187,932 1,008 1,574 66 190,580
110,999 10,313,397 3,377,431 1,593,009 8,079 15,402,915
- 158,133 71,781 131,577 90,063 451,554
557,531 - - - - 557,531
688,477 12,497,092 4,325,878 1,762,316 100,288 19,374,051
2016 424,016  (1,839,375) 818,884 565,725 1,620,404 1,589,654
2016 (1,839,375) (1,020,491)  (454,766) 1,165,638
2015 30,905  (1,981,159) 1,836,320 227,707 1,331,310 1,445,083
2015 (1,981,159)  (144,839) 82,868 1,414,178
2016 12 31 2015
875,652 1,020,491
2,186,129 2015 627,112
PBC
100
PBC 100
100 100
100 100
2016 12 31 (48,500) 48,500 43,566 (43,566)

2015 12 31 (40, 586) 40,586 40,443 (40, 443)
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2016
FSAP
CBRC
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
1,306,232 327,955 264,686 1,898,873 963,701 242,240 182,060 1,388,001
(1,087,356) (351,161) (227,688)  (1,666,205)  (770,728) (270,351) (158,982) (1,200,061)
D) 2,621,532 98,488 230,706 2,950,726 1,481,023 108,489 190,402 1,779,914
« ) (2,824,058) (39,253) (261,184)  (3,124,495)  (1,659,618) (52,594) (201,843) (1,914,055)
4,012) - - (4,012) 478 - - 478
12,338 36,029 6,520 54,887 14,856 27,784 11,637 54,277
2016 12 31 54,887
2015 610
2016
2016 AML
CTF
AML
AML CTF AML AML

AML CTF
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2016
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37

2016
39
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2016
2016
2016 12 31
14.94
13.15 12.98

2015 12 31 0.45 0.17 0.15
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
1,549,834 1,456,011 1,408,127 1,328,994
1,569,575 1,475,184 1,427,847 1,348,654
1,783,915 1,686,768 1,650,173 1,567,187
12.98% 12.89% 13.13% 12.94%
13.15% 13.06% 13.32% 13.13%
14.94% 14.93% 15.39% 15.26%
12.55% 12.57% 12.35% 12.32%
15.31% 15.16% 15.43% 15.19%
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
250,011 250,011
@ 132,800 157,613
175,445 153,032
211,134 186,383
784,164 669,802
4,069 4,121
@ 798 (5,330)
® 2,752 1,946
® 2,083 1,657
(150) -

3,902 3,902
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19,659 19,659

82 61

155,684 170,147

58,281 50,014

375 2,165

O 1,549,834 1,408,127

® 1,569,575 1,427,847

@ 1,783,915 1,650,173
@
)
A3)
O]

2016 12 31 2015 12 31

10,821,591 9,632,990

7,465,207 7,285,947

3,356,384 2,347,043

103,494 71,624

58,277 36,663

45,217 34,961

1,012,689 986,906

- 30,562

11,937,774 10,722,082
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2016
2015 CBRC 2015
2016 12 31 7.03
2016 12 31 2016 30 2016 30 2016 31
O 7.03% 7.12% 7.05% 7.27%
1,569,575 1,552,524 1,488,636 1,493,236
© 22,321,581 21,796,235 21,109,915 20,533,512
@
)
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
@ 20,963,705 18,349,489
@ (99,697) (63,471)
25,535 32,222
922 1,278
® 1,439,703 1,304,634
) (8,587) (7,505)
22,321,581 19,616,647
@

&)
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®

*

2016 12 31 2015 12 31

@ 20,672,026 17,945,522
(8.587) (7,505)

20,663,439 17,938,017

61,402 26,388

53,443 36,782

50 -

114,895 63,170

102,622 309,548

922 1,278

103,544 310,826

2,745,861 2,402,284
(1,306,158) (1,097,650)

1,439,703 1,304,634

1,569,575 1,427,847

22,321,581 19,616,647

@ 7.03% 7.28%

58/402



€Y)
@

2017

MPA

2017

59/402

FRB

M&A

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

60/402



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

61/402



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

2016
EU
2016
GDP
64.6 GDP 51.6 1.4
2016
2016 GDP 6.7 74.41
CPI 2015 2.0 3.3
2016
2016
232 15.8 215
16.0 13.28
1,512.3 1.74
2016
PBC
232,389
231,460 2015 1.53 1.45
PBC 2015
BT VAT

39,953 8.73
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OooooOodd
2015 4,979 4.39
BT VAT
2015 11.97
2016 2015
417,799 457,752 (8.73)
142,061 128,935 10.18
118,509 113,530 4.39
559,860 586,687 (4.57)
(171,515) (194,826) (11.97)
(93,204) (93,639) (0.46)
69 275 (74.91)
295,210 298,497 (1.10)
(62,821) (69,611) (9.75)
232,389 228,886 1.53
2016 417,799 39,953 8.73
74.63
2016 2015
/ / /
) ()
11,198,284 477,204 4.26 10,068,644 545,505 5.42
4,281,294 156,204 3.65 3,657,809 145,322 3.97
2,615,994 39,512 1.51 2,569,805 39,310 1.53
709,735 19,615 2.76 771,686 30,184 3.91
157,860 4,102 2.60 310,939 10,238 3.29
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OooooOodd
18,963,167 696,637 3.67 17,378,883 770,559 4.43
(274,175) (270,606)
998,631 926,556
19,687,623 696,637 18,034,833 770,559
14,666,217 212,474 1.45 13,350,333 245,601 1.84
1,942,354 40,593 2.09 2,003,770 46,330 2.31
411,584 16,615 4.04 421,812 17,173 4.07
128,026 3,485 2.72 58,057 1,578 2.72
205,300 5,671 2.76 66,303 2,125 3.20
17,353,481 278,838 1.61 15,900,275 312,807 1.97
848,040 784,325
18,201,521 278,838 16,684,600 312,807
417,799 457,752
2.06 2.46
2.20 2.63
2016  PBC BT VAT
2015 40 43
2.06 2.20
2016 2015
/
@ @
56,848 (125,149) (68,301)
23,282 (12,400) 10,882
712 (510) 202
(2.266) (8,303) (10,569)
(4,303) (1,833) (6,136)
74,273 (148,195) (73,922)
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22,538 (55,665) (33,127)

(1,397) (4,340) (5,737)

1,907 - 1,907

427) (131) (558)

3,876 (330) 3,546

26,497 (60,466) (33,969)

47,776 (87,729) (39,953)

@
39,953 87,729
47,776
2016 696,637 73,922 9.59
68.50
22.42
2016 2015
) )
5,835,605 264,376 4.53 5,876,751 332,615 5.66
2,172,900 95,207 4.38 2,241,680 117,831 5.26
3,662,705 169,169 4.62 3,635,071 214,784 5.91
3,893,844 169,141 4.34 3,150,296 173,924 5.52
504,864 15,637 3.10 257,830 10,377 4.02
963,971 28,050 2.91 783,767 28,589 3.65
11,198,284 477,204 4.26 10,068,644 545,505 5.42
68,301 12.52 477,204
BT VAT
1.16 4.26
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11.22
2015 10,882 7.49 156,204
2015 17.05
2015 202 0.51 39,512
1.80
2015 10,569
35.02 19,615
2015 1.15
2015 6,136 59.93
4,102 2015
49.23 2015 69
2016 2015 33,969 10.86 278,838
76.20
14 .56
2016 2015
) ()
7,517,512 100,649 1.34 6,754,741 112,010 1.66
4,653,401 31,428 0.68 3,945,436 28,734 0.73
2,864,111 69,221 2.42 2,809,305 83,276 2.96
6,712,026 105,283 1.57 6,200,971 125,813 2.03
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2,739,082 8,279 0.30 2,343,688 7,925 0.34
3,972,944 97,004 2.44 3,857,283 117,888 3.06
436,679 6,542 1.50 394,621 7,778 1.97
14,666,217 212,474 1.45 13,350,333 245,601 1.84

2015 33,127 13.49 212,474
PBC 2015
2015 39 1.45
40,593
2015 5,737 12.38 2015
2015 558 3.25 16,615
2015 1,907 120.85
3,485
2015 120.52
2016 2015
127,863 121,404 5.32
(9,354) (7.874) 18.80
118,509 113,530 4.39
23,552 15,405 52.89
142,061 128,935 10.18

2016 2015 13,126 10.18 142,061
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2016 2015

127,863 121,404 5.32
37,649 34,960 7.69
20,537 14,457 42.06
20,025 19,994 0.16
12,612 13,166 4.21)
11,368 13,656 (16.75)
11,174 9,942 12.39
7,584 6,684 13.46
2,938 2,490 17.99
1,830 3,138 (41.68)
2,146 2,917 (26.43)
(9,354) (7,874) 18.80

118,509 113,530 4.39

2016 2015 4.39 118,509
2015 1.82 21.17
7.69 37,649
10 20,000
2015
42.06 20,537
0.16 20,025
100
2015
4.21 12,612

2015
16.75 11,368
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12.39 11,174 20
13.46 7,584
2016 2015
3,975 3,913 1.58
2,558 733 248.98
11,098 5,075 118.68
5,921 5,684 4.17
23,552 15,405 52.89
2015 8,147 52.89 23,552
CCB 2015 1,825
2,558
2015 6,023 11,0098
2016 2015
92,847 91,499
29,981 33,046
17,473 36,303
31,214 33,978
171,515 194,826
27.51 27.02
2016 2015 23,311

11.97 171,515 2015 1,348
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1.47 92,847 2015 3,065
9.27 29,981 2015 18,830
51.87 17,473 BT VAT
VAT 2015 2,764
8.13 31,214
2016 2015
89,588 92,610
690 (1,080)
306 @74)
970 (1,633)
(586) 927
2,926 2,109
93,204 93,639
2016 93,204 2015 435 0.46
89,588 2015 3,022
690
2016 2015 6,790 62,821
21.28 25
2016 12 31 2015 12 31 2014 12 31
11,757,032 10,485,140 9,474,510
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(268,677) (250,617) (251,613)
11,488,355 54.80 10,234,523 55.78 9,222,897 55.08
@ 5,068,584 24.18 4,271,406 23.28 3,727,838 22.26
2,849,261 13.59 2,401,544 13.09 2,610,781 15.59
755,288 3.60 663,745 3.62 514,986 3.08
103,174 0.49 310,727 1.69 273,751 1.63
101,645 0.49 96,612 0.52 91,495 0.55
@ 597,398 2.85 370,932 2.02 302,345 1.81
20,963,705 100.00 18,349,489 100.00 16,744,093 100.00
(€))
)
2016 12 31 2015 2.614,216 14.25 20.96
2015 1,253,832 12.25
2015 797,178 18.66 5,068,584
447,717 18.64
91,543 13.79 207,553
66.80 0.98 54.80
0.90 24.18
0.50 13.59
3.60 1.20 0.49
2016 12 31 2015 12 31 2014 12 31
5,864,895 49.89 5,777,513 55.11 5,760,406 60.80
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1,786,442 15.20 1,811,557 17.28 1,907,304 20.13
4,078,453 34.69 3,965,956 37.83 3,853,102 40.67
4,338,349 36.90 3,466,810 33.06 2,884,146 30.44
3,585,647 30.50 2,773,895 26.45 2,253,815 23.79
442,001 3.76 390,274 3.72 329,164 3.47
75,039 0.64 55,427 0.53 58,040 0.61
46,395 0.39 63,153 0.60 75,002 0.79
@ 189,267 1.61 184,061 1.76 168,125 1.78
495,140 4.21 433,153 4.13 168,923 1.78
1,058,648 9.00 807,664 7.70 661,035 6.98
11,757,032 100.00 10,485,140 100.00 9,474,510 100.00
(€H)
2016 12 31 2015 1,271,892 12.13
11,757,032
2015 87,382 1.51 5,864,895
25,115 1.39 112,497 2.84
2015 871,539 25.14 4,338,349
811,752 29.26 3,585,647
2015 51,727 13.25 442,001
19,612 35.38 75,039
2015
2015 61,987 14.31 495,140
2015 250,984 31.08
1,058,648
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
3,471,042 29.52 3,034,953 28.95
1,964,685 16.71 1,833,933 17.49
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5,095,325 43.34 4,591,009 43.78
1,225,980 10.43 1,025,245 9.78
11,757,032 100.00 10,485,140 100.00
2016
157,632 10,789 82,196 250,617
- 9,948 91,809 101,757
(1,840) - (10,329) (12,169)
- - (3,675) (3,675)
8 10 18 36
149 (2.808) (35,487) (38,146)
- (5,687) (27,960) (33,647)
- 1,023 2,881 3,904
12 31 155,949 13,275 99,453 268,677
2016 12 31 268,677 2015 18,060
2015 0.63 150.36
2015 0.10 2.29
25
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
4,445,214 87.70 3,986,820 93.34
303,398 5.99 35,722 0.83
319,972 6.31 248,864 5.83
5,068,584 100.00 4,271,406 100.00
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2016
2016 12 31 5,068,584 2015
797,178 18.66 87.70 2015
5.64 5.99 2015 5.16
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
488,370 9.64 271,173 6.35
1,633,834 32.23 1,066,752 24.97
2,438,417 48.11 2,563,980 60.03
507,963 10.02 369,501 8.65
5,068,584 100.00 4,271,406 100.00
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
4,257,384 95.77 3,880,262 97.33
106,761 2.40 58,790 1.47
38,085 0.86 19,781 0.50
42,984 0.97 27,987 0.70
4,445,214 100.00 3,986,820 100.00
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
2,667,258 60.00 1,851,649 46._44
892,154 20.07 1,055,838 26.48
361,574 8.13 484,102 12.14
21,722 0.49 162,225 4.07

- 20 0.01
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502,506 11.31 432,986 10.86
4,445,214 100.00 3,986,820 100.00
2016 12 31 1,253,728
361,574
892,154 28.84 71.16
@ 10
Q)
1 2014 13,880 5.44 2019 -
1 2014 11,540 5.67 2024 -
1 2014 11,340 579 2021 14 -
1 2014 11,060 5.25 2017 -
1 2014 10,630 5.61 2021 -
1 2010 10,000 4.21 2021 13 -
1 2011 10,000 4.39 2018 28 -
1 2010 8,515 2.09 2020 25 -
1 2011 8,280 4.62 2021 22 -
1 2011 8,170 4.49 2018 25 -
@
2016 12 31 101,645 2015 5,033
5.21 24 25(3)
2016 12 31 3,473
1,062 37

2016 12 31 2015 12 31 2014 12 31
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15,402,915 79.50 13,668,533 80.86 12,899,153 83.26
1,935,541 9.99 1,761,107 10.42 1,206,520 7.79
451,554 2.33 415,544 2.46 431,652 2.79
439,339 2.27 42,048 0.25 91,216 0.59
190,580 0.98 268,012 1.58 181,528 1.17
@ 954,122 4.93 749,162 4.43 682,176 4.40
19,374,051 100.00 16,904,406 100.00 15,492,245 100.00
(€D)
2016 12 31 19.37 2015 2,469,645
14.61 2015 1,734,382 12.69
15.40 2015
174,434 9.90 1,935,541
2016 77,432
79.50 2015 1.36
9.99 2015 0.43
2.02 2.27 PBC
2016 12 31 2015 12 31 2014 12 31
8,008,460 51.99 6,891,295 50.42 6,616,671 51.30
5,145,626 33.41 4,213,395 30.83 3,966,684 30.75
2,862,834 18.58 2,677,900 19.50 2,649,987 20.55
6,927,182 44.98 6,367,364 46.58 5,877,014 4556
2,986,109 19.39 2,584,774 18.91 2,302,089 17.85
3,041,073 25.59 3,782,590 27.67 3,574,925 27.71
467,273 3.03 409,874 3.00 405,468 3.14
15,402,915 100.00 13,668,533 100.00 12,899,153 100.00
2016 12 31 15.40 2015

1,734,382 12.69
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2015 1,117,165 16.21 8,008,460
559,818 8.79 6,927,182
2015 1,333,566 19.62 8,131,735
2015 3.17 54.45
343,417 5.32 6,803,907
45.55
(B +EA R (B +EART)
18 18000
AGt0 —
—— L
{ @i —— 14000 o — ;
100 12000 -
1 G TCHAAE o
N $ e —

o maEtgnsLy BEAEBE LY
4000 5 Fait 4000 - Fait
A o L il o FHEE

o . o HEEE "IN .- o L. MERNRS
{5 18 15 18
2016
38 -
50
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
250,011 250,011
19,659 19,659
133,960 135,249
(976) 23,058
175,445 153,032
211,193 186,422
786,860 672,154
348 (5,565)
1,576,500 1,434,020
13,154 11,063
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1,589,654 1,445,083
2016 12 31 2015 144,571 10.00
1,589,654
2015 0.30 7.58
22
2016 12 31
2,745,861 2015 343,577
79,991
1,073,108
63

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
11,241,249 95.61 10,016,243 95.53
337,093 2.87 302,917 2.89
71,412 0.61 92,452 0.88
82,505 0.70 60,160 0.57
24,773 0.21 13,368 0.13
11,757,032 100.00 10,485,140 100.00

178,690 165,980
1.52 1.58
2016

2016 12 31 178,690 2015
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12,710 2015 0.06 1.52
2.87 2015 0.02
2016 12 31 2015 12 31

5,864,895 152,323 2.60 5,777,513 144,187 2.50

1,786,442 92,547 5.18 1,811,557 101,269 5.59

4,078,453 59,776 1.47 3,965,956 42,918 1.08

4,338,349 21,548 0.50 3,466,810 18,153 0.52

3,585,647 10,175 0.28 2,773,895 8,602 0.31

442,001 4,343 0.98 390,274 4,204 1.08

75,039 1,196 1.59 55,427 1,009 1.82

46,395 2,106 4.54 63,153 1,977 3.13

189,267 3,728 1.97 184,061 2,361 1.28

495,140 - - 433,153 - -

1,058,648 4,819 0.46 807,664 3,640 0.45

11,757,032 178,690 1.52 10,485,140 165,980 1.58

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
)

5,864,895 49.89 152,323 2.60 5,777,513 55.11 144,187 2.50
1,177,985 10.02 69,764 5.92 1,217,122 11.61 71,641 5.89
1,207,636 10.27 5,970 0.49 1,146,028 10.93 3,204 0.28
689,258 5.86 985 0.14 642,026 6.12 2,092 0.33
342,531 2.91 8,652 2.53 449,334 4.29 5,510 1.23
749,690 6.38 4,573 0.61 629,274 6.00 4,090 0.65
658,347 5.60 4,456 0.68 579,115 5.52 4,021 0.69
410,923 3.50 37,016 9.01 386,916 3.69 37,353 9.65
314,032 2.67 502 0.16 313,258 2.99 95 0.03
236,382 2.01 7,402 3.13 258,699 2.47 6,915 2.67
216,421 1.84 11,040 5.10 226,027 2.16 9,032 4.00
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5,745 0.05 - - 5,122 0.05 90 1.76
72,631 0.62 203 0.28 77,248 0.74 173 0.22
30,607 0.26 432 1.4 30,216 0.29 734 2.43
21,138 0.18 - - 22,236 0.21 - -
416,799 3.55 5,784 1.39 401,365 3.82 3,348 0.83
4,338,349 36.90 21,548 0.50 3,466,810 33.06 18,153 0.52
495,140 4.21 - - 433,153 4.13 - -
1,058,648 9.00 4,819 0.46 807,664 7.70 3,640 0.45
11,757,032 100.00 178,690 1.52 10,485,140 100.00 165,980 1.58
2016
2015
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
5,020 0.04 6,466 0.06
2016 12 31 2015 1,446
5,020 0.02
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
56,174 0.48 70,492 0.67
66,102 0.56 69,798 0.66
51,357 0.43 26,865 0.26
4,466 0.04 6,026 0.06
178,099 1.51 173,181 1.65
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2016 12 31 2015 4,918
178,099
249,038 882,532
2015
610,481 2015 16,852 2.84
2015
61,545 75,368
2015 2016 ccB
CcB CCB
GAAP IFRS
GAAP IFRS
2016 12 31 2016 12 31
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
98,329 33.31 108,184 36.24
129,269 43.79 115,184 38.59
66,008 22.36 70,388 23.58
1,604 0.54 4,741 1.59
295,210 100.00 298,497 100.00
2016
2016 2015 1,117,165 16.21 8,008,460
22.13 6.91
2016 2015 87,382 1.51
5,864,895 2015 0.10 2.60
2,896,156 49.38
2015 188,371 6.96 0.41
2015 4,986
125,273
2015 114,998 299,198
87,051 205,115
99.32
154,055 1,693,968
e 2007 257,742

121 19.2
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2011
2015 164,013 12.83
2015 56,979
5.98 90.91
62
36
2016
Yinyitong
Jianronghuixue
Shantongzhengwu
2016
2015 320,739

1,451,992
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2016
1,441,892
2015
223
5,328
CCB
Yinxiaotong
732
Jianrongzhiyi
E Minzheng E-Connections
Xinweidai
2016
45.08 1,032,296
2015 71,276 5.16
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cross-border e+

Jiandantong Jianpiaotong
Jianxintong
Zhumaodai
RQFII RQDII
CCB CCB
2016 2016
132 1,456
246 2016
1.27 2.53 4,157
QDI
2016 2015 2.08 29.05 9.25
2015 1.05 68.97 2.58
2015 104.11 302,538
Yudao
2016 2015 1.01 6.72

2015 0.39 1.13
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2016
6,927,182

2015

2015

811,752

Tencent e

Apple Pay HCE

2016

443,733

831

871,539

29.26

2015

25.14

45,403

5,503

106

181,605
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559,818 8.79
15.53 4.19
2016
4,338,349
3,585,647
46,395
29,636
e
Samsung Pay Pay Pay
2015 13.33 94.07
8.19 2,399,868
NFC QR
2016
IC
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111 413 61.02
10.74
2016 10
2015 163,434 26.24 786,337
2015 8,369 16.62 58,721
2016 633,377
1,853,489
2016 34,600 9,796

2016

86/402



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooo0000
2016
12
2016 381,676
2.07
LBMA
LBMA
CCB 2016 79,109.24 2015
45.79 2015 3.23
24.38 2015 1,986
51.71 5,827
WMP
WMP  CSI' 300 WMP WMP
WMP 100 Qianyuan wealth
management 2016
7,240,808 6,556 WMP 2016 WMP
2,125,109 WMP 1,794,708
WMP 330,401
SDR
BRICS
2016 561,574
590

CCB Investment Banking®

Financial Total Solutions FITS®
554

M&A
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M&A
2016 5,717
2016
CCB CCB PT
Tbk 2016 CCB
CCB CCcB CCB CCB CCB
CCB CCB 99.31
60.00 29
251 2016
2015 16.19 1,380,037 4,247
3.24
CcCB
CCB China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation
Limited 6,511 17,600
CCB
43
CCB
CCB
2016
CCB 390,803 43,410 2016
2,605
CCB
ccB China Construction Bank (London) Limited
2009
CCB 2014 PBC

2016

CCB 200 1.5
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CCB

2016
2016

CCB
ccB
Company 2013

CCB

611

ceB
2013
Limited
CCB
2014 10

2016 2

CCB

ccs
CCB

2013

2016 12
CCB

CCB

2016
2016

ceB
CCB

Limited
50

CCB

CCB

CCB
44

2016

CCB
DFSA

CCB

CCB

2015

81

2014
2016
CCB

9,664
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3,392

China Construction Bank (Russia) Limited Liability
4.2

2016

42

CCB

2,666

China Construction Bank (Dubai)

ccB

2016 10

China Construction Bank (Europe) S.A.

5,919

100
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China Construction Bank (New Zealand)
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3,276 944 2016 10
CCB
ccB China Construction Bank (Malaysia)
Berhad 823
2016 10
ccB
2016 CCB 1,274 1,274
CCB
CcB China Construction Bank (Brasil) Banco
Maltiplo S/A 1938
S.A. BIC
BIC
BIC
2007 BOVESPA
2014 29 BIC 73.96
2015 BIC 2015 12
BIC
2016 CCB 37
CCB
VISA
2016 CCB 33,438
2,989 2016 605
ccB
ccB PT Bank China Construction Bank
Indonesia Thk PT Thk 2008 PT
Bank Multicor Thk PT Bank Windu Kentjana
1.66
CCB 112
2016 28 PT Tbk 60
2016 12 31 60.00 26.53
13.47 PT
Tbk
2016 CCB 6,398 1,240

2016 15
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2016 CCB
ccB ccB CCB
CCB ccB
27
2016 370,946
35.81 5,290
ceB
ccB
Management Co., Ltd. 200
Principal Financial Services, Inc.
China Huadian Capital Holdings Company Limited 25
2016 CCB
ccB
377,061
417,679 158 2016
2,679 2,181
ceB
ccB
Limited 8,000
2016 ccB
2016 CCB
126,521 11,958 1,266
CCB
CCB CCB Trust Co., Limited 1,527

EDINETOOOO
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CCB
CCB

39.14

CCB Principal Asset

65
10 CCB
CSRC
2016
1,240,041
ccB
913

CCB Financia Leasing Corporation

CCB

Heifei Xingtai Financial Holding (Group) Co., Ltd.

Hefei Municipal State-owned Assets Holding Corporation Limited

67 27.5 5.5
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2016 1,306,196 CCB 17,187
10,040 1,420
ccB
CCB CCB Life Insurance Company Limited 4,496
China Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
(Taiwan) National Council for Social Security Fund
China Jianyin Investment Limited Shanghai Jin
Jiang International Investment and Management Company Limited
Shanghai China-Sunlight Investment Co., Ltd. 51 19.9 14.27 5.08
4.9 4.85 CCB
2016 ccB
2016 ccB 110,116
7,880 388
ccB
ccB CCB Property & Casualty Insurance Co., Ltd. 2016 10
18 CCB
Ningxia Traffic Investment Co., Ltd. Yinchuan
Tonglian Capital Investment Operation Co., Ltd. 90.2 4.9 4.9
CCB
2016 CCB 1,001 963
37
ccB
CCB CCB International (Holdings) Limited
601
M&A
2016 CCB CCB
M&A
CCB
2016 CCB 54,443
10,575 1,184

cecB
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CCB

CCB
80 20
2016 CCB

Trading Company Limited

6,564
ccB
CCB
CCB
2016 CCB
2016 CCB
85

Schwaebisch Hall AG

2016

28,486

2016

CCB

2015
638

CCB Futures Co., Ltd. 561

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

Shanghai Liangyou (Group) Co., Ltd.

2016 CCB

2016
12

CCB Pension Management Co., Ltd.

130

2,314

16,054
2,858

2,819.50

3,168

12,515

85

2,211

Sino-German Bausparkasse Co.,

75.10 24.90
2016
197
27
1,378
2016 27
38

2016 2015

ooooooo
CcB
CCB
2.3
15
Ltd.
Bausparkasse

16,664
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39,885 13.51 27,033 9.06
36,973 12.52 30,269 10.14
47,629 16.13 48,249 16.16
46,280 15.68 50,615 16.96
52,778 17.88 51,681 17.31
13,651 4.63 12,405 4.16
51,243 17.36 72,935 24.43
6,771 2.29 5,310 1.78
295,210 100.00 298,497 100.00
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
3,287,924 13.18 2,565,723 12.82
2,248,437 9.02 1,756,844 8.78
2,341,560 9.39 1,988,554 9.94
3,227,603 12.94 2,855,335 14.27
2,745,765 11.01 2,798,176 13.99
966,670 3.88 1,056,288 5.28
8,456,699 33.91 5,835,333 29.17
1,666,409 6.67 1,149,541 5.75
W 24,941,067 100.00 20,005,794 100.00
@
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
Q)
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2,117,133 18.02 41,539 1.96 1,968,394 18.77 49,223 2.50
1,762,963 14.99 29,426 1.67 1,432,094 13.66 30,285 2.11
1,946,622 16.56 29,199 1.50 1,812,640 17.29 22,941 1.27

1,982,785 16.86 26,654 1.34 1,768,362 16.86 19,617 1.11

1,953,377 16.61 29,435 1.51 1,803,236 17.20 24,668 1.37
643,515 5.47 14,794 2.30 612,441 5.84 11,998 1.96
452,941 3.85 4,296 0.95 402,733 3.84 4,671 1.16
897,696 7.64 3,347 0.37 685,240 6.54 2,577 0.38

11,757,032  100.00 178,690 1.52 10,485,140  100.00 165,980 1.58
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
2,820,430 18.31 2,493,253 18.24
2,352,719 15.28 1,950,388 14.27
2,743,537 17.81 2,471,917 18.08
3,000,106 19.48 2,669,673 19.53
2,957,827 19.20 2,657,132 19.44
1,071,195 6.95 997,192 7.30
11,565 0.08 36,645 0.27
445,536 2.89 392,333 2.87
15,402,915 100.00 13,668,533 100.00
2016 14,985 37
337 12,761 1,819
14,956 29 436
214 222 44
2016 1,567 312
2016 1,824 306
288
1,500
STH ATM

ST™ STM
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ST™ 19
180 STM
Apple Pay Samsung Pay Pay Pay
2016 ATM 97,534 6,034 6.59
27,872 3,178 12.87 ATM
5.3 ATM
2016 5,190 99
94.8 97
21,175
100
1.16
2016
97.82 2015 2.24
e e
WeChat
301 WeChat e.cch.com
WeChat
Qunar
Smart Xiaowei 300
2016
2015 22.08 223.21 SMS
2015 15.93 337.54 WeChat
WeChat 2015 61.66 53.24
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98.16 30.55
2015 13.40
2015 20.95 4.86
35.59 18,010
214.88
E.ccb.com
e.cch.com
Kweichow Moutai
21

2016 E.ccb.com

2016

75.06

2016

236.76

2016

138,398

95533
85.45
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86.16 20,763

ccB CCB
2016

20.30

Jiangxi Copper Corporation

242

2016
100



2016

1,900
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NFC QR
STH
IT
ccB
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32

2017
2017
6.0 27.3 16.0
2016 12 31
- 250,010,977,486 -
- 152,500,000 -
2016 12 31
1.00 240,417,319,880
1.00 9,593,657,606
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250,010,977,486
2016 12 31
10000 152,500,000
52(2)(a)

(2016 12 31 )
2007 25 233,689, 084,000 233,689, 084,000
2010 11 19 234,282,741,606 234,282,741,606 10 0.7
2010 12 16 250,010,977, 486 250,010,977, 486 10 0.7

(2016 12 31 )
2015 12 16 152,500,000 3,050,000,000

®)
426,488 47,926
378,562 2017 28 410,678 47,693
362,985
)

426,488 2016 12 31

10
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Oooood
o 57.03| 142,590,494,651( ) -
0.08 195,941,976( ) _
36.70| 91,751,137,912( )
@D @
1.03|  2,567,280,339( ) +55,120,283
0.80| 2,000,000,000 -
@ ® )
- - ) -50,000,000
@ @ 0.64| 1,611,413,730( ) -
@ 0.41| 1,015,613,000( ) -
0.34 856,000,000 ) -
0.20 496,639,800( ) -
@)
O] 0.12 291,906,124( ) +220,998,589
0.05 131,275,570( ) i
@
(2) 2016 12 31 1,611,413,730 1,015,613,000
2,000,000,000 550,000,000
550,000,000
91,751,137,912
(3) 2016 11 17
(4) 2016 12 31
54,131,000 1,315,282,730
230,000,000 12,000,000

2014
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10
2016
2016
69,503
30.03
1
57
2016 2017 15 2016
1 2016 224,128 10 22,413
2 2012 20
34,228
3 2016 0.278 2017 29
69,503
4 2016
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
6.59 6.71 6.41 7.94 6.10
(¥95) (¥96) (¥92) (¥114) (¥87)
4.75 5.08 4.92 5.06 4.31
(¥68) ¥73) ¥71) (¥73) (¥62)
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
4.93 5.08 6.73 7.47 5.73
(¥80) (¥82) (¥109) (¥121) (¥93)
3.83 3.96 3.78 4.60 4.53
(¥62) (¥64) (¥61) (¥74) (¥73)
10 11 12
5.48 5.85 6.14 5.97 5.90 5.98
¥79) (¥84) (¥88) (¥86) (¥85) (¥86)
4.98 5.22 5.71 5.56 5.42 5.42
¥71) (¥75) (¥82) (¥80) (¥78) (¥78)
10 11 12
5.19 5.54 5.34 5.30 5.76 5.84
(¥84) (¥90) (¥86) (¥86) (¥93) (¥94)
4.74 5.01 5.12 5.12 5.21 5.29
¥77) (¥81) (¥83) (¥83) (¥84) (¥86)
@
23 15
62 2012 2017
Wang Hongzhang
58 2015 2017
Wang Zuji
58 2015 2017
Pang Xiusheng
56 2015 2017
Zhang Gengsheng
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57 2015 2017
Li Jun

60 2015 2017
Hao Aiqun

51 2011 2016
Dong Shi

56 2016 10 2017
Anita Fung Yuen Mei

69 2016 10 2017
Carl Walter

51 2014 2018
Zhang Long

65 2013 10 2018
Chung Shui Ming Timpson

78 2013 10 2016
Wim Kok

62 2013 12 2018
Murray Horn

53 2010 2016
Chen Yuanling

63 2013 2016
Xu Tie

54 2014 2017
Guo Yanpeng

64 2013 12 2016

(Margaret Leung Ko May Yee)

59 2014 2016
Guo You

52 2004 2018
Liu Jin

59 2013 2018
Li Xiaoling

59 2016 2018
Li Xiukun
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55 2016 2018
Jin Yanmin

56 2016 2018
Li Zhenyu

51 2013 2018
Bai Jianjun

52 2010 2016
Jin Panshi

61 2013 2016
Zhang Huajian

61 2014 2016
Wang Lin

65 2013 2016
Wang Xinmin

58 2015
Wang Zuji

58 2010
Pang Xiusheng

56 2013
Zhang Gengsheng

50 2013 12
Yang Wensheng

53 2014
Huang Yi

59 2014 12
Yu Jingbo

52 2015
Zhu Kepeng

51 2017
Liao Lin

57 2014
Xu Yiming

59 2007
Chen Caihong
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59 2013 2017

Zeng Jianhua

235,400
100,000

19,304 12,366 15,739 3,971 10,845
22,567 25,838 17,925 19,417
18,999 19,304

@

2015
2016
17
2015 CBRC 2016 10 14

2016 17

2017

2017 28

2017 15 2016
CBRC
CBRC
1944
2009 12 2016 10

(Ofgem) (FSA)
J.C. UK NIBC N.V.
NIBC N.V. plc plc
ICE
ICE ICE
ICE ICE IFRS
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2017 15
CBRC
Feng Bing
2017 15
CBRC
Zhu Hailin
2017 15
CBRC
Wu Min
2016
2006
1994
1991 2002
2017 15
CBRC
1972

2008

2016

1965 12

2016

1965 10

1992

2016

2017

2011

2009

2016

2001

2012

2011
2011

108/402

CBRC

2001

CBRC

CBRC

1999

CBRC
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2015
1988 2015
1988
2012
1992 2012
2000
2011 12
2015
2006 10 2011 11
1991
2002
2006
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1991 2001
1995 1998 2001
2016
2016
2016
2017 15 2016
2019
2017 CBRC 2017
2017
®
2012 2012

Wang Hongzhang 2013 CCB APEC

ABAC APEC Business Advisory Council APEC

2003 11 2011 11 PBC
2000 2003 11 PBC
SAFE 1996 2000
PBC 1989 11
1996 ICBC
1984 1989 11 I1CBC
1978 1984 PBC
1978 1997
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2015
Wang Zuji 2012 2015
2008 2012
2006 2008
2005 2006
2005 2005 2004
2005 2003 2004
2000 2003
1997 2000
]
2015 2010
Pang Xiusheng 2013 2014 2009 12
2010 2006 2009 12
2006
2005 2006
2003 2005 2003
2003 1995 2003
1995
2015 2010
Zhang Gengsheng 2013 ccB 2010 12
2013 2006 10 2010 12
2004 2006 10
2000 2004
2003 1998 2000
1996 12 1998
1984
2010 EMBA
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2016 10 2008 2015 HSBC
Anita Fung Yuen Mei 1996

2015 HSBC

CEO 2010 11 2015
2011 2015
HSBC HSBC
2011 11
2014
1995

2016 10
Carl Walter 2001

2011 JP

JP
1999 2001
1990 1998 12
1981 1990
2012
1970 1980
1981
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0000000
2014
Zhang Long 2009
2006 12
2006 2007
2006
2006
1998
2004 12
1995 12 1998
1994
1992
10 1994
1985 1989
MBA 1996
2013 10
Chung Shui Ming
Timpson
2012
1976 1987
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2013 10 2003
Wim Kok 1994 2002 1986 2002
1989 1994
1979 1982 1973
1985 2010
2014
2004
2002
ING TNT NL KLM
1CG 1CMP
2013 12
Murray Horn
ANZ
ANZ
1993 1997
2000
2013
2015 2008 12 2015
Li Jun
BNP
1995 11
2015 2003 2015 CBRC
Hao Aiqun CBRC 1983
2003 PBC

1982
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2011 2008 10 2011
Dong Shi 1998
2008
1988 1998 PBC 1994
1996 RMIT
1988
2002
2014 2004 2014
Guo You
2001 11 2004
1999 12 2001 11
1998 1999 12
1994 11 1998
PBC
2004 2014
Liu Jin 2004 11 2014 2003
2004 2001
11 2003
1984 1999
2008
2013 2007 2013
Li Xiaoling 2006 2007 2001
2006

2003
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2016 2015 2014
Li Xiukun 2015 2011 2014
2006 2011
2003 2006 2000
2003
2013
2016 1 2014 12 2015 12
Jin Yanmin CCB 2014
11 2014 12 2011 2014 11
2011 2011
2009 2011
2007 2009
2006 2007
2001 2006
1983 2010
EMBA
2016 2014
Li Zhenyu 2012 11 2014 2009 2012
11 1985
1982 1985
1982
2013 11
2013 11
2013
Bai Jianjun
1987 PBC
1996 10 1997 10 1990
1991 10 1987

2003
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Wang Zuji
Pang Xiusheng
Zhang Gengsheng

2013 12 2015 CCB
Yang Wensheng 2013 12 2010 12

2013 2010 11 2010 12
2006 10 2010 11
2001 2006 10 2000

2001

1993

2014 2013 12 2014
Huang Yi 2010 2013 12 CBRC 2003

2010 CBRC
1999 2003 PBC
1997 1999
1997

2014 12 2011 2015

Yu Jingbo 2013 2015
2011 2012 10 2005
2011 2004 2005
2004
1997 1999
1985

1998
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2015 2012 10 2015
Zhu Kepeng 2010 2012 10
2004 12 2010
2004 12 2005
2002 12 2004 12
1996
2017 2015 2017
Liao Lin 2013 2015
2011 2013
2003 11 2011
1989
1995 2009
2014 2005 2014
Xu Yiming 2003 2005
2001 2003
1994
2007 2003 12 2007
Chen Caihong 1997 2003 12
1982
1986
@
2016
( D
Wang Hongzhang - 484 .4 131.8 616.2
Wang Zuji - 484 .4 156.2 640.6
Pang Xiusheng - 435.9 149.2 585.1
Zhang Gengsheng - 435.9 149.2 585.1
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Li Jun (2) -
Hao Aiqun (2) -
Dong Shi (2) -
Anita Fung Yuen Mei 97. 97.5
(Carl Walter) 97. 97.5
Zhang Long 410. 410.0
Chung Shui Ming Timpson 440. 440.0
Wim Kok 380. 380.0
Murray Horn 470. 470.0
Guo You 484. 156. 640.6
Liu Jin 660. 162. 822.0
Li Xiaoling 660. 162. 822.0
Li Xiukun (3) 45. 45.8
Jin Yanmin (3) 45. 45.8
Li zhenyu (3) 45. 45.8
Bai Jianjun 250. 250.0
Yang Wensheng 435. 149. 585.1
Huang Yi 435. 149. 585.1
Yu Jingbo 435. 149. 585.1
Zhu Kepeng 435. 149. 585.1
Liao Lin -
Xu Yiming 788. 168. 957.3
Chen Caihong 788. 168. 957.3
Chen Yuanling (2) -
Xu Tie -
Guo Yanpeng (2) -
195. 195.0

Margaret Leung Ko May Yee

Jin Panshi (3) 4. 4.2
Zhang Huajian (3) 4. 4.2
Wang Lin (3) 4. 4.2
Wang Xinmin (4) -
Zeng Jianhua 788. 168. 957.3

(1) 2015

&)
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®
*
®)

14

2016 17 2015 2015
2016 2014

2016
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100
2016
17 2016 18

2016
2015 2016 2016

13

2013
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14
2016
2016 19 30 29 16 25 10 27
12 20
2016
5/7 2/7 100
6/7 1/7 100
6/7 1/7 100
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6/7 1/7 100
A 0/7 100
6/7 1/7 100
6/7 1/7 100
2/2 0/2 100
2/2 0/2 100
/7 0/7 100
/7 0/7 100
77 0/7 100
77 0/7 100
4/4 0/4 100
4/4 0/4 100
77 0/7 100
3/4 1/4 100

46

2016
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2017 29 2016

CSRC 2003 56

PBC CBRC
2016 12 31
883,935
2016 12 31
2015 2016 2016
2016
2016

U.S. Bank Secrecy Act

2016

15
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10
2016 12 31

11

2016
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2016
2015 2016 2016

CSRC
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2016
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2016

2015 2016
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10

2016
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2016
2016 29 10 30 29 28 25 10
27 12 20
2015
2016
8/8 0/8 100
6/8 2/8 100
8/8 0/8 100
8/8 0/8 100
7/8 1/8 100
8/8 0/8 100
8/8 0/8 100
0/0 0/0 N/A
0/0 0/0 N/A
0/0 0/0 N/A
2/4 2/4 100

2016
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2016

2016
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HKEXnews

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

15

2016

PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP
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PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP
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2016
2016
2016
2016 12
31

2016 2015

125.00 132.00
3.35 8.03

2016

2016

2017
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( ) 2016 12 31
C ) 1ASB
IFRS
38 59 131
2016 12 31
23 103
193

16.17 2017 UFJ
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2016 12 31
12 31
2016 2015
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
696,637 11,264,620 770,559 12,459,939
(278,838) (4,508,810) (312,807) (5,058,089)
6 417,799 6,755,810 457,752 7,401,850
127,863 2,067,545 121,404 1,963,103
(9,354) (151,254) (7,874) (127,323)
7 118,509 1,916,291 113,530 1,835,780
« ) 8 3,975 64,276 3,913 63,273
9 2,558 41,363 733 11,853
« ) 10 11,098 179,455 5,075 82,063
«
55,340 894,848 27,844 450,237
(49,419) (799,105) (22,160) (358,327)
« ) 11 5,921 95,743 5,684 91,910
559,860 9,052,936 586,687 9,486,729
12 (171,515) (2,773,398) (194,826) (3,150,336)
388,345 6,279,539 391,861 6,336,392
(89,588) (1,448,638) (92,610) (1,497,504)
(3,616) (58,471) (1,029) (16,639)
13 (93,204) (1,507,109) (93,639) (1,514,143)
69 1,116 275 4,447
295,210 4,773,546 298,497 4,826,696
16 (62,821) (1,015,816) (69,611) (1,125,610)
232,389 3,757,730 228,886 3,701,087
(839) (13,567) 51 825
68 1,100 4 65
@771) (12,467) 55 889
« Y
(27,841) (450,189) 27,721 448,249
7,055 114,079 (6,956) (112,479)
(3,930) (63,548) (1,429) (23,107)
150 2,426 10 162
¢y (150) 2.426)
5,885 95,160 1,436 23,220
(18,981) (306,923) 20,782 336,045
( ) (19,752) (319,390) 20,837 336,934
212,637 3,438,340 249,723 4,038,021
231,460 3,742,708 228,145 3,689,105
929 15,022 741 11,982
232,389 3,757,730 228,886 3,701,087
212,418 3,434,799 248,311 4,015,189
219 3,541 1,412 22,832
212,637 3,438,340 249,723 4,038,021
17 0.92 15 0.91 15
( / )
132 247 ( )
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12 31
2016 2015
¢ ) ( ) ( ) ( )
18 2,849,261 46,072,550 2,401,544 38,832,966
19 494,618 7,997,973 352,966 5,707,460
202,851 3,280,101 86,549 1,399,497
20 260,670 4,215,034 310,779 5,025,296
21 488,370 7,896,943 271,173 4,384,867
22 89,786 1,451,840 31,499 509,339
23 103,174 1,668,324 310,727 5,024,456
24 101,645 1,643,600 96,612 1,562,216
25 11,488,355 185,766,700 10,234,523 165,492,237
26 1,633,834 26,419,096 1,066,752 17,249,380
27 2,438,417 39,429,203 2,563,980 41,459,557
28 507,963 8,213,762 369,501 5,974,831
30 7,318 118,332 4,986 80,624
32 170,095 2,750,436 159,531 2,579,616
33 14,742 238,378 15,231 246,285
34 2,599 42,026 2,103 34,006
35 2,947 47,653 2,140 34,604
36 31,062 502,273 25,379 410,378
37 75,998 1,228,888 43,514 703,621
20,963,705 338,983,110 18,349,489 296,711,237
40 439,339 7,104,112 42,048 679,916
41 1,612,995 26,082,129 1,439,395 23,275,017
42 322,546 5,215,569 321,712 5,202,083
43 396,591 6,412,876 302,649 4,893,834
22 90,333 1,460,685 27,942 451,822
44 190,580 3,081,679 268,012 4,333,754
45 15,402,915 249,065,136 13,668,533 221,020,179
46 33,870 547,678 33,190 536,682
47 44,900 726,033 49,411 798,976
48 211,330 3,417,206 205,684 3,325,910
49 9,276 149,993 7,108 114,936
50 451,554 7,301,628 415,544 6,719,346
36 570 9,217 624 10,090
51 167,252 2,704,465 122,554 1,981,698
19,374,051 313,278,405 16,904,406 273,344,245
52(1) 250,011 4,042,678 250,011 4,042,678
52(2) 19,659 317,886 19,659 317,886
53 133,960 2,166,133 135,249 2,186,976
54 (976) (15,782) 23,058 372,848
55 175,445 2,836,946 153,032 2,474,527
56 211,193 3,414,991 186,422 3,014,444
57 786,860 12,723,526 672,154 10,868,730
348 5,627 (5,565) (89,986)
1,576,500 25,492,005 1,434,020 23,188,103
13,154 212,700 11,063 178,889
1,589,654 25,704,705 1,445,083 23,366,992
20,963,705 338,983,110 18,349,489 296,711,237
2017 29
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2015 12 31 250,011 19,659 135,249 23,058 153,032 186,422 672,154 (5,565) 11,063 1,445,083
(1,289)  (24,034) 22,413 24,771 114,706 5,913 2,091 144,571
() (921)  (24,034) 231,460 5,013 219 212,637
@
(269) 590 321
13 13
1,343 1,343
99) 45) (144)
(€))
22,413 (22,413)
24,771 (24,771)
(68,503) (68,503)
(1,067) (1,067)
29) 29)
2016 12 31 250,011 19,659 133,960 (976) 175,445 211,193 786,860 348 13,154 1,589,654
12 31
¢ )
2014 12 31 250,011 135,391 4,066 130,515 169,496 558,705 (6,674) 10,338 1,251,848
19,659 (142) 18,992 22,517 16,926 113,449 1,109 725 193,235
() 65 18,992 228,145 1,109 1,412 249,723
(€3]
19,659 19,659
9 9
207) (687) (894)
(€)
22,517 (22,517)
16,926 (16,926)
(75,253) ©)  (75,262)
2015 12 31 250,011 19,650 135,249 23,058 153,032 186,422 672,154 (5,565) 11,063 1,445,083
132 247 (
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4,042,678 317,886 2,186,976 372,848 2,474,527 3,014,444 10,868,730 (89,986) 178,889 23,366,992
(20,843)  (388,630) 362,418 400,547 1,854,796 95,613 33,811 2,337,713
1
@ (14,893) (388,630) 3,742,708 95,613 3,541 3,438,340
@
(4,350) 9,540 5,191
210 210
21,716 21,716
(1,601) (728) (2,328)
(€))
362,418 (362,418)
400,547 (400,547)
(1,107,694) (1,107,694)
(17,253) (17,253)
(469) (469)
2016 12 31
4,042,678 317,886 2,166,133 (15,782) 2,836,946 3,414,991 12,723,526 5,627 212,700 25,704,705
12 31
(¢ )
2014 12 31
4,042,678 2,189,272 65,747 2,110,428 2,740,750 9,034,260  (107,919) 167,165 20,242,382
317,886 (2,296) 307,101 364,100 273,693 1,834,470 17,933 11,723 3,124,610
1
@ 1,051 307,101 3,689,105 17,933 22,832 4,038,021
@
317,886 317,886
146 146
(3,347) (11,109) (14,456)
(©)]
364,100 (364,100)
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4,042,678 317,886 2,186,976 372,848 2,474,527 3,014,444 10,868,730 (89,986) 178,889 23,366,992
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12 31
2016 2015
( ) ( ) ) ( )
295,210 4,773,546 298,497 4,826,696
13 93,204 1,507,109 93,639 1,514,143
12 16,017 258,995 19,736 319,131
(3,704) (59,894) (3,161) (51,113)
1,412 22,832 (3,344) (54,072)
(69) (1,116) (275) (4,447)
(2,558) (41,363) (733) (11,853)
(479) (7,745) 8,628 139,515
11,362 183,724 9,851 159,291
10 (11,098) (179,455) (5,075) (82,063)
(159) (2,571) (78) (1,261)
399,138 6,454,061 417,685 6,753,966
(328,481) (5,311,538) 130,948 2,117,429
10,762 174,022 (27,495) (444,594)
(1,258,420) (20,348,651) (1,059,060) (17,125,000)
208,433 3,370,362 (36,975) (597,886)
(211,099) (3,413,471) 62,142 1,004,836
(166,173) (2,687,017) (54,505) (881,346)
(1,744,978) (28,216,294) (984,945) (15,926,561)
395,118 6,389,058 (50,300) (813,351)
(16,216) (262,213) 110,038 1,779,314
1,829,273 29,579,344 1,163,129 18,807,796
(78,104) (1,262,942) 86,340 1,396,118
12,653 204,599 (69,604) (1,125,497)
(65,264) (1,055,319) (73,476) (1,188,107)
92,919 1,502,500 6,639 107,353
57,993 937,747 27,988 452,566
2,228,372 36,082,775 1,200,754 19,416,192
882,532 14,270,542 633,494 10,243,598
777,941 12,579,306 525,257 8,493,406
2,566 41,492 747 12,079
1,187 19,194 2,064 33,375
(1,363,040) (22,040,357) (1,001,451) (17,648,763)
(27,742) (448,588) (28,589) (462,284)
(1,393) (22,525) (1,657) (26,794)
(610,481) (9.871,478) (593,629) (9,598,981)
16,522 267,161 55,053 890,207
13 210 142 2,29
19,659 317,886
(144) (2,328) (1,027) (16,607)
(69,574) (1,125,012) (75,262) (1,216,987)
(11,711) (189,367) (2,815) (45,519)
(10,474 (169,365) (9,573) (154,795)
(75,368) (1,218,701) (13,823) (223,518)
14,520 234,788 8,161 131,963
211,203 3,415,153 34,203 553,063
58 387,921 6,272,683 353,718 5,719,620
58 599,124 9,687,835 387,921 6,272,683
687,994 11,124,863 762,542 12,330,304
(262,259) (4,240,728) (282,166) (4,562,624)
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6
2016 2015
39,512 39,310
11,595 13,534
8,020 16,650
4,164 761
4,102 10,238
152,040 144,561
289,477 358,241
172,078 176,872
15,649 10,392
696,637 770,559
(5,671) (2,125)
(33,579) (39,834)
(7,014) (6,496)
(3,485) (1,578)
(16,615) (17,173)
(105,232) (117,649)
(107,242) (127,952)
(278,838) (312,807)
417,799 457,752
@
2016 2015
3,675 3,070
29 91
3,704 3,161
@
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2016 2015
37,649 34,960
20,537 14,457
20,025 19,994
12,612 13,166
11,368 13,656
11,174 9,942
7,584 6,684
2,938 2,490
1,830 3,138
2,146 2,917
127,863 121,404
(5,378) (4,013)
(1,132) (927)
(2,844) (2,934)
(9,354) (7,874)
118,509 113,530
2016 2015
(1,034) 205
2,421 2,645
185 453
2,403 610
3,975 3,913
2016 12 31
9,587 (2015 8,353
)
12,161 (2015 7,322
2016 2015
131 39
2,097 331
330 363
2,558 733
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2016 2015
3,390 3,339
5,546 1,533
732 321
906
524 (118)
11,098 5,075
2016 2015
45,684 19,975
2,817 2,716
2,300 2,322
1,428 873
292 205
31 63
2,788 1,690
55,340 27,844
(
2016 2015
47,023 20,795
133 127
82 248
2,181 990
49,419 22,160
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2016 2015
62,093 61,087
8,997 8,561
6,296 6,501
2,567 2,540
12,846 12,717
45 86
3 7
92,847 91,499
13,804 17,132
9,341 8,905
2,890 2,951
2,071 2,260
1,875 1,798
29,981 33,046
17,473 36,303
2,213 2,604
142 149
28,859 31,225
171,515 194,826
2016 2015

101,757 159,591
(12,169) (66,981)
217 (402)
89 28
970 (1,633)
(586) 927

46
2,880 2,109
93,204 93,639
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2016
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484 47 110 641
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98 98
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410 410
440 440
380 380
470 470
484 47 110 641
660 47 115 822
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46 46
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46 46
250 250
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4 4
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4 4
2,491 3,644 329 739 7,203
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GEED) 410
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C ) 463
GEED) 390
652 173 825
1,520 152 1,672
1,520 152 1,672
C )
(@D))
C )
(@D))
C )
(@D))
CcC»
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464 173 637
98 26 124
49 13 62
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C )
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2016 2015
) ( )
16,336 18,242
35,941 24,457
1,183 972
365 248
53,825 43,919
2016 2015
1
1
1
1
1
1
1 1
1
1
2016 2015
60,380 63,065
58,713 61,708
875 731
792 626
187) (1,313)
2,628 7,859
62,821 69,611
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2016 2015
295,210 298,497
73,803 74,624
() 10,648 10,655
() (21,443) (14,355)
187 (1,313)
62,821 69,611
2016 2015 12 31
2016 2015
231,460 228,145
(1,067)
230,393 228,145
250,011 250,011
0.92 0.91
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2016 2015
73,296 77,678
@ 2,566,219 2,159,725
©) 183,764 140,511
25,982 23,630
2,775,965 2,323,866
2,849,261 2,401,544
)
2016 2015
17.0 17.0
5.0 5.0
PBOC
2016 2015
482,348 337,260
12,336 15,713
494,684 352,973
(66) @)
494,618 352,966
2016 2015
466,765 323,959
27,919 29,014
494,684 352,973
(66) ™
494,618 352,966

176/402



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
20
(@))
2016 2015
121,238 150,589
139,555 160,226
260,793 310,815
( 398) (123) (36)
260,670 310,779
@
2016 2015
172,492 209,267
88,301 101,548
260,793 310,815
(  39) (123) (36)
260,670 310,779
21
2016 2015
@
141,330 17,421
1,825 563
143,155 17,984
@
8,690 586
16,553 3,739
319,972 248,864
345,215 253,189
488,370 271,173
@
@
2016 2015
15,173 6,529
9,064 296
65,307 4,705
51,786 5,891
141,330 17,421
() 141,330 17,404
502 93
17
141,330 17,421
)
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123 116
1,702 447
1,825 563
1,701 447
1,682 421
124 116
1,825 563
@
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2016 2015
8,690 586
8,690 586
®)
2016 2015
10,934 808
5,619 2,931
16,553 3,739
15 1,412
1,390
16,538 2,327
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©
2016 2015
213,182 145,028
106,790 103,836
319,972 248,864
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2016 2015
470,809 3,278 2,492 506,536 1,372 1,291
4,650,215 73,183 83,025 2,427,232 25,675 25,715
(@) 333,553 13,325 4,816 119,735 4,452 936
5,454,577 89,786 90,333 3,053,503 31,499 27,942
@
2016 2015
2,649 1,579
35,373 23,298
[€)) 10,751 3,559
48,773 28,436
25,987 13,008
74,760 41,444
2013 ( )
CBRC
@
€)]
2016 2015
45,148 507 (69) 9,091 62 (30)
348 24
21,491 (823)
66,987 531 (892) 9,001 62 (30)
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60,477 121,986
42,697 188,741
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180/402



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
24
2016 2015

1,163 1,059

2,286 3,525

218 704

29,789 26,100

63,359 61,921

4,830 3,304

101,645 96,613
C 38 ()

101,645 96,612

25
@
2016 2015

6,711,679 6,398,830

112,259 94,232

6,823,938 6,493,062

3,625,574 2,797,226

51,189 67,716

87,346 63,796

447,244 395,549

209,586 207,696

4,420,939 3,531,983

512,155 460,095

11,757,032 10,485,140
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11,488,355 10,234,523

181/402




EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
)
@) ® ®
2016 12 31
11,578,342 22,254 156,436 11,757,032
(155, 949) (13,275) (99,453) (268,677)
11,422,393 8,979 56,983 11,488,355
2015 12 31
10,319,160 18,474 147,506 10,485,140
(157,632) (10,789) (82,196) (250,617)
10,161,528 7,685 65,310 10,234,523
@
®
( )
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2016 12 31 1.52 (2015 12 31 1.58 )
© @ 65(1)
€6))
2016
157,632 10,789 82,196 250,617
9,948 91,809 101,757
(1,840) (10, 329) (12,169)
(3,675) (3.675)
8 10 18 36
) 149 (2,808) (35,487) (38,146)
(5,687) (27,960) (33,647)
1,023 2,881 3,904
12 31 155,949 13,275 99,453 268,677
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(29,228) ') (37,746) (66,981)
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@) (100) (49) (57,436) (57,585)
(5,702) (29,149) (34,851)
328 1,572 1,900
12 31 157,632 10,789 82,196 250,617
@
O)
2016
9,921 5,943 4,608 911 21,383
15,879 29,972 22,248 1,973 70,072
29,794 28,213 22,970 1,473 82,450
580 1,974 1,531 109 4,194
56,174 66,102 51,357 4,466 178,099
0.48 0.56 0.43 0.04 1.51
2015
8,774 4,654 3,818 1,266 18,512
21,819 28,007 8,329 2,318 60,473
37,445 33,603 13,753 2,179 86,980
2,454 3,534 965 263 7,216
70,492 69,798 26,865 6,026 173,181
0.67 0.66 0.26 0.06 1.65
®
2016 12 31

57,058 (2015 80,727 )
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OooooOodd
2016 2015
@ 1,348,814 1,035,332
) 22,640 14,242
O} 262,380 17,178
®) 1,633,834 1,066,752
@
2016 2015
772,775 409,857
21,299 11,135
94,430 140,916
321,228 286,723
20
139,082 186,681
1,348,814 1,035,332
() 1,320,530 982,143
51,784 18,059
28,284 53,189
1,348,814 1,035,332
)
@
2016 2015
( DES ) 887 1,172
21,753 13,070
262,380 17,178
285,020 31,420
76,525 23,113
4,180 2,969
208,495 8,307
285,020 31,420
1999 DES
(3) 2016 12 31 1,351,960 (2015
12 31 1,010,316 ) 293,459
(2015 12 31 24,831 )
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28
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@ ccB

49,200
PBOC

@

2017
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2016 2015
1,603,894 1,353,114
422 151,090
258,080 342,889
456,139 585,907
122,931 133,013
2,441,466 2,566,013
(3,049) (2,033)
2,438,417 2,563,980
[€h) 2,401,617 2,552,087
2,522 1,011
36,800 11,893
2,438,417 2,563,980
2,456,614 2,653,065
2016 2015
(¢)) 49,200 49,200
228,762 82,177
50,271 91,717
33,662 60,348
(@) 147,419 87,967
509,314 371,409
(1,351) (1,908)
507,963 369,501
281,640 191,407
485
226,323 178,094
507,963 369,501
1998 ( MOF )
2028 2.25
PBOC
2026 11 2.95 9.50
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@
( CCBFLCL )
CCB - Investimentos e
Participacgdes Ltda.
( CcB )
( )
« ) ( CccB )
( )
« ) ( CccB )
( )
( ) ( CCB
)
( ) ( ccB )
( ) ( CCB
)
( ) ( ccB )
( )
( CccB )
« ) ( ccB )
( CCBIG )
(a) 2016 CcCB ( 58(2) 2016
60
(b) 2016 10 CCB
100
(c) 2016 CCB 141
(d) 2016 CCB ccB
®
(2015 12 31 27 )
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2016 2015
8,163 8,163
6,906 5,495
3,902 3,902
3,409 3,409
2,861 2,861
1,955 1,955
1,629 1,629
1,502 1,502
(€)) 1,352
(b) 1,334
©) 976 314
851 851
676 676
130 130
(d) 620
(e) 1,378 1,378
37,024 32,885
12 31 CCB
2016 12 31 CCcB
27
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(2) ccB
CCBFLCL 8,000 100 100
ccB 4,496 51 51
1,527 67 67
CcB 200 100 100
1,500
ccB 200 100 100
2,000 75.1 75.1
CCB 4,200 100 100
50,000 100 100
CCB 200 65 65
CCB 199 100 100
CCBIG 100 100
2,300 85 85
CCB 3,018 99.99 0.01 100
Investimentos e
Participacgoes
Ltda.
CCcB 1,663,146 60 60
CCB 823 100 100
( ) 601 100 100
(
CcBl
)
( 6,511 100 100
) 17,600
( CCB
)
( 1,554 99.31 99.75
)
(
CCB
)

(3) 2016 12 31
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30
@
2016 2015
4,986 3,084
2,408 1,657
(326) (103)
69 275
® 14)
189 87
12 31 7,318 4,986
@)
2,370 12.66 12.66 2,906 378 102 62
10,000 50.00 50.00 1,786 1,528 203 87
( ) 900 38.11 50.00 969 51 37
( )
900 49.67 33.33 947 16 7
( )
31
@
2016 2015 12 31
2016 2015
5,408 1,639
155 129
275,035 24,728
121,527 18,535
4,184 2,606
3,451 2,441
409,760 50,078
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2016 2015 12 31
2016 2015
4,773 1,222
21,491 14,007
C ) 132 21
2,102 699
« ) 3,033 20
30 218
31,561 16,187
2016 12 31 1,794,708
(2015 12 31 1,366,318 ) 2016 12 31
)

¢ 21290
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2016

2016

2016

2016

2016

2016

2016
2016

2015

2015

2015

2015
2015
2015

2015
2015

€Y)

12 31

12 31
¢ 39

12 31

12 31

/C )

12 31

12 31
¢ 39

12 31

12 31

(2) 2016 12 31

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooood
113,844 27,274 51,305 50,778 243,201
1,602 5,286 6,423 12,227 25,538
4,513 (6,065) 50 1,502
13 (952) (2,791) (1,813) (5,543)
119,972 25,543 54,987 62,694 263,196
(26,319) (32,101) (24,749) (83,169)
(4,016) (5,070) (4,718) (13,804)
7 2,573 1,788 4,368
(30,328) (34,598) (27,679) (92,605)
(423) (78) (501)
(46) (46)
5 46 51
(418) (78) (496)
87,102 27,274 19,204 25,951 159,531
89,226 25,543 20,389 34,937 170,095
105,224 28,378 46,807 42,350 222,759
2,017 8,688 7,044 9,182 26,931
6,830 (8,821) 43 1,948
(227) 71) (2,589) (2,702) (6,489)
113,844 27,274 51,305 50,778 243,201
(22,651) (27,254) (20,743) (70,648)
(3,783) (7.,369) (5,980) (17,132)
115 2,522 1,974 4,611
(26,319) (32,101) (24,749) (83,169)
(424) (80) (504)
1 2 3
(423) (78) (501)
82,149 28,378 19,553 21,527 151,607
87,102 27,274 19,204 25,951 159,531
22,952 (2015 12 31 23,847 )
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12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31

38)
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2016 2015

21,217 21,255
86 28
7 (66)
21,206 21,217
(5,844) (5,355)
(505) (509)
27 20
(6,322) (5.844)
(142) (142)
(142) (142)
15,231 15,758
14,742 15,231
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OooooOodd
/
2016 6,435 959 7,394
1,307 178 1,485
(ED) ©)] (63)
2016 12 31 7,688 1,128 8,816
2016 (5,018) (265) (5,283)
(858) (98) (956)
25 5 30
2016 12 31 (5,851) (358) (6,209)
( 39
2016 (€)) ™ ®
2016 12 31 [€H) ) ®)
2016 1,416 687 2,103
2016 12 31 1,836 763 2,599
/
2015 6,124 1,000 7,124
384 48 432
(73) (89) (162)
2015 12 31 6,435 959 7,394
2015 (4,525) (156) (4,681)
(545) (124) (669)
52 15 67
2015 12 31 (5,018) (265) (5,283)
( 39
2015 [€H) ) ®)
2015 12 31 [€)) ) ®)
2015 1,598 837 2,435
2015 12 31 1,416 687 2,103
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@ ccB ccB
12 31

€))

2016 12 31
(2015 12 31

36

()

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
CccB
2016 2015
2,140 2,253
566
241 (113)
2,947 2,140
2016 2015
31,062 25,379
(570) (624)
30,492 24,755
2016 2015
/
( ) )
1,899 458 (31,962) (7,892)
111,883 27,952 123,244 31,428
24,749 6,188 23,779 5,945
(17,429) (3.536) (18,211) (4,102)
121,102 31,062 96,850 25,379
(2,115) (501) (2,754) (637)
28 7 464 79
447) (76) (128) (66)
(2,534) (570) (2,418) (624)

193/402



@

2016

2016 12 31

2015

2015 12 31

37

¢ 39

(1) 2016 12 31

(2015 12 31

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
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Ogoooood

(8,529) 31,507 5,945 (4,168) 24,755
121 (3,548) 243 556 (2,628)
8,365 8,365
(43) 27,959 6,188 (3,612) 30,492
(1,737) 38,283 6,298 (3,751) 39,093
(313) (6,776) (353) 417) (7,859)
(6,479) (6,479)
(8,529) 31,507 5,945 (4,168) 24,755

2016 2015
@

1,773 1,686

745 314

955 762

3,473 2,762

23,494 2,984

7,782 5,475

5,803 7,976

3,489 3,167

3,297 3,477

33,000 22,255

80,338 48,096

(1,062) (644)

(3,278) (3,938)

75,998 43,514

161
935 )
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2016
/ 12 31

C ) )
19 7 59 66
20 36 90 ®) 123

24 1 @

25(3) 250,617 89,588 (37,881)  (33,647) 268,677
1,051 217 41 1,309
4,317 89 (330) 4,076
27 2,033 970 46 3,049
28 1,908 (586) 29 1,351
32 501 46 (51) 496
33 142 142
34 8 8
37 4,582 752 (994) 4,340
265,203 91,225 (38,146)  (34,645) 283,637

2015

/ 12 31

C )/
19 7 7
20 27 10 @ 36
24 1 1
25(3) 251,613 92,610 (58,755)  (34,851) 250,617
1,409 (402) 53 ) 1,051
4,413 28 (120) ) 4,317
27 3,644 (1,633) 24 ©) 2,033
28 945 927 36 1,908
32 504 ®) 501
33 142 142
34 8 8
37 3,693 1,334 (445) 4,582
266,406 92,874 (58,765)  (35,312) 265,203

)/
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40

41

oOoOooodn

2016 2015
11,254 21,023
86,820 93,305
1,087 1,795
81 114
6,259 5,659
2,271 60

690
486

49,931 40,415
158,879 162,371

2016 2015
9,315 11,199
105,653 63,580
3,715 1,237
3,974 2,371
611 505
890 1,910
110 367
124,268 81,169

2016 2015
385,375 898
53,964 41,150
439,339 42,048

€))

2016 2015
413,150 160,367
1,199,845 1,279,028
1,612,995 1,439,395

@

2016 2015
1,442,126 1,342,935
170,869 96,460
1,612,995 1,439,395
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€))

@

43

44

PBOC

2016

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
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2016 2015
297,639 300,937
24,907 20,775
322,546 321,712

2016 2015
118,944 150,518
203,602 171,194
322,546 321,712

2016 2015
324,443 248,680
31,313 33,225
40,835 20,744
396,591 302,649

2015 12 31

2016 2015
35,000
167,088 200,409
15,640 32,376
182,728 267,785
5,500 227

2,352

190,580 268,012
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45
2016 2015
5,206,395 4,261,474
3,022,447 2,611,873
8,228,842 6,873,347
( )
3,120,699 2,918,679
4,053,374 3,876,507
7,174,073 6,795,186
15,402,915 13,668,533
2016 2015
€Y
99,822 118,897
80,930 49,143
28,264 24,811
313,110 256,033
522,126 448,884
(@) 14,121 11,969
46
2016
12 31
25,291 62,093 (62,571) 24,813
2,288 8,997 (8,550) 2,735
135 6,296 (6.,238) 193
2,123 2,567 (2.,438) 2,252
(€))

906 12,846 (12,788) 964
128 842 970
2,315 91 (466) 1,940
4 3 [0 3
33,190 93,735 (93,055) 33,870

2015

12 31
25,864 61,087 (61,660) 25,291
2,134 8,561 (8,407) 2,288
100 6,501 (6,466) 135
1,842 2,540 (2,259) 2,123
€))
821 12,717 (12,632) 906
920 14 (806) 128
2,850 160 (695) 2,315
4 7 ) 4
34,535 91,587 (92,932) 33,190
@
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OooooOodd
2016
30
635 9,429 (9,400) 664
33 485 (476) 42
238 2,932 (2,912) 258
906 12,846 (12,788) 964
2015
12 31
545 9,277 (9,187) 635
30 628 (625) 33
246 2,812 (2,820) 238
821 12,717 (12,632) 906
)
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
6,664 6,654 6,536 5,734 128 920
186 233 183 219 3 14
919 428 919 428
80 479 (80)  (479)
(638)  (651) (638)  (651)
755 (755)
7,131 6,664 6,161 6,536 970 128
2016 2015
3.00 3.00
7.00 7.00
12.8 11.6
(2010 2013 )(2015 (2000 -2003 ))
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0.25 0.25
(152) 158
57 (55)
( ) 2016 12 31 8.7 (2015 12 31
8.0 )
( )
2016 2015
1,185 1,064
359 383
4,522 4,967
95 122
6,161 6,536
47
2016 2015
35,526 40,596
68 7,723
7,039 (1,315)
2,267 2,407
44,900 49,411
48
2016 2015
185,018 190,236
15,801 9,941
2,312 2,256
8,199 3,251
211,330 205,684
49
2016 2015
2,292 1,655
6,984 5,453
9,276 7,108
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50
2016 2015
@ 199,008 170,796
) 47,163 40,916
®) 145,599 144,979
O] 59,784 58,853
451,554 415,544
@ ccB
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&)
« ) 2016 2015
2013 12 10 2016 12 12 3.25 2,000
2014 13 2016 13 3.25 4,000
2014 2017 2.375 1,948
2,085
2014 25 2016 25 LIBOR 130
1.35
2014 28 2016 30 3.38 1,500
2014 28 2019 28 1.375 1,968
2,047
2014 27 2017 27 3.45 1,250
1,250
2014 2019 3.25 3,896
4,170
2014 2017 3.35 800
800
2014 2019 3.75 600
600
2014 2021 4.00 600
600
2014 11 18 2016 11 18 3.30
700
2014 11 18 2019 11 18 3.75
1,000 1,000
2014 11 18 2021 11 18 3.95
1,000 1,000
2014 11 18 2024 11 18 4.08 600
600
2014 11 27 2016 12 3.45 120
2015 20 2020 20 3.125 4,546
4,865
2015 11 2020 11 1.50 3,545
3,655
2015 31 2016 29 0.33 213
2015 29 2016 29 3.80 400
2015 18 2018 18 4.317 222
241
2015 18 2019 18 4.30 7 7
2015 18 2020 18 120 111
1.2
2015 16 2018 18 3.935 72 67
2015 28 2020 28 3.25 3,247
3,475
2015 31 2016 0.70 185
2015 2016 0.75 130
2015 2016 10 0.70 162
2015 10 2019 10 3.945 59 55
2015 14 2016 10 0.75 108
2015 15 2016 17 0.75 130
2015 18 2018 18 2,003 1,900
1.15
2015 22 2016 24 0.73 130
2015 29 2016 31 0.72 338
2015 10 19 2017 10 19 4.30 990
990
2015 10 27 2016 28 0.82 878
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2015 10 27 2016 28 0.80 130
2015 11 2016 0.75 200
2015 11 12 2016 11 0.88 130
2015 11 12 2016 11 0.85 130
2015 11 26 2017 11 26 4.00 1,000
1,000
2015 12 2018 18 15 14
1.15
2015 12 29 2020 27 3.80 % 89
2016 30 2026 30 4.08
3,500
2016 16 2019 16 3.10
48
2016 31 2019 31 2.38
757
2016 31 2021 31 2.75
1,934
2016 18 2020 18 2.95
496
2016 10 18 2020 10 18 3.05 ;
2016 10 21 2021 10 21 2.25
4,865
2016 11 2019 11 3.05
4,000
2016 11 2021 11 3.05
1,000
2016 12 22 2019 12 22 3.35 18
47,405 41,169
(242) (253)
12 31 47,163 40,916
(©))
PBOC CBRC HKMA
( 2016 2015
2009 24 2024 26 4.00 @ 28,000 28,000
2009 2024 11 4.04 ) 10,000 10,000
2009 11 2019 11 427 328
©
2009 12 18 2024 12 22 4.80 [C)) 20,000 20,000
2010 27 2020 27 8.50 ©) 1,883 1,736
2010 30 2017 10 15 7.31 ©) 222 208
2011 11 2026 11 5.70 ) 40,000 40,000
2012 11 20 2027 11 22 4.99 Q) 40,000 40,000
2014 20 2024 20 4.25 @ 5,212 4,870
145,142
145,744
(145) (163)
12 31 145,509 144,979
(©) 2019 26
2019 26 7.00
®) 2019 11
2019 11 7.04
©) BIC
@ 2019 12 22
2019 12 22 7.80
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2021 11

2022 11 22

2019 20
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OooooOodd
)
D) 2016 2015
2014 15 2029 18 5.98 (@) 20,000 20,000
2014 11 12 2024 11 12 4.90 (b) 2,000 2,000
2015 13 2025 13 3.875 (©) 13,899 12,987
2015 12 18 2025 12 21 4.00 (@) 24,000 24,000
59,899 58,987
(115) (134)
12 31 59,784 58,853
@) 2024 18
®) 2019 11 12
2019 11 12
12 CNH HIBOR 1.538
© 2020 13
2020 13
2.425
@) 2020 12 21
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51
2016 2015
95,892 58,540
11,473 14,089
10,388 8,951
7,821 5,853
4,501 3,535
3,190 2,049
3,074 3,019
1,100 2,060
966 4,003
28,847 20,455
167,252 122,554
52
@
2016 2015
H ) 240,417 240,417
A ) 9,594 9,594
250,011 250,011
H A 1.00
@
@
( ) ( ) )
2015 2015 12 4.65 152.5 3,050 19,711
16 ) 20 ) ’ ’
(52)
19,659
@
4.65
20.4850
@)
CBRC
2020 12 16
(€))
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(
5.125 ) (
) 5.125
)
H )
CBRC ()
CBRC
()]
2016 2016 12 31
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
2015 152.5 19,659 152.5 19,659
©
2016 2015
1. 1,576,500 1,434,020
) 1,556,841 1,414,361
@ 19,659 19,659
1,067
1,067
2. 13,154 11,063
@ 13,154 11,063
53
2016 2015
134,543 134,911
(150)
(433) 338
133,960 135,249
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54
2016
C
30,791 (7,733) 23,058
(20,531) 5,228 (15,303)
(6,401) 1,600 (4,801)
(26,932) 6,828 (20,104)
306 an 229
(5,546) 1,387 (4,159)
(5,240) 1,310 (3,930)
12 31 (1,381) 405 (976)
2015
C )
5,435 (1,369) 4,066
26,655 (6,689) 19,966
607 (152) 455
27,262 (6,841) 20,421
(374) 94 (280)
(1,533) 383 (1,150)
@ 1 1
(1,906) 477 (1,429)
12 31 30,791 (7,733) 23,058
@
55

2006 15 MOF
10
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56
2016 2015
MOF ) 205,933 181,686
@ 2,124 2,124
(©)] 2,546 2,152
590 460
211,193 186,422
(1) MOF
2012 30  MOF
( [2012] 20 )
1.5
@
©)
57
2016 17 2015 12 31
2015 12 31 68,503
2016 10 27
(4.65 ( )
) 1,067 ( ) 2016 12 16
2017 29 2016 12 31
(1) 2016 224,128 10 22,413 (2015 22,517
)
(@) 34,228 (2015 24,247 ) MOF

3) 0.278 ( (2015 0.274 ) 69,503
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59

€))

@ ccB
CCB

CCB

2016 12 31

CCB

1,169

2016

60
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2016 2015
73,296 77,678
183,764 140,511
60,921 58,320
229,622 13,193
51,521 98,219
599,124 387,921
1,146
892 892
254 254
144 144
610 610
4,017 4,017
43 43
386 386
352 259
92
154 154
139 139
5,115 5,115
253 253
119 96
1,226
601
625
544
1,169
1,146
23
2016 12 31
2016 12 31
CCB
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2016 12 31
36,577 (2015 9,804 )
2016 12 31 69,530 (2015 12 31 16,841 )
2016 12 31 5,156 (2015
12 31 1,138 ) 2016 12 31
5,216 (2015 12 31 1,177 )

60

€))

211/402



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

212/402



EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O0000OogOno(EeEsT2)

OoOooOodnd
2016
40,351 36,855 34,408 45,352 49,218 11,517 191,503 8,595 417,799
/C ) 28,147 22,638 36,501 30,117 25,491 12,653 (153,546) (2,001)
68,498 59,493 70,909 75,469 74,709 24,170 37,957 6,594 417,799
17,974 16,352 19,581 17,983 13,301 5,821 24,865 2,632 118,509
/
; 388 517 (686) 122 44 46 1,051 2,493 3,975
1,908 5 1 278 2 87 277 2,558
« ) 759 29 501 254 8,780 775 11,098
/¢ X 173 709 1,812 522 2,987 221 (3,202) 2,699 5,921
89,700 77,076 91,646 94,875 91,297 30,258 69,538 15,470 559,860
(26,634) (21,740) (27,905) (31,221) (29,002) (11,658) (16,683) (6,672) (171,515)
(23,181) (18,363) (16,112) (17,404) (9,517) (4,949) (1,612) (2,066) (93,204)
30 39 69
39,885 36,973 47,629 46,280 52,778 13,651 51,243 6,771 295,210
2,351 1,873 7,896 3,110 2,533 1,209 2,233 5,935 27,140
2,433 1,639 2,731 3,032 2,483 1,280 1,674 745 16,017
2016
3,287,924 2,248,437 2,341,529 3,223,419 2,745,765 966,670 8,456,699 1,663,306 24,933,749
31 4,184 3,103 7,318
3,287,924 2,248,437 2,341,560 3,227,603 2,745,765 966,670 8,456,699 1,666,409 24,941,067
31,062
(4,008,424)
20,963,705
3,292,293 2,252,473 2,325,284 3,220,764 2,742,194 966,764 7,020,522 1,561,611 23,381,905
570
(4,008, 424)
19,374,051
570,239 403,398 699,060 418,924 318,757 151,838 2,800 159,510 2,724,526
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2015
55,002 35,989 42,840 54,038 59,323 17,135 186,749 6,586 457,752
/C ) 17,014 23,628 30,196 22,276 17,479 9,803 (122,393) 1,997
72,106 59,617 73,036 76,314 76,802 26,938 64,356 8,583 457,752
17,470 16,120 18,435 17,348 13,778 5,877 22,652 1,850 113,530
/
; 439 343 (105) 188 234 56 1,859 899 3,013
252 4 8 301 12 9 147 733
« ) 1,279 20 375 398 298 1,373 1,332 5,075
«C ) 29 79 979 329 2,848 178 128 1,114 5,684
91,575 76,163 92,373 94,855 94,072 33,347 90,377 13,925 586,687
(32,210) (25,536) (31,506) (36,720) (34,056) (13,781) (15, 265) (5,752) (194,826)
(32,332) (20,358) (12,618) (7,720) (8,335) (7,161) 2,177) (2,938) (93,639)
200 75 275
27,033 30,269 48,249 50,615 51,681 12,405 72,935 5,310 298,497
2,429 2,605 6,034 5,143 3,185 1,733 3,204 795 25,128
3,044 2,006 3,019 3,692 3,110 1,651 2,601 523 19,736
2015
2,565,723 1,756,844 1,988,554 2,855,335 2,798,176 1,056,288 5,835,333 1,149,541 20,005,794
2,196 2,790 4,986
2,565,723 1,756,844 1,988,554 2,857,531 2,798,176 1,056,288 5,835,333 1,152,331 20,010,780
25,379
(1,686,670)
18,349,489
2,571,710 1,766,077 1,972,961 2,846,741 2,795,577 1,058,505 4,506,665 1,072,216 18,590,452
624
(1,686,670)
16,904,406
497,837 385,603 611,674 356,079 305,375 116,537 3,500 125,589 2,402,284
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2016

165,280 62,914 171,382 18,223 417,799
52,430 95,564 (141,946) (6,048)

217,710 158,478 29,436 12,175 417,799
33,038 60,426 21,352 3,693 118,509
(7,075) 673 8,801 1,576 3,975

2,558 2,558
9,066 2,032 11,098
(58) (256) 9,998 (3.763) 5,921

243,615 219,321 78,653 18,271 559,860

(59,923) (88,569) (10,179) (12,844) (171,515)

(85,363) (1,483) (2,466) (3,892) (93,204)

69 69

98,329 129,269 66,008 1,604 295,210

5,376 9,040 1,095 11,629 27,140

5,014 8,433 1,021 1,549 16,017
2016

7,064,795 4,522,379 8,195,103 1,564,749 21,347,026

7,318 7,318

7,064,795 4,522,379 8,195,103 1,572,067 21,354,344

31,062

(421,701)

20,963,705

9,780,961 7,169,317 834,943 2,009,961 19,795,182

570

(421,701)

19,374,051

1,917,363 647,498 159,665 2,724,526
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O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2015

244,837 26,725 171,724 14,466 457,752
(4,278) 130,274 (118,845) (7,151)

240,559 156,999 52,879 7,315 457,752
35,497 56,306 17,892 3,835 113,530
(4,593) @27) 7,728 905 3,013

733 733
331 4,744 5,075
(186) (350) 2,785 3,435 5,684

271,277 212,828 81,615 20,967 586,687

(75,665) (96,466) (11,435) (11,260) (194,826)

(87,428) (1,178) 208 (5,241) (93,639)

275 275

108,184 115,184 70,388 4,741 298,497

7,305 11,937 1,615 4,271 25,128

6,556 10,713 1,449 1,018 19,736
2015

7,036,556 3,626,845 6,748,218 1,031,726 18,443,345

4,986 4,986

7,036,556 3,626,845 6,748,218 1,036,712 18,448,331

25,379

(124,221)

18,349,489

7,841,404 7,203,232 547,997 1,435,370 17,028,003

624

(124,221)

16,904,406

1,737,208 539,283 125,793 2,402,284
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61

62

63

oOoOooodn
2016 2015
2,398,103 1,932,138
2,398,103 1,932,138
1€))
@
2016 2015
5,500 227
655,915 268,279
2,352
663,767 268,506
®
2016 2015
6,506 227
9,810
9,558 3,888
566,474 264,391
71,100
319
663,767 268,506
©)
2016 2015 12 31
€))
2016 2015
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509,828 149,566
64,779 312,872
690,144 577,047
1,264,751 1,039,485
296,606 324,963
107,160 141,604
776,775 649,326
37,383 20,383
160,141 175,860
81,710 50,663
2,724,526 2,402,284
©)
CBRC
2016 2015
1,073,108 993,117
®
2016 2015
5,717 5,650
4,396 4,387
3,194 3,177
5,076 3,469
2,756 2,737
21,139 19,420
O]
2016 2015
4,930 4,049
®
2016 12 31 (2015 12 31
)
O)
MOF PBOC
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OooooOodd
2016 12 31
75,695 (2015 12 31 73,647 )
O]
2016 12 31 7,783 (2015 12 31 6,501 )
« 49
®
( 14))
64
(€))
cIc
cIc 1 5,500 2007 29 cic
2003 12 16 828,209
2016 12 31 57.11

145,744 (2015 12 31 145,142 )
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2016 2015
460 0.07 460 0.06
106 0.04 451 0.14
2016 2015
151 0.15 150 0.16
12,770 0.52 12,770 0.50
865 0.01 2,339 0.02
6 0.00 19 0.01
288 0.01 288 0.02
2016 2015
28,755 4.13 45,602 5.92
2,528 0.91 2,179 0.70
228 0.18 241 0.20
295 3.15 79 1.00
612 0.40 1,120 0.71
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oOoOooodn

2016 2015
72,746 14.71 24,251 6.87
69,487 26.66 30,668 9.87
8,111 1.66 1,987 0.73
3,581 3.99 186 0.59
10,897 10.56 22,871 7.36
14,606 14.37 16,462 17.04
53,297 0.46 100, 256 0.98
234,915 14.38 240,539 22.55
419,087 17.19 509,481 19.87
46,959 9.24 63,442 17.17

80 0.11

34,485 2.14 116,218 8.07
68,722 21.31 63,911 19.87
2,246 0.74
7,332 8.12 38 0.14
15,904 8.35 141,189 52.68
18,471 0.12 22,940 0.17
3,058 1.45 308 0.15
23,159 1.18 22,104 1.46

(

~

)

o
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ooooooo
@
2016 2015
12 18
4 7
7
2016 2015
680 741
448
1,547 1,007
©)]
D ®
2016 2015
1,154 2,259
1,651 509
3,421 903
646 335
« ) (23)
50 28
( ) 315
( ) (370) (139)
39
2016 12 31
44,793 (2015 12 31 36,284 )
2016 12 31
2016 12
31 4,478 (2015 12 31 1,775 )

3,928 (2015 12 31 1,346 )
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2016 2015 12 31

2016 12 31
3,280 ) CCB
31 30.07 )

O)

2016 2015 12 31

14
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(2015 12 31
8.73 (2015 12



cC»

)

)
( )2016 12 31

( ) 2017

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooooo
2016
) ( ) ( ) ( )
436 47 102 585
436 47 102 585
436 47 102 585
436 47 102 585
788 47 122 957
788 47 122 957
788 47 122 957
4,108 329 774 5,211
2015
cC»
) ( ) ( ) ( )
586 162 748
586 162 748
586 157 743
195 56 251
1,823 154 1,977
1,823 154 1,977
1,823 154 1,977
7,422 999 8,421
(
2016 12 31
CBRC 2017
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) 2015
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90
01 180
180

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooooo
2016 2015
2,775,965 2,323,866
494,618 352,966
260,670 310,779
469,992 266,871
89,786 31,499
103,174 310,727
101,645 96,612
11,488,355 10,234,523
1,348,814 1,035,332
2,438,417 2,563,980
507,963 369,501
69,405 37,324
20,148,804 17,933,980
2,724,526 2,402,284
22,873,330 20,336,264
2016 2015
156,436 147,506
(99,453) (82,196)
56,983 65,310
22,254 18,474
(13,275) (10,789)
8,979 7,685
31,522 31,443
4 4
21

31,547 31,447
) (6,804) (4,424)
24,743 27,023
3,442,193 3,019,394
1,880,508 1,771,076
5,002,018 4,493,357
1,222,076 1,003,886
11,546,795 10,287,713
) (149,145) (153,208)
11,397,650 10,134,505
11,488,355 10,234,523

2016

230/402



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oooodn
3,632 15,005 27,773
5,644 7,266 128,663
9,276 22,271 156,436
2015
7,064 13,592 32,260
4,255 6,998 115,246
11,319 20,590 147,506
2016 2015
1,323,238 11.24 464,514 1,389,829 13.24 489,547
1,287,693 10.95 520,293 1,221,103 11.64 464,515
826,410 7.03 309,203 658,284 6.28 286,263
726,706 6.18 192,922 671,632 6.41 194,565
492,343 4.19 252,177 502,129 4.79 234,835
448,576 3.82 316,657 522,916 4.99 410,355
324,204 2.76 167,715 316,480 3.02 166,754
259,268 2.21 76,772 272,991 2.60 90,796
250,530 2.13 29,755 258,323 2.46 36,724
130,037 1.11 33,862 122,773 1.17 52,413
90,685 0.77 34,986 110,861 1.06 42,553
77,445 0.66 21,415 79,275 0.76 22,026
586,803 4.99 80,183 366,466 3.50 86,177
6,823,938 58.04 2,500,454 6,493,062 61.92 2,577,523
4,420,939 37.60 3,820,851 3,531,983 33.69 3,038,719
512,155 4.36 460,095 4.39 12
11,757,032 100.00 6,321,305 10,485,140 100.00 5,616,254
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10
2016
/
( )
71,443 (44,348) (29,902) (44,859) 14,272
6,004 (3,935) (21,943) (2,412) 250
2015
72,766 (38,735) (27,606) 48,879 12,345
3,265 (2,032) (22,505) (810) 1,921
@

2016 2015
2,117,133  18.02 1,360,362 1,968,394  18.76 1,269,793
1,982,785  16.86 1,197,869 1,768,362  16.87 1,075,030
1,953,377  16.61 1,124,332 1,803,236  17.20 1,035,556
1,946,622  16.56 892,618 1,812,640  17.29 811,161
1,762,963  14.99 1,312,827 1,432,094  13.66 1,026,685
643,515  5.47 296,115 612,441 5.84 295,842

452,941  3.85 402,733 3.84
897,696  7.64 137,182 685,240  6.54 102,187
11,757,032 100.00 6,321,305 10,485,140 100.00 5,616,254

2016

41,539 (27,423) (32,173)
29,435 (14,557) (30,102)
29,426 (18,429) (24,124)
29,199 (15,573) (31,505)
26,654 (14,557) (28,012)
14,794 (7.885) (10,423)
4,29 (9,471)
3,347 (1,029) (3.,414)
178,690 (99,453) (169,224)
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2015
49,223 (24,924) (33,213)
24,668 (11,248) (31,631)
30,285 (16,977) (23,087)
22,941 (11,611) (30,393)
19,617 (9,219) (27,775)
11,998 (6,853) (10,954)
4,671 (376) (9,039)
2,577 (988) (2,329)
165,980 (82,196) (168,421)
60(1)
®©
2016 2015

3,471,042 3,034,953

1,964,685 1,833,933

5,095,325 4,591,009

1,225,980 1,025,245

11,757,032 10,485,140

@
2016 2015
5,020 0.04 6,466 0.06
% 2,321 0.02 1,940 0.02
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ooooOoog
2016 2015
(29) (43)
33
815 , 896 883 y 645
5 , 238 3 y 161
37,488 87,633
858,622 974,439
) (160)
858,462 974,439
858,462 974,472
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®)
2016
AAA AA A A
347 347
718 120 838
200 200 400
1,265 200 120 1,585
(878)
707
1,892,081 728,643 21,717 6,253 21,988 2,670,682
12,087 9,681 21,768
359,789 50 1,735 361,574
865,663 166,698 30,002 36,798 6,701 1,105,862
137,574 290,981 16,148 11,610 6,092 462,405
115,341 15,941 13,237 2,500 147,019
3,382,535 1,202,313 92,520 57,161 34,781 4,769,310
) (4,831)
4,764,479
4,765,186
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Ogoooood
2015
AAA AA A A
325 325
3,219 3,219
200 200 400
3,744 200 3,944
(923)
3,021
1,282,135 593,329 20,103 2,975 2,924 1,901,466
155,155 3,422 913 2,771 162,261
484,102 484,102
1,020,578 73,303 2,758 12,048 5,229 1,113,916
20 20
134,251 336,413 5,493 8,873 2,370 487,400
70,380 9,034 7,353 800 87,567
3,146,601 1,015,521 36,620 24,696 13,294 4,236,732
) (4,069)
4,232,663
4,235,684
)
)
a
@
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VaR VaR
99
VaR
2016

12 31
106 157 265 91
61 52 144 20
() 97 156 253 64

6 13 60
2015

12 31
149 83 200 48
46 38 172 17
() 142 71 206 13

1 3 12
VaR
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR
99
VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR
()]

) 100
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48,500
(2015 12 31 40,586 )
43,566 (2015 12
31 40,443 )

©

ALM
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AIR ) ( )
2016
@

1.51 110,050 2,739,211 2,849,261

2.76 599,855 153,084 2,349 755,288

2.60 101,581 1,593 103,174

) 4.26 6,682,710 4,406,772 320,988 77,885 11,488,355
) 3.65 310,718 534,360 583,313 2,004,704 1,642,807 5,075,902
691,725 691,725

3.67 1,112,493 10,657,717 5,144,762 2,328,041 1,720,692 20,963,705

2.76 142,591 296,602 146 439,339

2.09 1,447,097 450,354 36,010 2,080 1,935,541

2.88 19,947 247,942 128,702 396,591

2.72 187,932 1,008 1,574 66 190,580

1.45 110,999 10,313,397 3,377,431 1,593,009 8,079 15,402,915

4.04 158,133 71,781 131,577 90,063 451,554

557,531 557,531

1.61 688,477 12,497,092 4,325,878 1,762,316 100,288 19,374,051

2.07 424,016 (1,839,375) 818,884 565,725 1,620,404 1,589,654
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OooooOodd
2015
()

1.53 114,845 2,286,699 2,401,544
3.91 448,836 210,523 4,386 663,745
3.29 242,317 68,410 310,727
() 5.42 5,771,201 4,191,281 198,752 73,289 10,234,523
) 3.97 40,707 384,287 798,241 1,663,387 1,389,770 4,276,392
462,558 462,558
4.43 618,110 9,133,340 5,268,455 1,866,525 1,463,059 18,349,489
3.20 37,806 4,242 42,048
2.31 1,546,782 162,526 51,799 1,761,107
3.60 19,443 150,998 132,208 302,649
2.72 268,002 10 268,012
1.84 121,249 8,970,336 3,066,679 1,503,008 7,261 13,668,533
4.07 140,575 66,470 84,011 124,488 415,544
446,513 446,513
1.97 587,205 11,114,499 3,432,135 1,638,818 131,749 16,904,406
2.46 30,905 (1,981,159) 1,836,320 227,707 1,331,310 1,445,083

/ /

2016 12 31 ( 76,096
(2015 12 31 85,374 )
@
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2016
( (
) )
2,627,642 132,659 88,960 2,849,261
() 677,609 164,499 16,354 858,462
10,318,156 815,966 354,233 11,488,355
4,874,843 122,967 78,092 5,075,902
508, 602 153,120 30,003 691,725
19,006,852 1,389,211 567,642 20,963,705
385,374 28,964 25,001 439,339
() 1,740,191 275,673 110,257 2,126,121
380,632 15,162 797 396,591
14,539,781 568,294 294,840 15,402,915
213,579 213,937 24,038 451,554
512,886 28,376 16,269 557,531
17,772,443 1,130,406 471,202 19,374,051
1,234,409 258,805 96,440 1,589,654
93,770 (105,995) 500,673 488,448
2,461,840 88,183 174,503 2,724,526
2015
( (
) )
2,211,080 119,786 70,678 2,401,544
() 843,723 92,685 38,064 974,472
9,347,418 646,063 241,042 10,234,523
4,160,960 62,675 52,757 4,276,392
430,526 14,218 17,814 462,558
16,993,707 935,427 420,355 18,349,489
16,041 21,751 4,256 42,048
() 1,754,011 208,219 66,889 2,029,119
286,732 15,280 637 302,649
13,011,964 401,284 255,285 13,668,533
258,044 125,261 32,239 415,544
429,389 6,538 10,586 446,513
15,756,181 778,333 369,892 16,904,406
1,237,526 157,094 50,463 1,445,083
288,525 (360,087) 77,993 6,431
2,209,582 92,679 100,023 2,402,284
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@
2016
2,592,203 257,058 2,849,261
85,218 306,393 138,820 218,544 6,313 755,288
78,001 23,580 1,593 103,174
75,438 484,321 401,828 709,215 2,644,332 2,901,246 4,271,975 11,488,355
18,378 62,282 133,374 152,097 107,723 14,516 488,370
285,020 29,090 66,362 168,110 783,090 302,162 1,633,834
5,318 44,950 200,830 1,053,776 1,133,543 2,438,417
45,048 26,747 53,056 178,486 204,626 507,963
7,318 7,318
229,069 89,276 34,077 79,502 173,739 55,946 30,116 691,725
3,207,426 915,873 962,037 1,222,550 3,612,301 5,086,580 5,956,938 20,963,705
83,176 59,415 296,602 146 439,339
982,735 226,509 167,189 491,880 61,488 5,740 1,935,541
19,947 131,301 116,642 128,701 396,591
184,074 3,858 1,008 1,574 66 190,580
8,336,446 966,975 1,113,365 2,723,870 2,244,258 18,001 15,402,915
61,274 65,381 57,153 15,037 163 199,008
2,084 4,023 36,959 4,097 47,163
218 100,230 45,151 145,599
13,828 45,956 59,784
582 116,506 52,697 67,710 234,456 78,943 6,637 557,531
582 9,455,634 1,706,006 1,595,644 3,937,911 2,552,463 125,811 19,374,051
3,206,844 (8,539,761) (743,969) (373,094) (325,610) 2,534,117 5,831,127 1,589,654
70,611 77,418 204,710 106,484 11,586 470,809
771,445 782,146 2,949,614 140,260 6,750 4,650,215
47,553 98,665 177,124 10,177 34 333,553
889,609 958,229 3,331,448 256,921 18,370 5,454,577
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2015
2,183,358 218,186 2,401,544
64,768 178,137 200,987 210,163 9,690 663,745
166,890 75,427 68,410 310,727
84,254 431,544 301,975 540,601 2,561,181 2,744,588 3,570,380 10,234,523
4,301 28,452 44,072 125,694 62,885 5,769 271,173
31,420 10,097 36,054 144,847 545,503 298,831 1,066,752
8,851 79,769 407,854 1,106,884 960,622 2,563,980
12,681 12,997 91,533 109,525 142,765 369,501
4,986 4,986
210,352 49,476 24,933 57,701 105,588 12,790 1,718 462,558
2,518,671 763,974 732,016 1,047,608 3,715,270 4,591,865 4,980,085 18,349,489
24,161 13,645 4,242 42,048
1,213,163 174,380 113,540 183,794 72,226 4,004 1,761,107
19,443 71,245 79,753 132,208 302,649
267,902 100 10 268,012
6,957,679 920,974 1,102,123 2,610,766 2,058,410 18,581 13,668,533
5 53,697 44,566 65,683 6,744 101 170,796
5,348 6,283 27,113 2,172 40,916
65,048 79,931 144,979
14,897 43,956 58,853
624 116,531 38,625 52,189 162,974 73,417 2,153 446,513
624 8,306,821 1,550,984 1,411,264 3,165,960 2,317,855 150,898 16,904,406

2,518,047  (7,542,847)  (818,968)  (363,656) 549,310 2,274,010 4,829,187 1,445,083

50,555 60,114 326,230 66,504 3,133 506,536
460,982 504,496 1,305,375 150,764 5,615 2,427,232
29,724 16,848 72,287 876 119,735
541,261 581,458 1,703,892 218,144 8,748 3,053,503

245/402



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
2016
439,339 448,505 84,409 59,995 303,955 146

1,935,541 1,971,240 982,986 230,278 168,537 512,184 69,621 7,634

396,591 399,304 19,947 132,354 117,192 129,811
190,580 190,852 184,290 3,903 1,019 1,574 66
15,402,915 15,773,027 8,337,879 978,905 1,142,665 2,829,974 2,462,243 21,361
199,008 201,424 61,772 65,817 58,028 15,639 168
47,163 53,205 208 2,196 5,196 40,721 4,884
145,599 179,558 1,231 6,185 124,329 47,813
59,784 80,834 2,814 24,277 53,743
189,807 189,807 67,124 12,538 19,252 85,665 5,228
19,006,327 19,487,756 9,407,936 1,684,754 1,580,788 3,934,831 2,738,550 140,897
) 1,264,751 1,043,081 71,231 15,313 70,347 52,127 12,652
() 1,459,775 317,599 163,731 367,089 566,264 45,092

2015

42,048 42,510 24,523 13,677 4,310
1,761,107 1,784,978 1,220,543 175,072 115,194 189,612 79,301 5,256

302,649 304,350 19,443 71,583 80,379 132,945

268,012 268,096 267,986 100 10
13,668,533 14,066,150 6,959,367 933,650 1,131,199 2,718,065 2,301,457 22,412
170,796 172,518 5 53,797 44,932 66,816 6,864 104
40,916 44,707 189 5,526 6,975 29,684 2,333
144,979 185,557 1,223 5,743 92,319 86,272
58,853 82,009 2,711 25,483 53,815
137,111 137,111 131,454 1,622 601 2,257 1,177
16,595,004 17,087,986 8,330,812 1,528,422 1,392,831 3,129,444 2,535,108 171,369
) 1,039,485 860,456 75,469 19,376 40,592 39,341 4,251
) 1,362,799 332,601 169,052 339,391 481,361 40,394
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2016 12 31
2015 12 31
®
( )
( ) (
)
(
)
©

@

247/402



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
2016

3,134 138,196 141,330
1,825 1,825
8,690 8,690
421 16,132 16,553
55,116 264,856 319,972
89,320 466 89,786
59,380 1,283,715 5,719 1,348,814
40,617 231,378 9,349 281,344
105,377 1,797,725 305,212 2,208,314
395,883 708 396,591
89,788 545 90,333
485,671 1,253 486,924

248/402



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
2015

44 17,377 17,421
563 563
586 586
1,413 2,326 3,739
40,660 208,204 248,864
30,616 883 31,499
40,907 984,821 9,604 1,035,332
24,352 5,027 29,379
67,279 1,073,474 226,630 1,367,383
302,130 519 302,649
27,078 864 27,942
329,208 1,383 330,591

2016 2015 12 31
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2016
586 2,326 208,204 883 9,604 5,027 226,630 (519) (864) (1,383)
(19) (113) 7,600 (361) 275 (19) 7,363 55 275 330
424 (34) 390
8,221 20,155 397,871 690 9,837 436,774 (369) (369)
(98)  (6,236) (348,819) (56)  (5,274)  (5,462) (365,945) 125 44 169
8,690 16,132 264,856 466 5,719 9,349 305,212 (708) (545) (1,253)
2015
967 1,951 169,916 1,299 3,672 4,797 182,602 (817) (1,288) (2,105)
(283) () 5,754 (414) (83) (64) 4,908 83 422 505
194 (214) 20)
523 3,903 388,910 3 8,192 3,632 405,163 (302) (302)
(621)  (3,526)  (356,376) ()  (2,371)  (3,124)  (366,023) 517 2 519
586 2,326 208,204 883 9,604 5,027 226,630 (519) (864) (1,383)
2016 2015
7,782 (89) 7,693 5,899 (486) 5,413
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2016 2015
507,963 512,409 358,488 153,921 369,501 373,854 285,262 88,592
2,438,417 2,494,243 1,351 2,492,892 2,563,980 2,665,423 1,099 2,661,813 2,511
2,946,380 3,006,652 1,351 2,851,380 153,921 2,933,481 3,039,277 1,099 2,947,075 91,103
)
2016 12 31
212,166 (2015 12 31 217,554 ) 205,383
(2015 12 31 203,832 )
®
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2016 2015
@) () (©) 12.98 13.13
@ () (©) 13.15 13.32
@) (©) 14.94 15.39
250,011 250,011
) 132,800 157,613
175,445 153,032
211,134 186,383
784,164 669,802
4,069 4,121
(e) 798 (5,330)
Q) 2,752 1,946
( ) ) 2,083 1,657
(150)
3,902 3,902
) ( 19,659 19,659
82 61
( ) 155,684 170,147
@ 58,281 50,014
375 2,165
®) 1,549,834 1,408,127
®) 1,569,575 1,427,847
®) 1,783,915 1,650,173
O) 11,937,774 10,722,082
(a) 2014
©)
© (ccB
)
@
©)
™ ( )
(g) 2014
(W)

(i) 2016 12 31
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2016 2015
2,842,072 2,383,573
389,062 361,141
202,851 86,549
318,511 333,398
360,628 260,207
81,425 24,396
67,391 309,539
98,040 93,988
11,084,938 9,899,993
1,473,168 945,797
2,410,110 2,554,049
508,363 350,966
37,024 32,885
211,908
145,421 144,363
14,277 14,795
1,588 1,359
28,281 24,298
106,344 69,437
20,381,402 17,890,733
2016 2015
438,660 41,154
1,582,881 1,442,259
311,095 304,195
395,769 301,778
83,332 23,320
170,067 264,569
15,114,993 13,393,246
31,779 31,593
43,653 48,515
210,035 204,336
7,336 5,813
386,491 356,711
53 81
54,015 53,067
18,830, 159 16,470,637




2017 29

2015 12 31

(©)
@

2016 12 31

2014 12 31

(€3]
@

(©)

2015 12 31
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2016 2015
250,011 250,011
19,659 19,659
134,520 135,441
(1,213) 22,549
175,445 153,032
206,697 182,319
766,312 658,545
(188) (1,460)
1,551,243 1,420,096
20,381,402 17,890,733
250,011 19,659 135,441 22,549 153,032 182,319 658,545 (1,460) 1,420,096
(921)  (23,762) 22,413 24,378 107,767 1,272 131,147
(921)  (23,762) 224,128 1,272 200,717
22,413 (22,413)
24,378 (24,378)
(68,503) (68,503)
(1,067) (1,067)
250,011 19,659 134,520 (1,213) 175,445 206,697 766,312 (188) 1,551,243
250,011 135,387 4,288 130,515 165,916 547,542 (1,423) 1,232,236
19,659 54 18,261 22,517 16,403 111,003 (37) 187,860
54 18,261 225,176 (37) 243,454
19,659 19,659
22,517 (22,517)
16,403 (16,403)
(75,253) (75,253)
250,011 19,659 135,441 22,549 153,032 182,319 658,545 (1,460) 1,420,096

256/402



EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn

67
68
69
cIc
70
IASB
2016 12 31
@ 1AS 2017
() 1AS 12 2017
(3) IFRS 2018
(4) IFRS 15 2018
(5) IFRS 16 2019
(1) 1As
1ASB
(2) 1AS 12
(3) IFRS
IFRS 2014 IFRS IAS 39
IFRS

ocl )
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IFRS ( ECL )
ECL IAS 39 IFRS

12 ECL
12 ECL ECL

IFRS
IAS 39

IFRS
IFRS

IFRS IT
2017
IFRS

(4) IFRS 15
IFRS 15

IFRS 15

IFRS 15

IFRS 15 IAS 18 IAS 11
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China Construction Bank Corporation Financial statemenis and athars 126
AHNUAL REPORT 2016

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
([Expressed in milions of AME, unless otherwise stated)

Nale 2016 2015
Interest income 696,637 770,559
Interast expanse (278,8:38) {312,807)

I bttt R . 427,168

Fea and commiggion incoma 127,863 121,404
Fae and commission expense (2,354) (7874

i bt e s bl e e I | 113,590

Mat trading gain 8 3975 3813
Dividend Income ] 2,558 733
Mat gain arising from investment securitias 10 11,088 5,075

Criher operating income. net:
= Chvier oparating incame 55,340 27 Baa
- O oparating expensa (49,419) (22,760)

e bbbttt T RO .. .. SO0
Operaling incoma 550,880 556,667
Operating expenses 12 (171,515) (124 826)
Impairmant losses on:

- Leans and advances (o customerns {8, 588) (92,6100
- Cthers (3.616) (1,028

Impairment losses 18 3204 (33,639)
Shors of profit of associates ond jointventures. ERTAAPTIRREOR. | . 1 O s
Profit before tax 295,210 298,497

Income tax expense 16 (B2,821) 68.611)

IR s R S D SR i TN it

The notes on pages 132 to 247 form part of thase financial statements,
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China Construction Bank Corporation Financial statements and othars 127
AMMUAL REPORT 20148 Consolidated statemeont of comprehonsive incomo
hoate 2018 25
Other comprehensive income:
Itemns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of post-employment benefil obligations ikt ] 81
nhars 63 4
Subtotal p . 55
items that rmay be reclassified subseguently 1o profit or loss
{LoesesyGains of available-for-sale financial assets arising during the perod (27 .841) a1
Incomea tax impact relating to available-for-sala financial assets T.055 (6,556}
Reclassification adjustments included in profit o loss (3.930) (1,428}
het {loss)‘gain on cash flow hedges {1509 10
_Exchange difference on Iranslating foreign operations. 5.885 1,438
I e it ) Lk
[Other comprehensive incoma for the year, netoftax — .. . T
Total comprehensive income for the year 212,637 249,723
MNat profit atinbutable to:
Equity shareholders of the Bank 231,460 228,145
Mon-contralling interests a9 741
232,389 228,886
Total comprahendsiva income attributable to:
Equity shareholders of the Bank 212,418 248,311
Mor-cantraliing interests 219 1,412
212,637 249,723
Basic and diluted earnings per share (in RMB Yuan) 17 0.82 0.9

The notes on pages 132 to 247 form part of these financial statements.
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China Construction Bank Corporation Financial statemenis and athars 128
AHNUAL REPORT 2016

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Az at 31 December 2016
(Expressed in milions of AMB, unless otherwize stated)

Mote  2ME _2013
Assats:
Cash and deposits with central banks 18 2,849,261 2,401 544
Deposits with banks and non-bank financial institutions: 1% 4594 618 352 966
Pracious metals 202,851 86,540
Placements with banks and non-bank financial instifutions 20 260,670 310,779
Financial assets at fair value through profit o loss 21 488,370 ar,173
Pasitive fair value of denvativas 22 89,786 31,4599
Financial assats held under rasala agreements 23 103,174 310,727
Interast receivable 24 101,845 86,612
Loans and advances to customers 25 11,488,355 10,234,523
Available-for-sale financial azsets 26 1,633,834 1,066,752
Held-to-maturity irvestments 27 2438417 2,563,980
Investment classified as receivables 28 507,963 368,501
Interests in associates and joint ventures 30 318 4,986
Fixed assets 32 170,095 159,531
Land use fghts 33 14,742 15231
Intangible assets 34 2,599 2,103
Goodwill 35 2,947 2,140
Deferrad tax assets 36 31,062 25,379
_Other assats ar_ 75,808 43514
Total assets 20,963,705 18,349,469
Liabifities:
Borrowings from central banks. 40 439,339 42,048
Deposits from banks and non-bank financial institutions 41 1,612,985 1,438,385
Fiacements from banks and non-bank financial instituticns 42 322 546 az1,712
Financial kebilittes at fair value through profit or loss 43 396,591 302,648
Megative fair value of dervatives 22 90,333 27942
Financial assets scld under repurchase agreements 44 190,580 268,012
Diaposits from customens 45 15,402,915 13,668,533
Accruad stalf costs 46 33,870 33,180
Taxas payable 47 44,900 48,411
Interast payabla 48 211,330 205,664
Provisions 49 2,276 7.108
Dabt securites issued 50 451,554 415,544
Defarrad tax liabilities 36 570 G24
Crimer labilities 51 167,252 122,554
Total liabilities : : : [ . e VRBTA051 16,304 406
Equity:
Share capital 521 260,011 250,011
Ot dguety instrumels
Proferance Shares 522} 19,659 19,659
Capital reserve 53 133,960 135,249
Investment revaluation resarve 54 {a76) 23,058
Surplus reserve 55 175,445 153,032
Genaral resere 56 211,183 186,422
Retained eamings 57 TBE, 860 672,154
Exchange resanse 348 (5,565)
Tatal equity atinbutable to equity shareholders of the Bank 1,576,500 1,434,020
Non-contralling mterasts 13,154 11,063
i e R, e
Total liabilities and equity 20,963,705 18,349,489
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors ¢n 29 March 2017,
Wang Zuji Chung Shui Ming Timpson Murray Horm

Vice cfainman, execulive director and prasidient  Indepandent nor-execilive direclor Ingeperciant non-aveculive director

The notes on pages 132 to 247 form part of these financial statements.

262/402



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

l
China Construction Bank Corporation Financial statements and othars 129
AMMUAL REPORT 20148

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the vear ended 31 December 2016
{Expressed in millions of AME, unless otherwise stated)

Arributable b2 oty sharstaiders of e Bark
Ot ety
imstumants - Irvestment Ko
Stare  prference Copitdl  prabiation fuphs Ganerad Feaned  Exchange  controling Todl
aptal waneg i il TR e mings s L] oty
Az 51 31 Decamber 2015 250,01 19550 135,240 21058 502 186422 BT2154 B.5E5 1083 L5
Movements during e year E = ] R4S 2413 14,706 5913 0= ST
1] Tetal comprehensive income for the year - - ) el - - @ 533 o Mg
13 Changes in share capilal
I hoquesdion of subsidiates - - [~ ] - - - - - 50 o
i Caplsl mectony
non-Controling nterests - - = . = % . - bkl 1%
i Esdatbeamen! of subsidanes - - - - - - . - 1343 1340
W Chenge insaehoidegs i
sisares - = ] - - - - = (I
1 Frofil distibuSon
| Appropsation In sl tesen - - - - 241 - [rofik] - - -
i Appropration o gereral reserva - - - - - am (4,71 - - -
i Aopeopration I ordngy
v Deidends pad to prefanence
shahod = : = = - - (1067 = = 1067}
v Onvidencs paiitn
fen-Laotlieg inlenests = = = - - - - - 2 (=]
iz 8 31 December M6 Tl 19850 133,560 oy 175445 #1385 k80 Hi M 1SRN
Atribistabia by squity sharsholders of the Bank
et guity
Ptrumanis - mastmen b
Sem  prefeenc: Copld  reveiition Sumhs Gaversl Remned  Ewhengy corimiing Toal
B S S, . S I S . B
As o1 31 Docember 2014 =il . 13333 i ] 130515 164 Loy B 1038 12588
Mogvements during B year - 1364 {143 1099 5T 16,206 1344 1,18 5 135238
[1] Tedal comprehensive incoma for th: year - . &5 18992 - . 2514 {Ai] 1412 HaTE
{3 Changes in share capital
i Capilsl injaction by oihar eguty
hokdar - 1383 - - - - - - - T
i Ectanishmend of subsiciane - = = = - - - - ] ¥
i Uhange insharshoidngs in
subtidaniss 2 = = Ba7) e
A Profit distribeion
| Aopepdstion [0 sunls reseng - - - - prlit - L aby] - - -
1 hopeopedion o gered resenn . - - - - [l.E ] %5 - - .
B Approprigton i prdinary
sharmhoicers = = £ s - T 2 B
s 2131 Decembar 2015 250011 1958 135240 L0 185082 18642 AL 5.565 11083 1,845,088

The notes on pages 132 to 247 form part of these financial statements
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China Construction Bank Corporation Financial statemenis and athars 130

AMNUAL REPORT 2018

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 December 2016
(Expressed in millions of AMB, unless otherwizse stated)

Note 26 25
Cash flows from operating activitios
Prafit befoss tax 205,210 298,497
Agfestmaints foe
- lmpairment losses. 13 93,204 93,639
= Depreciation and amorsation 12 16,017 19,736
— Interest income from Impaired financlal assets (3,704) {3,161)
— Revaluation losafgain) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 1412 [(3,344)
— [Share of profit of associates and joint ventures (&8) [2T5)
= Dividend income ] 2,558) (733)
= Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)lcss {47g) B.G28
= Interast expansa on bonds issued 11,362 9,851
= Mat gain on disposal of investment securifies 10 {11,088) (5,075)
= Mat gain on disposal of fixed assets and other long-term assets (159) {78)
L2808 TS
Shargas in aperating assels:
Met (increasel/decreassa in deposits with central banks and with banks and
ron-bank financial institutions (328,481) 130,848
Mat decreasaiincrease) in placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions 10,762 (27 495)
Mef increase in loans and advances to customers {1.258,420) (1,059,060
Met decrease/(Increasel in financial assets hedd under resale agreements 208,433 [36.975)
Met (increasel'decraase in financial assets at fair value throwgh profit or loss (211,009) 62,142
Met increase in piher operating assets (166,173) (54,505
ALTARRTE) (984,845
Met increasaddecraase) in borrowings from central banks 395,118 (50,3000
Mat [decreasalfincreass in placements from banks and non-bank financial institutions {16,216} 110,038
Mat increassa in deposits from customers and from banks and non-bank financial institutions 1,829,273 1,163,129
Met ([decrease)Mincrease in financial assets sold under repurchase agraements (78,104} 86,340
Met increasaddecraase) in certificates of deposit issued 12,653 [69.604)
Income tax paid (65,264) (73,476
Mat increase in financial iabilties at fair value through profit or loss 82,918 6,639
Met increase in other aperating habilliles 57,003 27,288
2,228,372 1,200,754

The notes on pages 132 to 247 form part of theze financial statements.
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China Construction Bank Corporation Financial statements and othars 13
AMMUAL REPORT 20148 Consolidated statemant of cash Hows
FthE & e ferd 1T mibar 3
hoba 206 201M5
Gash flows from investing activities
Procesds from sale and redemption of investmenis TIT.041 525 257
Dividends recaived 2,568 747
Procesds from dispasal of fixed asssls and other long-tem assais 1,187 2,084
Purchase of investment secunties (1,363,040 (1.091,451)
Purchasa of fixed assets and cther long-term assets (27, 742) (28,585}
Acquisition of subsidiaries, associates and jint vaniures {1,393 {1,857}

Nist conhh tmind Indmvasting activities : ; 810.461) 9.0

Cash flows from financing activities

lasue of bonds 16,522 55,053
Capital contribution by non-controling interests 13 142
Coniribution by preference shareholders - 12,659
Conzsideration paid for acguisition of non-contralling interests {144) {1,027}
Dividends paid (69,574) 75,262)
Repayment of borowings {11.711) (2,815)
Interest paid on bonds msued {10,474) {2,573}

R iR i

Met increase in cash and cash eguivalents 211,203 34,203
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 58 387,921 asa.Tie
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 58 509,124 387,

Cash flows from operating activities inclhide:

Interest received GBT,904 762,542

Interest paid, excluding interest expense on bonds issued (262,259 (282,166}

The notes on pages 132 to 247 form part of these financial statements.
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China Construction Bank Corporation Financial statemenls and aothars 132

RARIL LB I
ANMUAL REPOR

NOTES TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Expressed in millions of AMB, unless otherwise stated)

1 COMPANY INFORMATION

The histary of China Construction Bank Corporation {the "Bank”) dates back to 1954, which was previoushy known as
the Peaple's Construction Bank of China when it was established. It administered and disbursed government funds

for construction and infrastructure related projects under the state economic plan. The People's Construction Bank of
China gradually became a full service commercial bank following the establishment of China Development Bank in 1854
to assume its policy lending functions. In 1996, the People's Construction Bank of China changed its name to China
Construction Bank (*CCB"). On 17 September 2004, China Construction Bank Corporation was formed as a joint-stock
commercial bank in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC™) as a result of a separation procedure undertaken by

its predecessor, China Construction Bank. In October 2005 and Septermber 2007, the Bank’s H-shares and A-shares
ware listed on Hong Kong Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 839) and Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock Code: B01839)
respectively, As at 31 December 2016, the Bank issued the total ordinary share capital of RMB250,011 million, a par
value of BMB1.00 per share.

The Bank oblained it finance permit No.BOO04H1 11000001 from the China Banking Regulatory Commission (the
“CBRC") of the PRC. The Bank obtained its unified social credit code No.911100001000044477 from the Beijing
Administration for Industry and Commerce. The registered office of the Bank is located at No.25, Finance Street, Xicheng
District, Beijing, the PRC.

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) are the provision of corporate and
personal banking services, conducting treasury business, the provision of asset management, trustes, finance leasing,
investment banking, insurance and other financial services. The Group operates in Mainland China and also has a
number of overseas branches and subsgidiaries, For the purpose of these financial statements, Mainland China refers to
the PRC excluding Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC ("Hong Kong"), Macau Special Administrative
Region of the PRC ("Macau”) and Taiwan. Overseas refers 1o countries and regions other than Mainland China.

The Bank is under the supervision of the banking requlatory bodies empowerad by the State Council of the PRC (the
“State Council”). The overseas financial operations of the Bank are under the supervision of their respective local
jurisdictions. Central Huijin Investmant Ltd. ("Huijin™), a wholly owned subsidiary of China Investment Corporation
(*CIC"}, exercises its rights and obligations as an investor on behalf of the PRC government.

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the board of directors of the Bank on 29 March 2017,

2  BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Group uses the calendar year as the accounting year, which is from 1 January to 31 December.

These financial statements comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries and the Group’s interests in associates and joint
ventures.

(1) Basis of measurement

Thesa financial stataments have been preparad on the historical cost basis axcapt that: {i) financial instruments

at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value; (i) derivative financial instruments are measurad at
fair value; (i) available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value; and (iv) certain non-financial assets are
measured at designated cost. The measurement basis of major assets and liabilities are further explained in Note
4,

{2) Functional and presentation currency

These financial stataments are presented in AMB, unless otherwisa stated, rounded 1o the nearest mibllion, which
iz the functional currency of the domestic operations of the Group. The functional currencies of overseas branches
and subsidiaries are determined in accordance with the primary economic environment in which they operate, and
are translated into RMB for the preparation of these financial statements according to Note 4{2)(b).
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2  BASIS OF PREFARATION (CONTINUED)
(3 Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires managament to maks judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and
expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and associated assumptions are reviewsd on an engeing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the pariod in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

Judgements that have a significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of
material adjustments in the subsequent period are discussed in Note 4(24),

3  STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statemeants have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs")
as issuad by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB"). These financial statements also comply with

the disclosure requirements of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), and the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.,

The Group has adopted the following new or revised IFRSs and Interpretations etfective for the current year. There is no
early adoption of any new IFASs and Interpratations not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2016,

Amendment to 1AS 11, “Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations”.

This amendment requires an investor to apply the principles of business combination accounting treatments when

it acquires an interest in a joint ventura that constitutes a ‘business’. Specifically, an investor will need to measure
identifiable assets and liabilities at fair value, expense acquisiticn-related costs, recognise deferred tax and recognise
the residual as goodwill. The adoption of the amendment has no significant impact on the Group's financial position or
operaticns results.

Amendments to IAS 16 and |1AS 38, “Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation”.

The amendments clarify when a method of depreciation or amortisation based on revenue may be appreciate. The
amendment to 1AS 18 clarifies that depreciation of an item of property, plant and equipment based on revenue generated
by using the asset is not appropriate. The amendmaeant to |AS 38 establishes a rebuttable presumption that amortisation
of an intangible asset based on revenue generated by using the asset is inappropriate. The presumpticn may only be
rebutted in certain limited ciroumstances. The adoption of these amendments have no significant impact on the Group's
financial position or operations results.

Amendment to 1AS 27, “Equity Method in Separate Financial Staternants”.

This amendment allows the Group to use equity method to account for investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates in its separate financial statements. The adoption of the amendment has no significant impact on the Bank's
financial position or operations results.

Amendments to IAS 1, "Disclosure Initiative".

The amendments clarify guidance in 145 1 on the materiality and aggregation, the presentation of subtotals, the structure
of financial statements and the disclosure of accounting policies.

Although the amendments do not require specific changes, they clarify a number of presentation issues and highlight
that preparers are permitied fo tailor the format and presentation of the financial statements to their circumstances and
the needs of usars. The Group has applied the amendments and thera has been no significant impact on the Group's
financial statements as a result.

Annual Improvements 2014,

These amendments include changes from the 2012-2014 cycle of the annual improvermants project, that atfect IFRS
5, 'Mon-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations', IFRS 7, ‘Financial instruments: disclosures', 1AS 18,
‘Employee benefits” and |AS 24, ‘Interim financial reparting’. The adoption of these amendments have no significant
impact on the Group's financial position or aperations resulis,

The accounting policies set out below have bean applied consistently by the Group to all perods presented in these
financtal statements.
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
(1) Consolidated financial statements
(2}  Busimess combinations

)

The consideration transferred by the acquirer for the acquisition and the identifiable assets acquired,
liabilitias and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at thedr fair
values at the acquisition date. Where the cost of a business combination exceeds the Group's interest in

the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the difference is recognized as goodwill in accordance
with the accounting policies set out in Note 4(9); where the cost of a business combination is less than the
Group's interest in the fair value of the acquiree's identifiable net assets, the difference is recognised in profit
or loss,

Acquisition date mentionad above is the date that the Group effectively obtains control of the acquires,

Subsidianes and non-confrofing fmiterests

Subsidiaries are all entities {including structured entities) over which the Bank has control. The Bank confrols
an entity when the Bank has the power over the entity, and Is exposed 1o, or has the rights to the variable
returns from its involvement with the entity, and has the ability 1o affect those returns through its power over
the entity, Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Bank. They
are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting or similar rights are not the dominant
factor in deciding who controls the entity, such as when any voling rights relate to administrative tasks only
and the relevant activities are directed by means of contractual arrangements.

For the separate financial statements of the Bank, invastments in subsidiarias are accountad for at cost.

At initial recognition, investment in subsidiaries is measured at the cost of acquisition determined at the
acquisition date when the subsidiaries are acquired through business combination or the capital injectad into
the subsidiaries set up by the Group. Impairment losses on investments in subsidiaries are accounted for in
accordance with the accounting policies as set out in Note 4(11).

The financial results and performance of subsidiaries are included in the consofidated financial statements
fram the date that confrol commences unfil the date that control ceases, When preparing the consolidated
financial statements, the Bank makes necessary adjustments on the accounting period and accounting
policies of subsidiaries to comply with those of the Bank.

Significant intragroup balances and transactions, and any significant profits or losses arising from intragroup
transactions are aliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.

The portion of a subsidiary’s net assets that is attributable to equity interests that are not owned by

the Bank, whather directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, is treated as non-confrolling interests and
presented as "non-contrelling interests” in the consolidated statement of financial position within total equity.
The portion of net profit or loss and other comprehensive income of subsidianes for the year attributable to
nen-controlling interests is separately presented in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as
a component of the Group's naet profit.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(1) Consolidated financial statements (continued)

fe/

Associates ard fond Srrangements
An associate is an enterprise in which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power

to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policy decisions.

Joint arrangement is an arrangement of which two or more parties have joint control. The classification of
a joint arrangement a5 & joint operation or a joint venture depends upon the rights and obligations of the
parties to the arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control over an econamic
activity, and exists only when the strategic financial and operating decisions relating to the activity require
the unanimous consent of the parties sharing the control, The Group has assessed the nature of its joint
arrangements and determined them 1o be joint ventures.

Investments in associates or joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method in the consclidated
financial statements and are initially recorded at acquisition cost, and adjusted thereafter for the post
acquisition change in the Group's share of net assets of the associates or joint ventures. The Group's share
of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the associates or joint ventures for the year i recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. The Group®s interest in associates or joint ventures is
included from the date that significant influence or joint control commences until the date that significant
influence or joint control ceases.

Profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and its associates or joint ventures are
eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in the associates or joint veniures.

The Group discontinues recognising its share of net loszes of the associates or joint ventures after the
carrying amount of investments in associates and joint ventures together with any long-term interests

that in substance form part of the Group's net investment in the associates or joint ventures are reduced

to zero, except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations to assume
additional losses. Where the associates or joint ventures make net profits subsequently, the Group resumes
recognising its share of those profits only after its share of the profits equals the share of losses not
recognised.

{2) Translation of foreign currencies

1a/

/)

Transiation of foraign currency fransactions

Foreign currency transactions are, on initial recognition, translated info the functional currency at the

spot exchange rates at the datas of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are transiated into the functional currency at the spot exchange rates

at that date, The resulting exchange differences are recogmised in profit or loss. Mon-monetary items
denominated in foreign curréncies that are measured at histarical cost are translated into functional

currency using the spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. Non-monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are transtated using the spot exchange rates at the

dates the fair values are determined; exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss, except for the
differences arising from the translation of available-for-gale equity instruments, which are recognised in other
comprehensive incame,

Fransiation of fnancial stalernernts gdenomnnaled i foreign curmencies

Foreign currency financial statements of overseas branches and subsidiaries are translated into RMB for
the preparation of consolidated financial statements. At the end of each reporting period, the assets and
liabilities in the financial statements denominated in foreign currencies are franslated into RMB at the spot
exchange rates ruling at that date. The income and expenses of foreign operations are translated into RMB
at the spot exchange rates or the rates that approximate the spot exchange rates on the transaction dates.
Foreign exchange differences arising from foreign operations are recognised as "exchange reserve” in the
sharehalders’ equity in the statement of financial position, The effect of exchange rate changes on cash is
presented separately in the staternant of cash flows.
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(3) Financial instruments

i/

Categorsation

The Group classifies financial instruments into different categories at inception, depending on the purposes
for which the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The categories are: financial assets and
fimancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity investments, loans and receivables,
available-for-sale financial assets and other financial liabilities.

Financial assets and financial iabilities at falr value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include those classified as held for
trading. and those designated as at fair value through profit or loss.

A financial asset or financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is: (i) acquired or incurred principally
for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the near tenm; {ii) part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or (i) a derivative (except for a derivative that is a designated and effective hadging
instrument or a financial guarantes contract),

Financial assels or financial liabilities are designated at fair value through profit or loss upaon initial
recognition whan: (i) the financial assets or financial liabilities are managed, evaluated and reported internally
on a fair value basis; (i) the designation aliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch in the
gain and loss recognition arizing from the difference in the measurement basis of the financial assets or
financial liabilities; or {iii) if a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives, an entity may designate
the entire hybrid (combined) contract as a financial asset or financial liability at fair value through profit or
Ioss unless the embedded derivativels) dees not significantly modify the cash flows that otherwise would be
required by the contract; or it is clear with little or no analysis when a similar hybrid [combined) instrument is
first considered that separation of the embedded derivative(s) is prohibited.

Held-to-malurily invastments

Held-to-maturity invesiments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity that tha Group has the positive intention and ability to hald to maturity, other than:
(i} thosa that the Group, upon initial recognition, designates as at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; or (i) those that meet the definition of loans and receivables.

Loans and receivabilas

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market, other than: (i) those that the Group intends to sell immediately or in the
near future, which will be classified as held for trading; (i} those that the Group, upon initial recognition,
designates as at fair value through profit or loss or as available-for-sale; or i) these where the Group may
not recover substantially all of its initial investmeant, other than because of credit deterioration, which will
be classified as available-for-sale. Leans and receivables mainly comprise deposits with central banks,
deposits and placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions, financial assets held under resala
agresments, loans and advances to customers, and investment classified as receivables.

Avatlable-for-sale financial assetls

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-denvative financial assets that are designated as available-for-sale
or are not classified as: {i) financial assets at fair value through profit or loss; (i) held-to-maturity investments:
or {iii) loans and receivables.

Cther financial habilities
Other financial liabilities are financial iabilittes other than those designated as at fair value through profit
or loss and mainly comprise borrowings from central banks, deposits and placements from banks and

nan-bank financial institutions, financial assets sold under repurchase agreements, deposits from customers
and debt securities issued.

Investment securities in the financial statemants comprise the securities classified as held-to-maturity
investments, available-for-sale financial assets and investment classified as receivables.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(3)  Financial instruments (continwed)
fal Dervatives and fredige accounting

The Group uses derivatives to hedge its exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate risks. Derivatives are
recognised at fair value at the trade date upon initial recognition, and subsequently measured at fair value,
The positive fair value is recognised as an asset while the negative fair value is recognised as a liability.

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is
designated and qualified as a hedging instrument, and if o, the nature of the item being hedged. For
derivatives not designated or qualified as hedging instrumants, including those that are intended to provide
effective economic hedges of specific interest rate and foreign exchange risks, but not qualified for hedge
accounting, changes in the fair value of these derivatives are recognised in “net trading gain” of the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

The Group documents, at inception, the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as
well ag its risk management cbjective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. The Group
also documeants its assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives
that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows

of hedged iterns, These criteria should be met before a hedge can be qualified to be accounted for under
hedge accounting.

i Fair value hedge

Fair value hedge iz a hedge of the exposure to changes in fair value of a recogniged azset or Eability
or an unrecognisad firm commitment, or an identified portion of such an asset, liability or firm
commitrment, that is attributable to a particular risk and could affect profit or loss.

The changes in fair value of hedging instruments that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges
are recorded in profit or loss, together with the changes in fair value of the hedged item atfributable to
the hedged risk, The net difference is recognised as ineffectiveness in the profit or loss,

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the adjustment to the carrying amount
of a hedged item for which the effective interest method is used is amortised to profit or loss over the
period to maturity. If the hedged item is de-recognised, the unamerised carrying value adjustment is
recognized immediately in the profit or loss.

fil  Cash flow hedge

Cash flow hedge is a hedge of the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a
particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability (such as all or some future intarest
payments on variable rate debt) or a highly probable forecast transaction that could ultimately affect
the profit or loss,

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of hedging instruments thal are designated and
qualify as cash flow hedges is recognized in other comprahensive income and accumulated in eguity
in the “capital reserve”. The ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the profit or loss.

Amounts accumulated in aquity are reclassified to the profit or loss in the same periods whan the
hedged item affects the profit or loss.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or the hedge designation is revoked or when a hedge no
longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument
axisting in equity at that time remains in equity and is reclassified to the profit or loss when the
forecast transaction ultimately occurs, When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the
cumulative gain or loss existing in equity is immediately transferred to the profit or loss,
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(3} Financial instruments (continuad)

i/

)

i/

Embedded dervatives

Certain derivatives are embedded into non-derivative hybrid instruments (the host contracts). The embedded
derivatives are saparated from the host contract and accounted for as a saparate derivative when (i} the
economic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to the host contract;
(1} 2 separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative would meet the definition of a
derivative; and (ii) the hybrid (combined) instrument is not measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss. When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract is accounted for
as a financial instrumeant in accordance with the accounting policies as sst out in Note 4(3),

Recogriition and derecagniion
All financial assets and financial iabilities are recognised in the statement of financial position, when and only
when, the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The Group derecognizes a financial asset if the part being considered for derecognition meets one of the
following conditions: (i) the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire; (i)

the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset have been transferred and the Group
transfers substantialty all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset; or (i) the Group retains
the cantractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to
pay the cash flows 1o the eventual recipient in an agreement that meets all the conditions of transfer of cash
flows and transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset.

The difference betweean the camrying amount of the financial asset derecognised and the consideration
received and the cumulative changes in fair value previously recognized in equity are recognised in profit or
loss,

If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, but retains control, the Group continues to recognise the financial asset to the extent of its continuing
inwvolvernent in the financial asset. If the Group has not retained control, it derecognises the financial asset
and recognises separately as assets or liabilities any rights and abligations created or retained in the
transter.

The financial liability is derecognised only whan: (i) the underlying present obligation specified in the
contracts is discharged, cancellad ar expired, or (i) an agreament between the Group and an axisting lender
to replace the original financial liability with a new financial liability with substantially different terms, or a
substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability is accounted for as an extinguishment of
the criginal financial liability and recognition of a new financial Rability.

The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
is recognised in profit or loss.

Measurermant

Financial instrurments are measured initially at fair value plus, in the case of a financial instrumeant not at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
thi instrument. Transaction costs for financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are expensed
immnediately.

Subsequant to initial recognition, held-to-maturity investmaents, loans and receivables and other financial
liabilities are measured at amortised cost, while other categornies of financial instruments are measured at fair
value, without any deduction for transaction costs that may occur on sale or other disposal. Investments in
available-for-gale equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked to and must be settied by delivery of
such unquoted equity instruments are measured at cost less impainment losses, if any,

Gaing and lossas from changes in the fair value of financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are
recoanised in profit or loss.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(3)  Financial instruments (continwed)

e

M

Measurement fconfinued)!

Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets are
recognisad in other comprehansive income and accumulated separately in equity, except for impairment
lozses and foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary items such as debt securities which are
recognised in profit or loss,

When the available-for-sale financial assets are sold, gains or losses on disposal are recognised in profit or
logs. Gains or losses on disposal include those previously recognised in other comprehensive incomea being
fransferred to the profit or loss.

For financial assets and financial liabilities carried at amortised cost, a gain or loss is recognised in profit or
logs when the financial asset or financial lability is derecognised or impaired, and through the amortisation
process.

lmpairment
At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses the carrying amount of financial assets (except for
those at fair value through profit or loss). If there is any objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired,

the Group will recagnise the impairment loss in profit or loss. Losses expected as a result of fulure events,
no matter how likely, are not recognised as impairment losses,

Objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired includes one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset where the event {or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset that can be reliably estimated. Objective evidence includes the following evidence:

- significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
= a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency ininterest or principal payments;

- the Group, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, granting to the
borrower a concession that the Group would not otherwize consider;

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial rearganisation;
= disappearance of an active market for financial assets bacause of significant financial difficulties;

- observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from
a group of financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot
yiat be identified with the individual financial assets in the group, including adverse changes in the
payment status of borrgwers in the group, an increase in the unemployment rate in the geographical
area of the borrowers, a decrease in property prices for mortgages in the relevant area, or adversea
changes in indusiry conditions that affect the borrowers in the group;

= significant changes in the tachnological, market, economic or legal environment that have an adverse
affect on the issuer of an egquity instrument;

= a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument below its
cost: and

- other objective evidence indicating there is an impairment of the financial assel

273/402

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

China Construction Bank Corporation Financial stataments and althars 140
AMNNUAL REPOART 2014 Motas to the financial statoments

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(3) Financial instruments (continued)
(A dmpairment feontinuwed)
Loans and receivablas and held-fo-maturity investments
Individual assessment

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investmants, which are considered individually significant, are
azsessed individually for impairment. If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and
recaivables or held-to-maturity investments carried at amortised cost has been incurred on an individual
basis, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carmying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate, and
recognised in profit or loss.

Cash flows relating to short-term loans and receivables and held-to-matunty investments are not discounted
if the effect of discounting is immaterial, The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash
flows of a collateralised loan or receivable reflects the cash flows that may result from foreclosure lass costs
for abtaining and selling the collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable.

Collective assessment

Homoegeneous groups of loans and advances to customers not considered individually significant and
individually assessed and loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments with no objective evidence
of impairment on an individual basis are assessed for impairment losses on a collective basis. If there is
observabla data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a
group of financial assets since the initial recognition of those financial assets, the impainment is recognised
and recorded in profit or loss.

For homogeneous groups of loans and advances that are not considerad individually significant, the Group
adopts a roll rate methodology to assess impairment losses on a collective basis, This methodology utilises
a statistical analysis of histarical frends of probability of default and amount of consequential loss, as well as
an adjustment of observable data that reflects the current economic conditions.

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments which are individually significant and therefore have
been individually assessed but for which no impairment can be identified, are grouped together in portfolios
of similar credit risk characteristics for the purpose of assessing a collective impairment loss. The collective
impairmeant loss is assessed after taking into account: (i) historical loss experience in portfolios of similar risk
characteristics; (i) the emergence period between a loss occurring and that loss being identified; and (i) the
current economic and credit environments and whether in management’s experience these indicate that the
actual losses level is likely to be greater or less than that suggested by historical experience.,

The emergence period between a loss occurring and its identification is determined by management based
on the historical experience,

Impairment losses recognised on a collective basis represent a transitional step which identifies the
impairmeant losses on individual assets (which are subject to individual assessment) in the pool of financial
assets that are collectively assessed for impairment.

At the end of each reporting period, collective assessment covers those loans and receivables and

hald-to-maturity investmeants that wers impaired but ware not individually identified as such until some time
in the future. As soon as information is available to specifically identify objective evidence of impairmeant on
individual assets in a pool, those assets are removed from the pool of collectively assessed financial assets.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(3)  Financial instruments (continwed)

7

fmoainmant feontinued)
Loans and receivabiles and held-to-matunty investments fcontinued)

Impairment reversal and loan write-offs

If, In a subsequent peried, the amount of the impairment loss on leans and receivables and held-to-maturity
investments decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairmant was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed, The amount of the
reversal is recognised in profit or loss. The raversal shall not result in a canrying amount of the financial asset
that exceeds the amortised cost at the date of the reversal had the impairment not been recognised.

When the Group determines that a loan has ne reasenable prospect of recovery after the Group has
completed all the necessary legal or other proceedings, the loan is written off against its allowance for
impairment losses. I in a subsequent pencd the loan written off is recovered, the amount recovered will be
recognised in profit or loss through impairment losses.

Rescheduled loans

Rascheduled loans are loans that have beean restructured dus to deterioration in the borrawer's financial
position to the extent that the borrower is unable to repay according to the original terms as appropriate.
Rescheduled loans are assessed individually and classified as impaired loans and advances upon
restructuring. Rescheduled loans are subject ta ongaing maonitoring. Once a rescheduled loan has met
specific conditions by the end of the observation pericd of normally & months, with the approval from
management, they would na lenger be considerad as impaired,

Available-for-sale financial assals

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss arsing from decline in fair value
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified to the profit or loss even though
the financial asset has not been derecognised. The amount of the cumulative lass that is removed from
equity is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and amortisation) and
current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in profit or loss, For
available-for-sale investments in equity instruments measured at cost, the amount of any impairment loss
is measurad as the difference batween the camrying amount of tha financial asset and the present valua of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset and
recognised in profit or loss,

If, in a subsaquent period, the fair value of available-for-gale financial assets increases and the increase

can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the impairment
loss shall be treated in accordance with the following principles; (i) the impairment loss on debt instruments
classified as available-for-sale shall be reversad, with the amount of the reversal recognised in profit or loss;
(i} the impairmeant loss on equity instruments classified as available-for-sale shall not be reversed through the
profit or loss, Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such assets is recognised in other comprehensive
incorme; or (i) the impairment loss in respect of available-for-sale equity investments carried at cost shall not
ba revarsed.
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (continued)

(3)

4)

(@) Fair valie measuresmentt

i

i

i

If there is an active market for financial instruments, the fair value of financial instruments is based on the
prices within the bid-ask spread that is most represantative of fair value in the circumstances, and without
any deduction for transaction costs that may ocecur on sales or disposals. A quoted price is from an active
market where price information is readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, industry group
or pricing service agency and that price information represents actual and regularly occwring orderly
transactions.

If a quoted market price is not available, the fair value of the financial instruments is estimated using
valuation techniques. Valuation techniques applied include the price used by market participants in

an orderly transaction, reference to the fair value of another instrurment that is substantially the same,
discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models. The Group selects valuation techniques that are
commonly accepted by market participants for pricing the instruments and these technigues have been
demonstrated to provide reliable estimates of prices obtained in actual market transactions. Periodically, the
Group reviews the valuation technigues and tests them for validity.

Offseiting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of
financial position when the Group has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and

the transactions are intendad 10 be sattied on a net basis, or by realising the asset and satiling the liability
simuitanaously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must ba
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insclvency or bankmnuptcy of the
company or the counterparty.,

Securtizations

The Group securitisas certain loans, which generally involves the sale of these assets to structured entities,
which in turn issue securities to investors, Interests in the securitised financial assets may be retained in
the form of credit enhancement or subordinated tranches, or other residual interests ("retained interests™).
Retained interests are caried at fair value on inception date on the Group's statement of financial position.

Gains or losses on securitisation are the difference between the carrying amount of the transferred financial
assets and the consideration received (including retained interest) which is recognised in profit or loss.

Finarcial assets feld under resale agreermants and financial assels soid under repurchase
SFreements

Fimancial assets held under resale agreements are fransactions where the Group acquires financial assets
which will ba resold at a predeterminad price at a future date under resale agreements. Financial assets
sold under repurchase agreements are transactions wheare the Group sells financial assets which will be
repurchased at a predetermined price at a future date under repurchase agreemeants.

The cash advanced or received is recognised as amounts held under rezale or =old under repurchase
agreaments in the statement of financial position. Assets held under resale agreements are not recognised.
Aszsets sold under repurchase agreements continue to be recognised in the statement of financial position.

The difference between the purchase and resale consideration, and that between the sale and repurchase
consideration, is amortised over the period of the respective transaction using the effective interest methad
and is included in interest income and interest expenses respactively,

Precious metals

Precious metals comprise gold and other precious metals. Precious metals that are acquired by the Group
principally for trading purpose are initially recognised at fair value and re-measured at fair value less cost to sell.
The changes in fair value less cost to sell are recognised in profit or loss. Precious metals that are not acquired by
the Group principally for trading purpose are carmed at lower of cost and net realisable valus.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(8) Fixed assets

Fixed assets are assets held by the Group for the conduct of business and are expected to be used for more than
one year, Construction in progress is the property and equipment under construction, which is transferred to fixed
assets when ready for its intended use.

fa) Cost

f

fe)

Fixed assets are initially recognised at cost, except for the fixed assets and construction in progress
abtained from CCB by the Bank which were recognised at the revalued amount as cost on the date of
restructuring. The cost of a purchased fixed asset comprises the purchase price, related taxes, and any
directly attributable expenditure for bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use. The cost of
a self-constructed fixed asset comprses those expenditures necassarily incurred for bringing the asset to
working condition for its intended use.

Where the individual components of an item of fixed asset have different useful lives or provide benefits to
the Group in different patterns thus necessitating use of different depreciation rates or methods, they are
recognised as separate ficed assets,

Subsequent costs, including the cost of replacing part of an itern of fixed assets, are recognisad in the
carrying amount of the item if the recognition criteria are satisfied,. and the carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised. Expenditures relating to ordinary maintenance of fixed assets are recognised in profit
or loss.

Depreciation and impairmment
Depreciation is calculated to write off to the profit or loss the cost of items of fixed assets, less thair
estimated residual value, if any, using the straight line method over their estimated wseful lives. Impaired

fixed assets are depreciated net of accumulated impairment losses. Mo depreciation is provided on
construction in progress.

The estimated useful ives, residual values and annual depreciation rates of respective fixed assets are as
follows:

T,'pﬂ!. ol assets Estimated useful lives Estirnated net regsdual values Anmnual dnpmclnljun rabes
‘Bank premises  30- 35 years T A% 2R _3.2%
Egquipment 3-8 years A% 12.1% = 32.3%
Oihers 4 =11 yiars 3% B.E% - 24.3%

The Group reviews the estimated useful life and estimated residual value of a fixed asset and the
depreciation methed appled at least once a financial yvear,

Impairment losses on fixed assets are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies as set cut in
Mote 4{11).

isposal
Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of a fixed asset are determined as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the fixed asset and are recognised in profit or
loss on the date of retirerment or disposal,
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(8)

(8)

Lease

A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental bo ownership of an asset
1o the lesses, imespective of whether the legal title to the asset is eventually transferred or not, An operating lease
i5 a lease other than a finance lease,

(@l FAinance fease

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount representing the sum of the minimum lease
receivables and initial direct costs at the commencement of the lease term, is included in “loans and
advances to customers” on statement of financial position as a lease receivable. Unrecognised finance
income under finance leases is amortised using the effective interest rate method over the lease term. Hirg
purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases are accountad for in the same mannér as
finance leases,

Impairmant losses on lease receivables are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies as set
out in Note 4(3)().

(B Ooerating fease

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to the profit or loss, using the straight-line method, over the accounting periods covered by the
lease term, except where an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
fram the leased assets. Lease incentives received are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of

the aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to the income statement in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

Land use rights

Land use rights are initially recognised at cost. The land use rights obtained from CCB by the Bank on the date of
restructuring were recorded at the revalued amount, The cost of the land use rights is amortised on a straight-line
basis over their authorised useful lives, and charged to the profit or loss. Impaired land use rights are amortised net
of accumulated impairment losses.

Impairment lesses on land use rights are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies as set out in
Mote 4(11.
Intangible assets

Software and other intangible assets are initially recognised at cost, The cost less estimated residual values, if any,
of the intangible assets is amortised on a straight-line basis over their useful lives, and charged to the profit or loss,
Impaired intangible assets are amortised net of accumulated impairment lossas,

Impairment losses on intangible assets are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies as set outin
Mote 4(11),

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business combination over the Group's interest in the fair value of
the acquiree’s identifiable net assets, Goodwill is not amortised, Goodwill arising from a business combination is
allocated to each cash-generating unit ("CGU") or group of CGUs, that is expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination. The Group performs an impairment test on goodwill semi-annually,

Any excass of the Group's interest in the net fair value of the acquires’s identifiable net assets over the costof &
business combination is recognisad immediately in profit or loss,

On disposal of the related CGU or group of CGUs, any attributable amount of goodwill net of allowances for
impairment losses, if any, is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Impairment lass on goodwill is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies as set out in Note 4(11).
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(10) Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group may take possession of assets held as collateral
through court proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers. Repossessed assets are
recognized and reported in “other assets"” in the statement of financial position when the Group intends to achieve
an orderty realisation of the impaired assets and the Group is no longer seeking repaymeant from the borrower,

(1)

When the Group seizes assets to compensate for the losses of lpans and advances and interest receivable, the
repossessied assels are initially recognised at fair value, plus any taxes paid for the seizure of the assets, litigation
fees and other expenses incurred for collecting the repossessed assets. Repossessed assets are recognised at the
carrying value, net of allowances for impairment losses (Note 4(11)).

Allowances for impairment losses on non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses whether there is any indication that a non-financial asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists that an asset may be impaired, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the asset.

If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired and it is not pessible to estimate the recoverable amount of
an individual asset, the Group detarmines the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs,

CGU is the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the
cash flows from other assets or groups of assets,

The recoverable amount of an assel (or CGU, group of CGUS) is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and the
present value of the expected future cash flows. The Group congiders all relevant factors in estimating the present
value of future cash flows, such as the expected future cash flows, the useful life and the discount rate,

ra/

&/

Festing COU with goodwill for impairment

Far the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acguired in a business combination is allocated to the CGU
or group of CGUs that is expected to banefit from the synergies of the combination.

A CGU or group of CGUs to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impainment by the Group
semi-annually, or whenever there is an indication that the CGL or group of CGUs are impaired, by
comparing the carrying amount of the CGU or group of CGLUs, including the goadwill, with the recoverable
amount of the CGU or group of CGLs. The recoverable amount of the CGL or group of CGUs are the
estimated future cash flows, which are discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the CGU or group of CGUs
with allocated goodwill.

At the time of impairment testing of a CGU or group of CGUs to which goodwill has been allocated,

there may be an indication of an impairment of an asset within the CGU containing the goodwill, In such
circumstances, the Group tests the asset for impairmeant first, and recoanises any impairment (oss for that
asset before testing for impairment on the CGU or group of CGLUs containing the goodwill. Similarly, there
may be an indication of an impairment of a CGU within a group of CGUS containing the goodwill, In such
circumstances, the entity tests the CGU for impairment first, and recognises any impairment loss for that
CGU, before testing for impairment the group of CGUs to which the goodwill is allocated.

Imoairment foss
If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is

recduced to its recoverable amount., That reduction is recognised as an impairment loss and charged to the
profit or loss.

For a CGU or a group of CGUs, the amount of impairment loss firstly reduces the carrying amount of any
goadwill allocated to the CGU or group of CGLUs, and then reduces the camying amount of other assets
(other than goodwill) within the CGU or group of CGUS, pra rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each
assel.
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(11) Allowances for impairment losses on non-financial assets (continued)
ol Reversing an impaimment loss
If, in & subsequent peried, the amount of impairment loss of the non-financial asset excapt for goodwill
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring after tha impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through the profit or less. A reversal

of impairment loss is limited to the asset's carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior periods.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.
(12) Employee benefits

Employee benafits are all forms of consideration given and compensations incurred by the Group in exchange for
sarvices rendered by employees or the termination of the employment refationship. Except for termination benafits,
employes benefils are recognised as a liability in the peried in which the associated services are rendered by

its employees, with a corresponding increase in cost of relevant assets or the expenzes in profit or loss. Whera
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect of discount would be material, these amounts are stated at their
present values in the staternent of financial position,

(@l Post-ermpioyment Deneiits

The Group divides post-employment benefit plans into defined contribution plans and defined banefit
plans. Dafined contribution plans are post-amploymeant benefit plans under which the Group pays fixed
contributions into a separate enfity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
contributions. Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution
plans. For defined contribution plans, the Group pays contributions to basic retirement insurance, annuity
schema and unemployment insurance for the employees during the reporting period, while defined banafit
plans are mainly supplementary retirement benefits,

Defined contrbution refirement schemes

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the Group has joined defined contribution
ratirament schemes for the employees arranged by local government labor and security authorities. The
Group makes confributions to the retirament schemes at the applicable rates based on the amounts
stipulated by the local government organizations. The contributions are charged to the profit or loss on an
accrual basis. When employees retire, the local government labor and security authornties are responsible for
the payment of the basic retirement benefits to the retired employees.

Annuity confributions

In addition to the statutery provision contributions, the Bank's employees have joined the annuity scheme
set up by the Bank under “CCBC Annuity Scheme” (the “scheme”} in accordance with state enterprise
annuity regulations. The Bank has made annuity contributions in proportion to ts employees’ gross wages,
which are expensad in profit or loss when the cantributions are made.

Supplementary retirement benefits

The Group pays supplementary retirement benefits for its employees in Mainland Ghina who retired on
or befere 31 December 2003 in addition to the contributions made to statutory insurance schemes. Such
supplementary retirement benefits are defined benefit plans.

The Group's obligations in respect of supplementary retiremeant benefits are calculated by estimating the
amaunt of obligations that the Group is committed 1o pay to the employess after their retirement using
actuarial techniques. At the end of each reporting period, such obligations are dizcounted with interest
yield of government bonds with similar duration. The service cost and net interest from the supplementary
retirement benefits are recognised in prefit or koss, and the remeasurements are recognised in other
comprehensive income,

The liability recognised in the statermant of financial position in respect of supplementany retirement benafits
is the present value of supplementary retirement benefit obligations at the end of the reporting period less
the fair value of plan assets.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(2

(13)

Employes benefits (continued)

flal  Termination benelits
Where the Group terminates the employment relationship with employees before the end of the employment
contracts or provides compensation as an offer to encourage employees to accept voluntary redundancy,
a provision is recognised for the compensation ansing from termination of employment relationship,
with a corresponding charge to the profit or loss for the current period. An entity is required to recagnise
termination benefits at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw an offer of those benafits and
when it racognises any related restructuring costs.

(o) Eanly refirement expenses

The Group recognises the present value of all its liabilities to employees who voluntarily agreed to retire
garly, The early retirerment benefit payments are made by the Group from the date of early retirement 1o the
regulated retiremant date. Diferences arising from changes in assumptions and astimates of the prasent
valua of the liabilities are recognised in profit or loss when incurred.

(al  Staff incentive plan

As approved by the beard of directors, for the purposes of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
employvees for their past services, the Group awards a specified amount of staff compensation to the staff
incentive plan independantly managed by a designated staft committes for those eligible participating
amployeas. The Group recognises its contribution to the plan when it has a present legal or constructive
obligation to make such payment and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

Insurance contracts
nsurance conltracts classification

Under the contract the insurer signed with the policyholder, the insurer may undertake insurance risk or other risks,
or both insurance risk and other risks.

Where the Group undertakes both the insurance risk and other risks, and the insurance risk and other rnisks can be
separately measured, the insurance risk shall be separately accounted for as insurance contracts while the other
risks shall be accounted for as either investment contracts or service contracts. Where the insurance risk and
offer risks cannot be distinguished from each other, or can be distinguished but cannot be separately measured,
significant insurance risk test shall be performed at the contract’s initial recognition date. If the insurance risk is
significant, the coniract is classified as an insurance contract; otherwise, it is classified as an investment contract
or service confract.

LASLrance Moome recogiion

Insurance premium income is recegnised when all of the following criteria are met:

1] The insurance contract is issued, and related insurance rigk is undertaken by the Group:
il  The related economic benefits are likely to flow to the Group; and

(i Felated income can be reliably measured.

dnsurance contract fabiities

When measuring insurance contract iabilities, the Group identifies insurance confracts wheres insurance risks
are of similar nature as a measuremeant unit, Insurance contract liabilities are measured based on a reasanably
estimated amount of payments that the Group is obliged to pay in order to fulfil relevant obligations under the
insurance contract. Structured product that cannot be sold separately is classified as one measurement unit.

The Group performs liability adequacy test at the end of each reporting period. If the insurance contract liabilities
re-calculated with the insurance actuarial method exceed their carrying amounts on the date of the lability
adequacy test, an additional provision shall be made for the respective insurance contract liabilities based on the
differences. Otherwise, no adjustmeant is made to the respective insurance contract liabilities.
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(14

(15)

(16)

(17)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised in the statement of financial position if, as the result of a past event, the Group has

a present legal or constructive ebligation that can be reliably estimated and it is probable that an outfiow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, A pravision is initially measured at the best estimate

of the expenditure required to settle the related present abligation. Factors pertaining to a contingency such as
the risks, uncenainties and time value of money ara taken into account as a whola in reaching the best astimate.
Where tha effect of the time value of money is material, the best estimate is determined by discounting the ralatad
future cash outfiows.

A potential obligation arising from a past transaction or event whose existence can only be confirmed by the
occurrence or noncccurrence of future uncertain events; or a present obligation that arises from past transactions
or events where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits is required to settle the obligation or the
armount of the ebligation cannot be measured reliably, is disclosed as a contingent liability unless the probability of
outflow of econamic benefit i remaote,

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all
of its liabilities. A financial instrument issued is an equity instrument if, and only if, both conditions (1) and (i} below
are met: (i) The financial instrument inciudes no contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to
anocther entity, or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are
potentially unfavorable to the Group; and (i) If the financial instrurmant will or may be setiled in the Group's own
equity instruments, it is a non-derivative instrumant that includes no contractual obligations for the Group to deliver
a variable number of its own equity instruments; or a derivative that will be settled only by the Group exchanging a
fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of its own equity instruments.

Equity instruments issuad by the Group are recordad at the fair value of proceads received, net of direct issuance
EXENSESs,

Financial guaranteas

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Group as the quarantor (the “issuer”) to make specified
paymeants 1o reimburss the benaficiary of the guarantee (the “holder”) for a loss the holder incurs when a specified
debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. The fair value of the
guarantes (being the guarantes fees received) is inilially recognised as deferred income in “other habilities”. The
deferred income is amortised in profit or loss over the term of the guarantee as income from financial guarantees
izsued. Provisions are recognised in the statement of financial position if and when it becomes probable that the
holder of the guarantee will call upon the Group under the guarantee, and the amount of that claim on the Group is
expected to exceed the carrying amount of the deferred income,

Fiduciary activities

The Group's fiduciary business refers to the management of assets for customers in accordance with custody
agresments signed by the Group and securities investment funds, inswrance companies, annuity plans and other
organisations. The Group fulfils its fiduciary duty and receives relevant fees in accordance with these agreements,

and does not take up any risks and rewards related to the assets under custody, which are recorded as
off-balance sheet items,

The Group conducts enfrusted lending business, whereby it enters into entrusted loan agreements with customers.
Linder the terms of these agreements, the customers provide funding (the “entrusted funds”) to the Group, and

the Group grants loans to third parties (the “entrusted loans”) according to the instructions of the customers. As
the Group dees not assume the rigks and rewards of the entrusted loans and the coresponding entrusted funds,
entrusted loans and funds are recorded as off-balance sheat items at their principal amounts and no impairment
assessments are made for these entrusted loans.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(18)  Income recoanition

Provided it is probable that economic benefits will fiow to the Group and the amount, if applicable, can be
measured raliably, revenue is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

@l

)

fc)

4

Infarest income

Interest income for interest bearing financial instruments is recognised in profit or loss based on the effective
interest method. Interest income includes the amortisation of any discount or premium or other differences
between the initial carrying amount of an interest-bearing instrurment and its amount al maturity calculated
on an effective interest basis.

The effective interest method is a methoed of calculating the amortised cost of financial assets and liabilities
and of allocating the interest income and interest expense over the relevant period, The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life
of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter pericd to the net carrying amount of the financial
instrument. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering all
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar opticns) but does not
consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received between parties to
the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums or
discounts.

Interest on the impaired financial assets is recognised using the rate of Interest used to discount future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the related impairment loss.

Fee and commission fmcome
Fee and commission income is recognised in profit or loss when the corresponding service is provided.
Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which result in the creation or acqguisition of a

financial asset are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective interest rate. If the commitment
expires without the Group making a loan, the fee is recognised as commission on expiry,

Finance income from finance leases and Hire purchase contracits

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase payments is recognised as interest income
aver the period of the leases 50 as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate of return on the
outstanding net investment in the leases for each accounting period. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognised as income in the accounting period in which they are earned.

Lividend incorme
Dividend income from unlisted equity investments is recognised in profit or loss on the date when the

Group's right to receive payment is established, Dividend income from a listed equity investment is
recognisad when the share price of the investment goes ex-dividend.

283/402



EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

China Construction Bank Corporation Financial stateamenis and athars 150

AMKMUAL RF

PORAT 2014 Motos to the financial statoments

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(19)

(20)

{21)

Income tax

Current income tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period, using tax rates enacted or
substantially enacted at the end of each reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
periods, Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable tempaorary differences respectivaly,
being the differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purpeses and
thair tax bases. Deferred tax also anises from unused tax losses and unused tax credits. A deferred tax asset is
racognised fo the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can
be utilised.

Current income tax and movements in deferred tax balances are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent
that they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which caze the relevant
amounts of tax are recognisad in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

At the end of each reporing period, deferred tax assets and deferred tax fiabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected 1o apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled according to the
requiremants of tax laws. The Group also considers the possibility of realisation and the settlement of deferred tax
assats and deferred tax liabilties in the calculation,

Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against deferred tax abilities

if the: Group has the legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
deferred tax assets and liabilities ralate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable
entity. Otherwise, tha balances of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, and movements therein, are
presented separately from each other and are not offset.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having baen within thres months of maturity at
acquisition.

Profit distribution

Proposed dividends which are declared and approved after the end of each reporting pericd are not recognised
as a liability in the statement of financial position and are instead disclosed as a subsequent event atter the end of
each reporting period in the note to the financial statements. Dividends payable are recognised as liabilities in the
period in which they are appraved.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(22)

(23)

Related parties

If the Group has the power, directly or indirectly, to control, jointly contrel or exercise significant influence over
another party, or vice varsa, or where the Group and one or more parties are subject to comman control or
joint control from ancther party, they are considered to be related parties. Related parties may be individuals or
enterprises. The Group's related parties include but are not limited to the following:

(a) the Bank's parents;

(b) the Bank's subsidiaries;

(c)  wother entities which are controfled by the Bank's parents;

{d) aninvestor who has joint control over the Group;

(&)  aninvestor who can exercise significant infiuence over the Group;
{ff  anassociate of the Group;

(g} & joint venture entity of the Group;

th)  principal individual investors of the Group, and close family members of such individuals {pringipal individual
investors are the individual investors who have the powar, directly of indifectly, to contral, jointly control o
exercize significant influence over another party);

il key management personnel of the Group and close family members of such individuals (key management
personnel represent those persons having authority and responsibility far planning, directing and contralling
the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly, including any director of that entity);

1]] key management personnel of the Bank’s parents and close family members of such individuals;

(k)  other entities that are controdlad or jointly controlled by the Group's principal individual investors, key
management personnel, or close family members of such individuals; and

{1y a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of the Grouwp, or of any entity that is a related
party of tha Group.

Operating segments

The identification of oparating segments of the Group i on the basis of internal reparts that are regularly reviewad
by the Group's chief operating decigion makers in order to allocate resources to the segment and assess its
performance. On the basis of the operating segments, the Group identifies the reportable segments, using a
combination of factors including preducts and services, geographical areas, regulatory environments ete., which
tha management has chosen for arganization. The operating segments thal meat the specified criteria have been
aggregated, and the operating segments that meet quantitative thresholds have been reported separately.

The amount reported for each operating segment item is the measure reported to the chief operaling decision
makers for the purposes of allecating resources ta the segmant and assessing its performance. Segment
information is prepared in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and presenting the
financial statements of the Group.
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(24) Significant accounting estimates and judgements

i/

8/

fc/

Impairment losses on loans and aovances, avaiable-for-sale and helo-to-maturity debt investments

The Group reviews the portfolios of loans and advances, and availatle-for-sale and held-to-maturity

debl investments periadically to assess whether impairment losses exist and if they exist, the amounts of
impairment losses. Objective evidence for impairment includes observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows identified with an individual loan and advance, an
available-for-sale or a held-to-maturity debt investment. It atso incledes observable data indicating adverse
changes in the repayment status of borrowers or issuers in the assets portfolio or national or logal economic
condifions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the porfolio.

The impairment loss for a loan that is individually assessed for impairment is the decrease in the estimated
discounted future cash flows. The same principle is adopted for impairment loss on a held-to-maturity

debt investment which is individually assessed, except that as a practical expedient, the Group may
measure the impairment loss on the basis of the instrument’s fair value using an observable market price
at the measurement date. The impairment loss for an available-for-sale debt investment is the difference
between the acquisition cost (net off any principal repayments and amortisation) and the fair value, less any
impairment loss previousty recognised in profit or loss at the measurement date.

When loans and advances and held-to-maturity debt investments are collectively assessed for impairment,
the estimate is based on historical oss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar

to the loans and advances and held-to-maturity debt investments that are being assessed, Histarical

loss experience is adjusted on the basis of tha relevant observable data that reflects current economic
conditions. Management reviews the methodology and assumptions used in estimating future cash flows
regularly to reduce any difference between loss estimates and actual losses.

fnoadrment of avaiable-for-sale equily inslraments

For available-for-sale equity instruments, a significant or other-than-temporary decline in fair value below
cost is considerad to be objective evidence of impairment. In determining whether a decling in fair value has
been significant or ather-than-temparary, the Group considers if the fair value of an available-for-sale aquity
instrurment as at the end of reporting period is lower than 50% (including 50%) of its initial cost of investment
or lower than its initial cost of investmant for more than a year {including one year) together with other
relevant congiderations.

Fair valie of inancial instiriments
The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in an active market is based on their quoted market
prices in an active market at the valuation date. A quoted market price is a price fram an active market where

price information is readily and regularly available from an exchange or from a dealer quotation and where
this price information represents actual and recurring ordery transactions.

Faor all other financial instruments, the Group determines fair values using valuation techniques which include
discounted cash flow models, as well as other types of valuation modal. Assumptions and inputs used

in valuation techniques include risk-free and benchmark interest rates, foreign curmmency exchange rates
credit spreads and the iquidity premium. Where discounted cash flow technigues are used, estimated cash
flows are based on management’s best estimates and the discount rate used is a market rate at the end of
each reporting period applicable for an instrument with similar terms and conditions, Where other pricing
models are used, inputs are based on the maximising observable market data at the end of each reporting
period. However, where market data is not available, the Group needs to make the best estimates on such
unobservable market inputs.

The objective of valuation techniques is 1o arrive at a fair value determination that reflects the price of the
financial instrument at the reporting date that would have been determined by market participants in an
orderly transaction.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(24) Significant accounting estimates and judgements (continued)
fol  Reclassifcation of held-to-rmaturily imvestments

In evaluating whether the requirements to classify a financial asset as held-to-maturity are met, management
makes significant judgements. Change of the Group's intenticn and ability to hold specific investments until
maturity may result in reclassification of the whole portfolio as available-for-zala.

(8l fcome taxes

Detarmining income tax provisions involves judgement on the future tax treatment of certain transactions.
The Group carefully evaluates the tax implications of transactions and tax provisions are set up accordingly,
The tax treatment of such transactions is reconsidered periodically 1o take into account all changes in

tax legislations. Deferred tax assels are recognised for tax losses not yet wsed and temporary deductible
differences. As those deferred tax assets can only be recognised to the extent that it is probable that

future taxable profits will be available against which the unused tax credits can be utilised, management's
judgement is required to assess the probability of future taxable profits. Management's assessment is
constantly reviewed and additional deferred tax assets are racognised if it becomes probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets 1o be recovared,

M Employee retirernent benelft obligations

The Group has established liabilities in connection with benefits payable to certain retired employees, The
amounts of employes benefit expenze and liabilities are dependent on assuemplions used in calculating such
amounts. These assumptions include discount rates, pension benefit inflation rates, medical benefit inflation
rates, and other factors. While management believes that its assumgptions are appropriate, differences in
actual experence or changes in assumplions may affect the Group's capital reserve and liability refated to its
employes retirement benefit obligations.

(@ Scope of consoldation

The Group has taken into consideration all facts and circumstances in the assessment of whether the Group,
as an investor, controls the investee. The principle of control includes three elements: (i) power over the
investes; (i} exposure, or rights, to variable returns from involvement with the investes; and (i) the ability to
use power over the investes to affect the amount of the investor's returns. The Group reassesses whather oF
not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the
three elemenis of controd listed above.

5  TAXATION
The Group®s main applicable taxes and tax rates are as follows:
Business tax
Business tax was charged at 5% on taxable income.
Value added tax ("VAT")

Pursuant to the “Circular on the Comprehensive Plan for Levying VAT in place of Business Tax" (CaiShui [2016] Mo.36)
jointly izzued by the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation, business tax that used to be levied on
taxable income of the Bank and its subsidiaries in Mainland China was replaced by VAT from 1 May 2016, Accordingly,
the income and expense under VAT were reported on a net basis. The main VAT taxation rate is 6%.

City construction tax

City construction tax is calculated as 1% — 7% of business fax or VAT,
Education surcharge

Education surcharge is calculated as 3% of business tax or VAT,
Local education surcharge

Lecal education surcharge is calculated as 2% of business tax or VAT.

Income tax

The income tax rate that is applicable to the Bank and its subsidiaries in Mainland China is 25%. Taxation on overseas
operations is charged at the relevant local rates. Tax paid on overseas operations is set off to the extent allowed
under the relevant income tax laws of the PRC. All tax exemptions are determined upon approval from the relevant tax
authorities.
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6  NET INTEREST INCOME

—— 2016 2015
Interast income arising from:
Depaosits with central banks 8,512 39,310
Daposits with banks and non-bank financial institutions 11,585 13,534
Placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions 8,020 18.650
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4,164 TEl
Financial assets held under resale agreemants 4,102 10,238
Investment securities 152,040 144,561
Leans and advances 1o customers
- Corporate loans and advances 280477 358,241
- Personal loans and advances 172,078 176,872
- Discountad bills 15,649 10,352
Total 696,637 770,558
Interest expense arising from:
Borrowings from cantral banks |5.671) {2,125)
DCeposits from banks and non-bank financial institutions (33,579) 139,834)
Plagermants from banks and aen-bank finarcial nstitutions [7,014) {B,428)
Financial assels sold under repurchase agraamants [3,485) {1.578}
Debd securities isswed (16,615) 1773
Deposits from customers
- Corporale deposils (105,232) (117,645
- Personal deposits (107, 242) (127,952
Total (278,838) (312,807}
Met interest income 417,789 457,752
Netes:
(] Interast income from impaired financial assets is listed as follows:
2016 2015
Impasred loans and advances 3,675 a.0m0
Ciner impaired finandal assets 20 n
Tolal 3,704 3,181

2} Interest expanse on financial kabilities with maturity over five years mainly represented tha interest axpense on debt securities
issund,
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7 NET FEE AND COMMISSION INGOME

2016 2015
Fae¢ and commission income
Bank card laes 37,649 34,960
\Wealth management service fees 20,537 14 457
Agency senice fees 20,025 18,894
Sattlernant and clearing feas 12,612 13,186
Congultancy and advisory fees 11,368 13,656
Commission on trust and fiduciary activities 11,174 g.842
Electronic banking serice feas 7,584 6.584
Gugrantes fees 2,938 2,480
Cradit commitment fees 1,830 3138
Cthers 2,146 2817
Fee and commission expensea
Bank card transaction {ees (5,3T8) {4.013)
Inter-bank transaction fees (1,139 et
Others (2,844) (2,834)
Tatal (9,354) (7.874)
Met fee and commission incoma 118,508 113,530

8  NET TRADING GAIN

2016 2015
Dabl secuntias (1,034) 205
Derivatives 2421 2,645
Equity invesiments. 185 453
thers 2,403 G10
Tatal 3,975 3913

For the year ended 31 December 2016, trading gain related to financial assels designated at fair value through profit or
loss amounted to RMBS,587 million (2015: gain RMBS,353 million). Trading loss related to financial liabilities designated
at fair value through profit or loss amounted to RMB12,161 million (2015: loss BMBT,322 million).
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9  DIVIDEND INCOME

— — : el 2015
Dividand income from listed trading equity investmenis 13 a8
Dividand incoms from available-for-sale equity investmeants
= Listed 2,087 3
= Linligted 330 363
Total 2,658 733
10 NET GAIN ARISING FROM INVESTMENT SECURITIES
2016 2015

Net gain and investment income of available-for-sale financial assets 3,300 3339
et revaluation gain reclassified from other comprehansive income on disposal 5,546 1.533
Met gain on sale of held-to-maturity investments Taz bl |

Met gain on sale of invesiments classified as receivables 906 -
Others 524 {11
Total 11,088 5,075

11 OTHER OPERATING INCOME, NET
Other operating incomea
2018 2015

Insurance related nooma 45,684 19,975
Forsign exchangs gain 2817 2,716
Interast subsidy 2,300 2322
Rental incoms 1,428 873
Gain on disposal of fixed assets 282 205
Gain on disposal of repossessed assets a B3
Cithars 2,788 1,630
Total 55,340 27,844

Forgign exchange gain or loss includes gains and losses in connection with the translation of forelgn currency
denominated monetary assets and liabilities, and net realised and unrealized gains and losses on foreign axchange
derivatives (including those foreign exchange swaps, foreign exchange options and curmancy swaps entered into in ordar
to ecanamically hedge long positions in foreign currency assets).

Other operating expenses
2016 25
Insurance related cost 47,023 20,725
Loss on disposal of fixed assels 133 127
Less on disposal of repossessed assals a2 248
Others 2,181 =]
Total 49,419 22,160
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12 OPERATING EXPENSES

216 2005
Staff costs
= Salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsidies 62,003 61,087
— Oither social inswrance and welfare 8,997 8,561
= Housing funds 6,206 6.501
= Lnign runneng costs and employes education costs 2,567 2.540
- Defined eontribution plang accruad 12,8486 12,717
= Early retirement expanses 45 B6
= Compensation to employess for termination of emplayment relaticnship 3 T
92,&4? :91.499‘
Pramises and squipment sxpanses
- Depraciation charges 13,804 17132
- Rent and property managemant expensas 9,341 B.805
= Maintenance 2,880 2.851
= LRilsties 2,071 2.260
- Others 1,875 1,798
981 33048
Taxes and surcharges 17,473 36,303
Amortisation expenses 2,213 2,604
Ausdlit tees 142 148
Other general and administrative expanses 28,850 31,225
Total 171,515 184,826
13 IMPAIRMENT LOSSES
216 2015
Loans and advances to customens
- Additions 101,757 158,50
- Releases 12,189) 166,801)
Availabte-for-sala dabt securities n7 (402)
Availabie-for-5ale equity imestments 89 28
Held-to-miaturity irvestments 870 {1,633
Irvestment classified as recelvables (5B86) B27
Fined assats 46 -
Oahers 2,380 2,109
Tatal 93,204 83,638
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14 DIRECTORS® AND SUPERVISORS’ EMOLUMENTS

The aggregate of the emoluments before individual incorme tax in respect of the directors and supervisors who held
office during the year is as follows:

2016
Contributions
to defined
contribution  Other benefits
Remunaration retirement in kind Total
Allowances paid schemes {note (v} [vote (1))
RMB'000 RMEB" 00 RME'000 RMB"000 RME'000
Executive directors h
Wang Hongzhang (nofe [vij) - 484 47 B85 616
Wang Zuji {mota {wil) = 484 47 110 41
Pang Xivsheng (rote {vi)) - 436 47 102 585
Zhang Gengshang (note (v)) - 436 47 102 585
Nen-execulive directors
Li Jun (rote (i) - - = o =
Hao Algun (nate (i)} = - = L s
Dong Shd (note () - - - a =
Independent non-executive directors
Anita Fung Yuen Mel (note (§)) an - = - 98
Carl Walter {note (i} o8 - - a8
Zhang Long (note (i) 410 - - - 410
Chung Shui Ming Timpson [nate (i) 440 = = = 440
Wi Kok {nata (il 380 E = - 380
Murray Hoen (note (i) 470 - - = 470
Supervisors
Guo You {nate vl - 484 47 110 B
Lius Jiry [mote (wil) = 660 47 115 832
Li Xizaling (note {w)) - 660 47 115 Ba2
Li Msukun (notes (i) & (i) A5 - = - 45
Jin Yanmin (notes (i) & () 46 - = - 46
Li Znenyu (notes (ih & (v 46 - - - 46
Bai Jianfun 250 - ~ - 250
Former non-executive directors
Chan Yuanling (notes (i) & (&) = = = A =
¥ Tie {ruates (i & (i) - - - < S
Gua Yanpeng (rotes (i) & (i} - - - - -
Former independent non-executive director
Margarat Leung Ko May Yes (note (i) 195 - - = 105
Former supervisors
Jin Panshi fnotes (i) & (vl 4 = - - 4
Zhang Huajian {notes (§) & {iv)) 4 - = = 4
Wang Lin (notes (i) & (i) 4 = = = ']
Wang Xinmin (note (i) - - - - -
2,491 3,844 328 739 7,203
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14 DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

The aggregate of the emoluments bafore individual income tax in raspact of the directors and supervisors who hald
office during the vear is as follows:

2015
Social imsurance,
corporata annuty,
supplementany
medical insurance Other
Acorued and housing fund manetary Taoital
cosl paid by the Bank income [nabe (vl Allowance
RME000 RME'D00 RME DD AME00D RMEDIG
Executive directors
Wang Hongzhang B52 151 - a03 =
Wang Zuji 380 104 - 484 =
Pang Xiushang E8E 162 o 748 =
Zhang Gengsheng 586 162 - T48 -
Non-axecutive directors
i Jun (naote (i) - - - - -
Chen Yuanling {nodes (i) & (i) - = = = =
Hao Aigun {note (i)} - - - i =
Xu Tie (retes 1) & (i)l - - = e -
Gua Yanpeng (note (i) - - oz 2 ¥
Dang Shi (note fiii)) - - — - -
Independent non-executive directors
Zhang Long {note (il - - - - 410
Chung Shui Ming Timpsan {note (i)} - = ris ! 440
Wim Kak {ncte (1)) - - = a arg
Musray Hom (note (i) = = = - 463
Margarat Leung Ko May Yee (note (i) - - - - 300
Supervisors
Guo You 852 173 - a25 =
Liu Jin 1,520 152 = 1,872 =
Li Xiaoling 1,520 152 - 1672 -
b Xiukeun fnotes (5 & v - - = - =
Jin Yanmin [notes (5 & fv)) - - = - =
Li Zhenyu notes (i) & (W) - - = L &
Wang Minmin note (@) - - - = i
Bai Jianjun - = = = 250
Former executive directors
Zhang Jianguo 464 173 - 637 .
Zhu Honglbo L] 26 - 124 &
Hu Zheyi 49 13 - &2 -
Former independent non-executive director
Elaina La Roche - - - - 400
Former supervisors
Jin Panshi {notes (i) & {ivl) - = = - 50
Zhang Huajian (notes (i) & (i)} - - - & 5O
Wang Lin [notes ) & (iv)) - - - - 50
6,507 1,268 - 7778 2875
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14 DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)
Motes:

fi} The amourts of emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2016 in respect of the services rendered by the directors and
supenisors are subject to the approval of the Annual General Meeting.

fiip Upon election at the 2015 annual general meating of the Bank, Mr. Guo Yanpeng continued to serve as non-axecutive director
of the Bank, and Mr, Zhang Long, Mr. Chung Shui Ming Timpsen, Mr. Wim Kok, and Mr. Murray Hoem continued 1o sarve as
independent non-executive directors of the Bank from 17 June 2016.

Upan election at the first extraordinary general meeting of 2015 of the Bank and upon approval of the CBRC, Ms. Anita Fung Yuen
Mai and Kr. Carl Walter commenced their position as independent non-executive directors of the Bank from 14 October 2016,

As disclosed in the Bank's announcement on 17 June 2016, Mz, Chen Yuanling and Mr. Xu Tie ceased 1o serve as non-executive
directors of tha Bank, and Ms. Margaret Leung Ko May Yee ceased to serva as independent non-axacutive diractor of tha Bank
dug 10 the expiration of their terms of office,

Az disclosed in fhe Bank's announcement on B February 2017, Mr. Guo Yanpeng ceased to serve as non-exscutive director of the
Bank due to change of job.

Ir accordance with the resolution at the first meating of the fourth employes represantatives’ meating of the Bank, Mr. Li Xiukun,
Mr. Jim Yanmin and ki, Li Zhenyu commenced their positions a3 employes representative supervisors of the Bank from January
2016.

Due to work arrangement, Mr. Jin Panshd, Mr. Zhang Huajian and Mr. Wang Lin ceased to serve a3 employee representative
supenvisors of the Bank from January 2016.

Due to the expiration of term of office, Mr. Wang Xinmin ceased to serve as external supendsor of the Bank from June 2016.

il The Bank does not need to pay the emoluments of non-executive directors appointed by Huiljin for the services rendered in 2016
and 2015,

fiv)  The amounts only included fees for their services as supenvisors.

v Other benefits in kind included the Bank's contributions to medical fund, housing fund and other social insurances, which
are pavable to labour and security authorities based on the lower af cartain parcentage of the salaries and allowancs or the
prescribed upper limits as required by the relevant reguiations issued by the govemnment authorities. Other benedits also included
the Bank's contribution to its own corporate annuity plan (which was st up in accordance with the relevant policies issued by the
govennmant authorities) and supplementary medical ingurande,

Mone of the directors and supervisors received any inducarments or compersation for loss of affice, or waived any emclurments
during the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015,

vi)  The total compensation package for these directors and supervisors for the year endad 31 December 2016 has not yet been
finalized in accordance with regulations of the PRC relevam authorities. The amount of the compensation not provided for is
not expected to have a significant impact on the Group's financial statements far the year anded 31 December 2016. The final
compensation will be disclozed in a separate announcement when determined.

v}  The total compensation package for certain directars and supenasors for the year ended 31 Decembser 2015 had not been
finalised in accordance with regulations of the PR relevant authorities till the date that the 2015 financial statements were
anrounced. The aforesaid total compensation package for the diractors and supervisors for the year ended 31 December 2015
remained to be approved by the Annual General Meeting.

(viti} From 2015 cnwards, remuneration of the Bank's leaders administered by central autharities are paid in accordance with ralevant
paolicies relating to the cantral remuneration refom,
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15 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

MNana of the five individuals with the highest emoluments are directors or supearvisors whose emaluments are disclosed
in Mote 14, The aggregate of the emolumeants before individual income tax in respect of the five highest paid individuals

during the year is as follows:
2018 205
RMB'000 R 0
Salaries and allowance 16,336 18242
Variable compensation 35,941 24 457
Contributions to defined contribution ratirement schemes 1,183 arz
Other benefit in Kind 365 248
53,825 43,918
The number of these individuals whose amoluments bafore individual income tax are within the following bands is set
out balow.
2016 2015
RAMB7,000.001 - RMB? 500,000 o ;
FMBZ,000,001 - RMB&,500,000 - 1
FMBA.500,001 - RMBS,000,000 - 1
FnB9.000.001 - RMB2,500,000 - 1
RMBS,500,001 - RMB10,000,000 1 -
FihdE 10,000,001 — AMB10,500,000 1 =
RMB10,500,001 - RMB11,000,000 1 1
AMB11,000,001 - BMB11,500,000 1 -
FkB11,500,001 - RMB12,000,000 1 -

Mane of these individuals recaived any inducements, or compensation for loss of office, or waived any emoluments
during the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.
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16 INCOME TAX EXPENSE
(1)  Income tax expense

2016 2015

Cuerent tax 60,360 63,085
= Mainland China 58,713 61,708

= Haong Kang ars ™

- Ciiher countries and regions To2 626
Adjusiments for prior years {187} {1,313)
Deferred tax 2,628 7.858
Taotal 62,821 89,611

The provisions of income taxes for Maintand China and Hong Kong are calculated at 25% and 16.5% of the
estimated taxable income from Mainland China and Hong Kong operations for the year respectively, Taxation
for other overseas operations is charged at the appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in the relevant tax
jurisdictions,

(2) Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting profit

LI Notle 2016 2 2015
Profit before tax 285210 288 4597
income tax calculated at 25% statutory tax rate o 74,624
Nen-deductible axpensas i 10,648 10,855
Mem-taxabls incomea {iiy {21,443) {14.355)
Adjustrients on income tax for prior years which atfect profit or loss {187) (1,313
Income 1ax expense 62,821 69,611

MNotes:

0] Mon-deductible expensea primarily include losses rasulting from writa-off of loans, staff costs and entertainment expenses
in excess of those deductible under the relevant PRC tax regulations,

[i5) Mon-taxable incomse primarily includes inlerast income fram PRC governmeant bonds and local govammeant bonds.

17 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 have been computed by dividing the net profit

attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Bank by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the years.

The Bank issued non-cumulative preference shares during the year ended 31 Dacember 2015. For the purpose of
calculating basic earnings per share, dividends on non-cumulative preference shares declared in respect of the period
should be deducted from the amaoumts attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank.

The conversion feature of preference shares is considered to be contingently issuable ordinary shares, Tha triggering
events of conversicn did not occur as at 31 December 2016 and 2015, therefore the conversion feature of preference
shares has no effect on the basic and diluted eamings per share calculation.

20186 205

Net profit attributable to equity sharshalders of the Bank 231,460 228,145
Less: profit for the year attribatable to preference shareholders of the Bank [1,067) -
Mat profit attributable to ondinary sharahalders of the Bank 230,283 228,145
Weighted average number of sharas (in millions of shares) 250,011 250,011
Basic sarméngs per share attributable to ordinary sharsholders of the Bark (in RME Yuan) 092 Q.
Ciuted samings pr share altributable to ordinary sharehalders of the Bank (in AME Yuan) 0.92 0.81
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18 CGASH AND DEPOSITS WITH CENTRAL BANKS

Mote 216 2005
Deposits with central banks
= Btatutory deposit resanves ) 2,566,219 2,158,725
= Burplug deposit resenes 2 183,764 140,511
- Fizcal deposits 25,982 23.630
Subtotal 2,775,965 2.323.668

Tatal 2,849,261 2,401,544

Motes:

{1} The Group places statutory deposit reserves with the Pecple’s Bank of China ("PBOC") and overseas central banks where it has
operations, The statutory deposit resarvas are not available for use in the Growp's daily business,

As at the end of the reporting period, the statutory depesit reserve rates in Mainland China of the Bank were as follows:

2016 2015
Resena rate for AMB deposits 17.0% 17.0%
Rieserve rate for foreign currency deposits 5.0% 5.0%

The statutory AMB deposit resarve rates applicable to dormestic subsidiaries of the Group are detarminad by the PBOC.

The armounts of statitery deposit rsarves placed with the central banks of overseas counties are deternined by local
jurisdéctions.

{2)  The surplus deposit reserve maintainad with the PBOG is mainly fior the purpose of clearing.

19 DEPOSITS WITH BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
(1) Analysed by type of counterparties

2016 2015

Eanks 482,348 337,260
iom- Dol Roancis el | Ui ARG

Gross balances 494,684 352073
Allowancas for impairment lossas (Note 38} (66) {7

Nt balancas 424,618 252,968

{2) Analysed by geographical sectors

2018 2015

Mainland China 466,765 323950

Cvarseas 27,814 200014

Gross balances 494,684 352873
_Allgwances fer impairment losses {Mote 36) (56) M

Hat balances 454,618 A52,968
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20 PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
(1) Analysed by type of counterparties

2016 2015
Banks 121,238 150,588
Mon-bank financial institutions 138,555 160,226
Gross balances 260,793 30,815
Allawances for impairment lesses (Note 38) {123) (28
et balances 260,670 310,779

(2) Analysed by geographical sectors

2016 2015
baginland China 172,452 209,287
Cverseas 88,301 101,548
Gross balances 260,793 310,815
Aligwanges for impalrment losses (Note 38) (123) 136}
et balances 260,670 210,778
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21 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Analysed by nature
Matbe 2016 2015
Held tor trading purposes {1}
- Debit sacurities 141,330 17421
= Equity instruments and funds 1,825 563
B S
Designated at fair value through profit or loss {2
= Dbt securities 8,690 SBE
- Equity instruments and funds 16,553 3.rae
= Other dabt instruments. 318,972 248,664
_Me216, W 253,80
Tatal 488,370 271,173
Analysed by types of issuers
(1) Held for trading purpose
i@l Debi securifies
Haotbe 2016 205
Gowvemment 15,173 6,529
Palicy banks 9,064 296
Banks and non-bank finanglal Institutions 65,307 4,705
Emterprises 51,7686 5881
Total 141,330 17421
Listed i} 144,330 17404
= &l which in Hang Kong 502 a3
Unigted - 17
Total 141,330 17421

Mata:

0] Debt securities traded an tha China Domestic Inferbank Bond Market are classified as listed,

il Eguity fnstrumenis and funds

2016 2015

Banks and non-bank financial institutions 123 116
Enterprises 1,702 447
Total 1,825 S63
Listed 1,71 447
= of which in Hong Kong 1,682 421
Unksted 124 116
Total 1,825 563
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21 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (CONTINUED)
Analysed by types of issuers (continuecd)
{2) Designated at fair value through profit or loss
‘al  Debt securilies

LU (25

_U.nli_a.t_a::!_et\?ﬁpﬂsps I 8,680 EE»E.
Total B,G90 586

&) Equaty stranents and finds
2016 2015
Banks and non-bank financial institulions 10,934 BOB
Enterprisas 5619 2,831
Tatal 16,653 3,738
Listed 15 1.412
- of which in Hong Kong - 1.380
Unlisted 16,538 2327
Tatal 16,553 3,738

o) Other debi insiruments

2016 20315
Banks and nos-bank nancial institutions 213,182 145,028
Enterprises 106,790 103,836
Tatal 319,972 248,854

Other debt instruments were mainly the deposits with banks and credit assets invested by principal
guaranteed wealth managerment products (Note 31{2)).

There was no significant limitation on the ability of the Group to dispose of financial assets at fair value
threugh profit or koss,
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22 DERIVATIVES AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING
(1) Analysed by type of contract

2016 Faa ]
Motional Motional
Note amounts Assatls Liabilities AmCnts Agsals Linhiftias
Interast rate contracls 470,609 3,278 2,492 506,538 1,372 1.2m
Exchange rate contracts 4,650,215 73,183 83,025 2,427,232 25,675 25715
Other contracts: o SH5ES 13,25 4818 119,735 Sud3e 898
Tatal 5,454,577 89,786 90,333 3,053,503 31,499 27.042
(2) Analysed by credit risk-weighted assets
Mot 218 2015
Counterparty credit default nsk-weighted assels
- Interest rate contracts 2,649 1,578
= Exchange rate contracts 35,373 23,208
= Dther contracts {a) 10,751 3,550
Subtotal 48,773 28,435
Gredit value adusiment 25,987 13,008
Tatal 74,760 41,444

The notional amounts of derivatives only represent the unsettled transactions volume as at the end of the reporting
period, instead of the amount of risk assets. Since 1 January 2013, the Group has adopted Administrative
Measures for the Capital of Commercial Banks (for Trial Implementation} and other related policies. According to
the new rules set out by the CBRC, the credit risk-weighted assets included credit valuation adjustments, with the
considerations of counterparty status and maturity characteristic, and back-to-back client-driven transactions.

Mot

{8} Other contracts mainly consist of precious metals contracts.
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22 DERIVATIVES AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (CONTINUED)
(3) Hedge accounting
The following designated hedging instruments are included in the denvatives financial instruments disclosed

above,
2016 205
Motienal Motional
amounts Assets LEatsilithes amounts HAsgels Liabilities
Fair value hedges
Interest rate swaps 45,148 507 {12 2.0 G2 {20}
Foreign exchange swaps 348 24 - - - -
Cash flow hedges
it Rkl Swnik Atidn = o . . =
Total 66,887 531 (892} 081 62 {230

(@l Far valve hedge

The Group uses interest rate swaps and forgign exchange swaps 10 hedge against changes of fair value in
some available-for-sale financial assets, certificates of deposit issued, loans and advances to customers
arising from changes in interest rates and exchange rates.

Met gains/{losses) on fair value hedges are as follows:

2016 2015

Met gainsflosses) an
- hedging instrumeanis 418 18
- hedged ftems [439) (18}

The gain and loss arising from ineffective portion of fair value hedge was immaterial for the year ended 31
December 2016 and 2015,

{B)  Cash flow hedge

The Group uses foreign exchange swaps to hedge against exposures to cash flow variability primarily from
foreign exchange risks of some loans and advances to customers, The maturities of hedging instruments
and hedged items are bath within two years.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, net loss from the cash flow hedge of RMB150 million weare
recegnised in other comprehansive incomes (2015; net gain 10 million) and the gain and loss arising from
ineffective portion of cash flow hedge was immaterial,

23 FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD UNDER RESALE AGREEMENTS

Financial assats held under resale agreemants by underlying assets are shown as follows!

2016 2015

Dt securities
- Government bonds 21,726 27673
- Dbt sacurities Bsued by banks and non-bank financial instituti 38,751 84,313
Subtotal 60477 121,986
Discounted bills 42,697 188,741
Met balarces 103,174 310,727
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INTEREST RECEIVABLE
M6 2015
Deposits with central banks 1,163 1,059
Deposits with banks and non-bank financial institutions 2,286 3,525
Financial assets held under resale agreements 218 TO:4
Loans and advances to customers 0,788 26,100
Dabt securtios 63,350 B1.821
Otherg 4,830 3,304
Gross balances 101,645 96.613
Allowances for impainment iosses (Note 38} = {1
Mat balances 101,845 86612
LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS
(1) Analysed by nature
2016 2015
Cosporate loans and advances
= Loans 6,711,679 5.X98.830
- Finance lsases 112,259 94,232
Gaga06e
Personal loans and advances
- Residential martgages 3,625,574 2787226
= Parsonal business lbans 51,188 67,718
- Personal consumer loans 87,346 63,796
- Credit cards 44T 244 305,548
= Cthers 200, 586 207 698
b || 3581983
Discounted bills - 512,185 460,095
Gross loans and advances to customers 11,757,032 10485140
Allowances for impairmant losses (Moke 36) (268,67T) (250.617)
= Indlividua assessment (99,453} (B2.196)
= Callective assessment (169.224)  (188.421)
Met loans and advances 10 customens 11,488,355 10,234,523
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25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
(2) Analysed by assessment method of allowances for impairment losses
Loans and  Impaired loans and advances
advances
for which for which for which
allowances  allowance are  allowances are
are collectively collectively imed bviclusally
d ass d ed Tatal
Hota [a) ] L]
As at 31 December 2016
Gross loans and advances 1o customers 11,576,342 22,254 156,438 11,757,032
Allowances for impairment losses (155,949) {13,275) (99,453) (268,677)
Met lcans and advances to customers 11,422,393 8,979 56,983 11,488,355
Az at 31 December 2015
Gross loans and advancas 16 Cus1omens 10,318,160 18,474 147 506 10,485,140
Allowances for impairmant [os5es [157.632) {10,785} (B2,196) [250.817)
Met logns and advances to customens 10,161,528 7,685 65,310 10,234,523
MNotes:
[a) Loans and advances assessed on a collactive basis for impairment are those graded nosmal or special mention.
B} Impaired lcans and advances include loans for which gbjective evidence of impairment exists and assessed:
- individually {incheding corporate loans and advances which are graded substandard, doubiful or loss); or
- collactively; these ane portfalios of homogeneous loans (ncluding personal [oans and advances which are graded
substandard, dowbtiul or loss),
The proportion of impaire<d loans and advances of the Growp to gross loans and advances as at 31 December 2016 is
1.52% (31 Decamber 2015: 1.589).
{c) The definitions of the loan classifications stated in notes (a) and (b) above are zet out in Mote 85{1).

304/402

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

China Construction Bank Corporation
AMMUAL REPORT 20148

Financial statements and othars
Moles o the financial staleomonta

25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
Movements of allowances for impairment losses

3

2018
Allowances Allowancas for impaired
for loans leans and advances
and advances
which are which are which are
collectively callectively individually
Nobe assessed ansessed assesied Total
Az at 1 January 157,632 10,789 &2,196 250,617
Charge for the year - 9.048 91,800 101,757
Release during the year {1,840 - (10,325) (12,169)
Unwinding of descount - = {3,675) (3675
Additions through acquisitions 8 10 18 36
Transfers out {a) 149 {2,608 (35,487) (38,146)
Write-offs - {5,687) (27, 960) [33.647)
Recovenas - 1,023 2,881 3,904
As at 31 December 155,949 13,275 940,453 268,677
2015
Al Allowances for impaired
for W ":’EE nds foans and advancas
advances which which ara which ara
are coliactively collactivaly individuatly
Note assessad assassad assessed Tatal
As at 1 January 186,252 7.588 57,773 251,613
Charga for the year o8 B.631 150,282 159,591
Release during the year (20,228) ] [37.746) (B6.881)
Unwinding of discount - = (3,070} {3,070
Transfers out [a) (100} 49) {57,436} (57 585)
Write-offs = {5.702) (29,148) (34,851}
FRecoveries - 32a 1,572 1.800
As at 31 December 157 B32 10,789 82,196 250,617

Maote:

{a)  Transfers out mclude the transfer of allowances for impairmant lesses upon disposal of nen-perfarming loans,

asset-backed securitization of non-performing loans and repossession of assats, and the relavant exchange gain or loss.
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25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
(4) Owerdue loans analysed by overdue period

216
Overdus Overdue
Overdue betwean between Overdug
within thres months one year andd over
three months  and one year three years threa years Tatal
Unsacured [oans 9,921 5,943 4,608 11 21,383
Guaramesd loans 15,879 29,972 22,248 1,973 T0.072
Loans secured by tangible assels othar
than moneatary assats 20,794 28,213 22870 1473 82,450
Loans secured by monatary assels 580 1,974 1,501 109 4,194
Total 56,174 66,102 51,357 4,466 178,099
As a percentage of gross loans and
advances (o cusiomers 0.48% 0.56% 0.43% 0.04% 1.51%
2015
Orvordue Chrardue
Chvardume between beatwean Overdue
within three maonths o yoar and ower
N threa months and ce yaar thres yaars threa years __Totl
Unsacured loans 8774 4,654 3.818 1,266 18,512
Guaranteed loans 21,818 28,007 8,328 2218 B0.4T3
Loans secured by tangibla assals other
than monetary assets a7.445 33,603 13,753 2178 BE,980
Loans secured by monetary assels 2,454 3,534 965 263 T.216
Total 70,482 69,798 286,865 6,028 173,181
Az a parcantage of gross loans and
advances 1o cusiomers 0.67% 0.66% 0.26% 0.06% 1.65%

Overdua loans represent loans of which the whole ar part of the principal or interest are overdua for 1 day or more,

(5) Package sale of non-performing loans

Dwring the year ended 31 December 2016, the total amount of non-performing loans sold through packaged sales
to external asset management companies was RMBST,058 million (20715: RMB80,727 million).
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26 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Analysed by nature
MNote 2018 2015
Debt securities {1) 1,348,814 1035332
Equity instruments &) 22,640 14,242
Funds [2) 262,380 17,178
Total (3] 1,633,834 1,066,752
Notes:
1) Debt securities
Anaderd By e of Bt
Note 2018 2005
Government Tr2,775 409,857
Central banks 21,299 11135
Policy banks 84,430 140.816
Banks and non-tank financial institutions 321,228 266,723
Fublic sector entities - 20
Emtarprizes 130,082 1BE.6E1
Tatal 1,348,814 1,035,332
Listed ] 1,320,530 862,143
= of which in Hang Kong 51,784 18,059
Unfisted 28,284 53,182
Taotal 1,348,814 1,035,332
Nate:
m Debt securities traded on the China Domestic interbank Bond Market are classified as listed.
@ Equity instrements and funds
2016 2015
Diebt eguity swap ("DES™) Invesiments BET 1172
Oihver equity instruments 21,753 13,070
Fungs 262,380 17,178
Tatal 285,020 31,420
Listad 76,525 23ma
= of which in Hong Kong 4,180 2,969
niisted 208,495 B,307
Tatal 285,020 31,420

Pursuant to the DES arrangemeant by the PREC govermment in 1928, the Group obtained equity interests of certain entities in

lisu of repayments of loans granted to them. According to relevant raquirements, the Group iz prohibited from being involved in
managaeman of the operations of thase entities. In substance, the Group does not have any control, joint control o significant
influenca ovar thesa antities.

{3  Asat 31 December 2016, the Group’s cost of available for sale dabt securities was RMB1,351,960 mélion (as at 31 December

2015: RME1,010,316 million). The Group's cost of available for sale equity ingtruments and funds was RMB223,459 million (as at
31 December 2015: RMB24,831 milkon).
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27 HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS

Analysed by types of issuers
Maota 2016 2015
Government 1,603,804 1,353,114
Central banks 422 151,080
Policy banks 258,080 342,883
Banks and non-bank fimancial institutions 456,139 585.807
Entarprises 122931 133,003
Gross bakances 2 441,466 2566013
Allewances for impairment losses (Note 38) (3,049 {2,033}
MNet balances 2,436,417 2,563,980
Listed (1) 2,401,617 2,552,087
- af which in Hong Kong 2,522 1011
Unlisted 36,800 11893
Total 2438417 2.563,980
Market value of listed Securities 2,456,614 2,653,065
Mote:

{1} Debt securities traded on the China Domestic Interbank Bond Market are classified as listed,

28 INVESTMENT CLASSIFIED AS RECEIVABLES

Iaite 2016 2015
Government
- Special government bond (1 48,200 49,200
- Others 228,762 B2177
Banks and non-bank financial institutions 50,271 " 717
Entarprizas 33,662 60,348
Cithars (2h 147,418 B7 BET
Gross balances 506,314 ar.408
Allowance for impairment Issses (Mote 38) {1,351) {1,908}
MNat balances 507,963 369,501
Listed 281,640 191,407
- al which in Hong Kong 485 -
Linlisted 226,323 178,094
Total 507,063 369,501
Mg

{1} This reprasents a non-transferable bond with a nomanal vatue of RMB49,200 million issued by the Minstry of Finance ("MOF"} in
1848 1o strengthen the capital base of CCB. The bond malures in 2028 and bears a fixed interast rate of 2.25% per annum, The
PBOC approved the Bank's use of the spesial government bond as eligible assats equivalent o the sumplus deposit reserve at
PEOC for clearing purpose,

(@) Others include asset management plans and capital trust plan with fixed or detarmined payments, They will maturs from January

2017 10 November 2026 and bear infterest rates ranging from 2.95% 1o 2.50% per annum, During the reporting periad, matured
plans have been repaid without overdus,
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29 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
(1) Investment cost

MNote 2016 2015
CCB Financial Leasing Corporation Limited (FCCBFLELT) 8163 8.163
CCB Brasil Financial Holding — Investimentos & Participagbes Lida. 6,906 5445
CCB Life Insurance Comparny Limited (CCB Life”) 3,902 3.802
Jiarxin Trust Corporation Limited ("Jianxin Trust”) 3,408 3,409
China Construction Bank (London] Limited (*CCB London™) 2,861 2,861
GCB Pension Management Corporation Limited (“GCB Pension”) 1,955 1,855
China Construction Bank (Europe) S.A, (*CCE Europa”) 1,829 1.629
Sino-German Bausparkasse Corporation Limited {“Sing-Goeman ) 1,502 1.502
BT Bank China Construction Bank Indonesia Tok (“CCE Indonesia”} (a) 1,352 =
China Construction Bank (Malaysia) Berhad (“CCB Malaysia™) b} 1,334 -
China Construction Bank (Mew Zealand) Limited ("CCB New Zealand”) (&) 976 a14
China Construction Bank (Russia) Limited Liability Company ("CCB Pussia") 851 B31
Golden Fountain Finence Limited {*Golden Fountain™) 676 &TE
CCB Principal Asset Management Corparation Limited (*CCE Principal”) 130 130
Chira Construction Bank (Dubai) Limited ("CCE Dubai™) {d) - 620
CCB Imernational Group Holdings Limited (“CCBIGT) - =
Rural Banks &) 1,378 1,378
Tatal 37,024 32,BBS

MNaotes:

{a)  InJuly 2016, the Bank acguired CCB Indonesia (Mote SB(2). As at 31 Decembser 2016, the Bank hald 60% of the tatal
capital of CCB Indonesia,

B InOctober 2016, the Bank sat up a wholly-owned subsidiary, CCB Malaysia, As at 31 December 2016, the Bank held
100% of the tolal capital of CCB Malaysia,

{ch  InJuly 2016, the Bank injected additional capital of NZD 141 million to CCB Mew Zealand.
{d]  Inthefirst half of 2016, the Bank has cancelled the registration of CCB Dubai and set up CCE Dubai Branch,

{a The total investment amouwnt of rural banks consists of investment costs of 27 rural Banks in total, which are established
and gontralied by the Bank in substance (as at 31 Decembaer 20152 27 rural bankg).
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29 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

(2) Except for CGB Indonesia, major subsidiaries of the Group are unlisted enterprises, details of the
investments in subsidiaries are as follows:

%ol

% of
wmerB  onarship % of
Particulars of direclly  jndiroctly vating
Principal placo issued and Principal  heldbY  holdby  rights held Mathed of
MHama of company of business paid up capital activities  theBank  the Bank by the Bank invpstmaent
GCEFLCL Bejing, the PRG  RMES,000 million Financial Leasing 100% - 100%  Establshment
CCa Lk Shanghal, the PRC. RMB4.406 million Insurance 5% = 51% Acguigition
Jianain Trust Anhui, the PRC RME1.527 million Trust business 6% - 7% Acguisition
CCB London Lendon, USE200 milion  Commertial Banking 100% - 100%  Establshment
United Kingdom  RME1,500 millign
CCB Europe Lustembsing Euro 200 milion  Commescial Banking 100%: - 100%  Establshment
Sino-Garman Tiarign, the PRC RMEZ 000 mifion Hirrme anings T5.1% = T5.1%  Establishment
LB Russa Masoaw, Russia RUB4 200 milion  Commarcial Banking 100% - 100%  Establishmant
Goldan Fountsn Biritish Virgin lelands USE50,000 Investment 100% - 100% Acguisition
CC8 Prngigal Baging, the PRC AME2O milion  Fund management 85% - 65%  Establhmant
BETVICES

CCE Wow Jaaland Auekiand Mew Zealand NID1% milion  Commercial Banking 10056 - 100%  Establshmant
Ceae Hisng Kiosng, th PRC HKSE Insstrnant 100% - 100%  Eatablshmant
CCE Pension Beingthe PRC  FME2300milion Pansion Managemant E5% - 85%  Establishment
C.CB Brasil Financial a0 Paulo Brasil RE53,018 enilion Imeestment  29,59% 001%: 1003 Acguisiticn

Hiokding - Immatimentos

& Participagfes Lida,
CCB Indanasia Jakaa, Indonesia  [DRT.GE3. 146 milion  Commerntial Banking Bl - B3 HAeguisition
GCB Malaysa Kizia Lumpur, Malaysa MYREZImilion  Commencal Banking 10 - 100%  Extablishment
GOB inbernatonal Hiang Kong. th PRC LISE60T rilion IrveRstrmant - 100% 100% Aecuisition

[Holdings} Limibad ("CCEIT)
Ghina Constructian Bank Hang Kang, the PRC HKSE:511 milkon  Commencial Banking - 100%: 100%: Acquisition

(Asia) Corporation Limitad RMB17 500 milion

["CLE Asia)
China Congtruction Bank Sap Paula Brasil RE1564 milion  Commercial Banking - B I Acquisiticn

[Brasd) Barco Mikiplo 84

[CCE Brasi)

(3)  As at 31 December 2016, the amount of the non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries was immaterial
to the Group.
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30 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES
{1} The movement of the Group's interasts in associates and joint ventures is as follows:

2018 2015
Az at 1 January 4,986 3.084
Acquisition during the year 2,408 1657
Disposal during the year [326) (103
Share of prafits 69 275
Cash dividend receivable 18 {14
Effoct of gichanne diference snd othem lic T
Az at 31 December 7.318 4,986
{2) Details of the interests in major associates and joint ventures are as follows:
Particulars %ol Total Total  Revenve Mot profs
Principal place of of issusd and Frincipal ownership %ol asselsat bebibes  dor the fee the
Mame of Compasty [T pand up eapital activities Beld voling held  yoor end o pear end e e
Gudji Capitsl Comgany Limited Begng the PRC  RNERR.370 milion Ivestment  1EBER  1268% 2506 wE gli 2
management and
consulancy
[kamond String Limted Haong Keng, HES10.000 Property ivectment 5000 S0.000 1,786 1588 ki ] &
e PR
Mactai CCET Pewvate Equity Fund Guizhou, the FRC RMES00 million Ivesiment  3E11H S0.00 ] 1 5 w
{Limited Perinarshig) managerment ard
consigtancy
Guangdong S0E Reonanization Thetai, the PRC RMES00 milicn Ivestmenl  BUTR 0% LLH . 18 T
Dervedopemeant Fund {Limited managrment and
Fartnarship) consudtancy
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31 STRUCTURED ENTITIES
(1) Unconsolidated structured entities

Unconsolidated structured entities of the Group include trust plans, asset management plans, funds, asset-back
securities and wealth management products held for investment purpose and non-principal guarantesd wealth
management products, trust plans and funds, et which are issued or established by the Group for providing
wealth management services 1o custormers and earming management fees, commission and custodian fees in
patLarr.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the assets recognised for the Group's interests in the unconsolidated
structured entities above included related investment and management fee, commission and custodian fee
receivables accrued. The related carrying amount and the maximum exposune were as follows:

2018 2015
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5408 1.639
Intarest racaivablas 155 128
Available-for-sale financial assets 275,035 24,728
Investment classified as receivables 121,527 18,535
Interest in associates and joint vanturas 4,184 2,606
Other assets 3,451 2,441
Total 400, TE0 50078

For the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, the income from these unconsolidated structured entities held by
the Group was as follows:

2018 2016
Interest income 4,773 1.222
Fiag and commission income 21,491 14,007
Med trading gain 132 21
Dividend Income 2,402 539
Met gain anging from investment secunities 3,033 20
Share of profit of associates and joint ventures a0 218
Total 31,561 16,187

As at 31 December 2016, the balance of the non-principal guaranteed wealth management products set up by
the Group amounted to BMET 794,708 million (as at 31 December 2015: RMB1,356,318 million). For the year
ended 31 December 2016, there were debt securities purchased and sold between the Group and non-principal
guaranteed wealth management products mentioned above. These transactions were based on market prices or
general commercial terms. The profit and loss from these transactions was not material to the Group.

{2) Consolidated structured entities

The consolidated structured entities of the Group are primarily the principal quaranteed wealth management
products (Note 21(2)c) and certain asset management plans and trust plans.,
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32 FIXED ASSETS

Bank  Construction

promisos in progress Equipment Othars Tatal
Cost'deemed cost
Az at 1 Jenuary 2016 113,844 27,274 51,305 50,778 243,201
Additions 1,602 5,286 6,423 12,227 25,538
Transter infout) 4,513 {5,065 50 1,502 -
Mher movamants 13 (952 2,791) {1,813 15,543)
AsatdiDecember2016 118872 26843 54807 2604 283,198
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 January 2016 (26,319) - (32,101) {24,749 (23,163)
Charga for the year (4,016) - [5,070) (4,718) (13,304)
Cher movements 7 - 2,573 1,788 4,368

O D B i O SRS o IR e LY O (o i

Allowances for impairment losses (Note 38)

As at 1 January 2018 {423) - - 78 (501)
Charge for the year - - - (48) (46}
Oiher movements 5 - - 46 51

As at 31 December 2016 TS OO . SO OO - OO ..
Met carrying value

As al 1 January 2016 &7,102 27,274 189,204 25,951 158,531

Az at 31 December 2016 50,226 25543 20,380 34,937 170,085

Cost/deemed cost

Az at 1 January 2015 106,224 28,378 46,807 42,350 222758

Additions 2,087 8,688 70t 8,182 26,93

Transfer inflout) 6,830 {8.821) 43 1.948 -

(hher movemenis (22T} {87 1) 2,558} {2.702) 6,485}

e 0 RPN ... OO .. OO, ... OO, .. IO ..

Accumulated depreciation

As al 1 January 2015 [22,881) - (27254} (20,743} (70, B48]
Charge for the year (3,783) = (7269} {5.980) (17.132)
Other movements 115 - 2582 1.874 4,611
As at 31 December 2015 [26,3148) - (32,101} (24,749) (83, 165)

Allowances for impairment losses [Note 38)

As at 1 January 2015 [424) - - 1680 {504}
CHher movameants 1 - - 2 ]

As a1 31 Decembar 215 (423} = = {ra) {501}
Het camrying value

As al 1 January 2015 82,144 28,378 18,553 21,527 151,807

As al 31 December 2015 a7 102 27.274 18,204 25,851 158,531

MNotes:

{1) Cther movements inclede disposats, retirements and exchange gains or losses of fixed assets.

{2 Asat 3 December 2016, the ownership documantation for the Group's bank premises with a nat carmying viles of RMB22,952
million (a5 at 31 December 2015: AMB23.847 million} was being finalised. However, management is of the view that the aforesaid
matber wauld not affect the rights of the Group to these assets nor have any Fignificant impact on the business operation of the
Growp.
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33 LAND USE RIGHTS

2018 2015

Cost'deemed cost

As at 1 January 21,217 21,285
Additions 86 28
Disposals (87 (6]

S ST DN, i oo SO .. 12Y7

Amortisation
Az at 1 January (5,844) {5,355)

Charge for the year {505) {508}
Desposals 27 20

O O DO s M S BB i DS e . - )

Allowances for impairment losses [Mote 38)
As at 1 January (142) {142)

Met carrying value
As at 1 January 15,231 15,7508

As at 31 December 14,742 15231

34 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost/deemed cost
As at 1 January 2016 6,435 7,304
Additions 1,307 178 1,485
Disposals (54 L] 163

Software Others Total
a58

As a1 31 December 2018 7,588 1,128 8,816

Amortisation
As at 1 January 2016 (5,018] (263) (5,283)

Charge for the year (B58) (88} (956)
Cisposals 25 5 30

Dt 3] Caommba Q0D i R A RS v SRS

Allowances for impairment losses (Note 38)
As at 1 January 2016 (1) [k} {8

As at 31 December 2016 (1) 1y} (8

Met carrying value
As at 1 January 2016 1,416 BAT 2,103

As at 31 December 2016 1,836 763 2,509
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Software COithars. Total

Costideemed cost
Az at 1 January 2015 6,124 1.000 T34
Additions 384 48 432
Disposals 73 {85 {162__]
As a1 31 December 2015 6435 859 7394
Amortisation
s at 1 January 2015 i#,525) 1158 (4,681}
Charge for the year (545} {124} {658}
Disposals 52 18 a7
As a1 31 December 2015 ! SOOI SO, ...
Allowances for impairment losses (Note 38)
A5 at 1 January 2015 (1) L] 8}
Az at 31 December 2015 i1 ] (8}
HNat carrying value
As al 1 January 2015 1,528 Ba7 2,435
Az at 31 December 2015 1,416 GAT 2,103

GOODWILL

(1) The goodwill is mainly attributable to the expected synergies arising from the acquisition of CCB Asia, CCB Brasi

and CCB Indonesia. The movemeant of the goodwill is isted as follows:

2018 2015
As at 1 January 2,140 2.253
Additions through acguisitions 566 -
Effect of Enm_u_n_g_a dﬁam}m 241 (113
Az at 31 December 2,947 2,140

(2] Impairment test for CGU containing goodwill

The Group calculated the recovarable amount of CGU using cash flow projections based on financial forecasts
approved by management. The average growth rate used by the Group iz consistent with the forecasts included in
industry reports, The discount rate used reflects specific risks relating to the relevant segments.

Based on the result of the impairment test, no impairment losses on goodwill of the Group were recognised as at

31 December 2016 (az at 31 December 2015: nil).
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36 DEFERRED TAX

2018 215
Detesred tax assels 31,062 25374
Daferred tax Habslitios {570 {B24)
Total 30,482 24,755
(1)  Analysed by nature
2016 2015
Deductibie/ Drendusctitrial
{taxable) Deferred {baxabile) Dederred
temporary tax assets/ Termporany tax assedsd
difersnces _(lablites)  differences [iabilties)
Defared tax assets
- Fair value adjustments 1,888 458 {31.962) (T.882)
- Allgpwances for impaiment losses 111,883 27,852 123,244 3428
- Early retirement benefits and accrued salaries 24,749 6,188 23,778 5,845
= Others (17,4289) {3.538) (18,211} (4,102)
Total 121,102 31,082 9E,850 25,379
Deferred tax liabilities
= Fair value adjustiments (2,115) {501} (2,754) (637)
- Allowances for impairment losses 28 7 464 -]
- CHihers (447) (&) {126) (66)
Tolal {2,534) (5700 [2.418) iE24)
(2) Movements of deferred tax
Earty
Allowances retirement
for benefits
Fair value impairment  and accrued
adjustmants losges salaries Others Total
Ag at 1 January 2016 (8,529) 31,507 5,945 {4,168) 24,755
Recognised in profit or loss 121 [3,548) 243 556 (2,628)
Recognised in other comprehensive income 8,365 - = = 8,365
As at 31 December 2016 {43) 27,959 6,188 (3,612) 30,492
Ag at 1 January 2015 1,737 38 2R3 6,238 (3,751} 39,053
Recognised in profit or loss [313) 8,776 (353} {417) {7,854)
FRecognised in other comprahensive income (6,479 - - - {6.473)
Az at 31 Decembar 2015 (8,528 31,507 5,945 {4,168} 24,755

The Group did not have significant unrecognised deferred tax as at the end of the reporting period.
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37 OTHER ASSETS

Note 216 2005

Repossessad assels (1]
- Buildings 1,773 1.686
- Land use rights T45 4
= Others 955 a2
L OO s
Clearing and seftlemant accounts 23,484 2,984
Fss and commission redeivabies 7,782 5475
Insurance business related assets 5,803 T.A8TE
Leasahold improvemeants 3,488 3167
Daterred axpenses 3,297 3477
CHhers 33,000 22,255
Gross balance 80,338 48,096

Allowances for Impalmment fosses (Mote 36

- Repossessed saats {1,062} (Bad)
= Others (3,278) {3.938)
Total 75,998 43,514

Note:
1) For the year ended 31 December 2016, the original cost of repossessed assets disposed of by the Group amounted 1o RMB161

rilliga (for the year ended 31 December 2015 RMBI3S millicn). The Group infends 10 dispose of repossessed assets through
various methods including auction, competitive bidding and disposal,

38 MOVEMENTS OF ALLOWANCES FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

2016
Charge for
A at e v/ Trandgfar As at
Bt 1 January  (Write-back) [out)fin Write-offs 31 December
Dapesits with banks and non-bank financial

imstitutions 18 T o9 - - 66

Placements with banks and non-bank financial
ingtitutions 20 35 20 - (3 123
Interest receivable 24 1 - - 1} -
Loans and advences to customers 25(3) 250,817 &0, 568 |37 881) {33,847) 268,677
Awailable for sale debi securities 1,061 217 4 - 1,309
Awailabie for sale equity instrument 4,317 89 {330) = 4,076
Held-to-maturity mwestments 27 2,033 aro 48 - 3,045
Investment classified as recenvables 28 1,908 (586) 29 - 1,351
Fixed assots 32 501 46 (51) - 496
Land use rights 33 142 - - - 142
Intengible assets 3 8 - - - ]
Other assels a7 4,587 752 - (94} 4,340
Tatal 265,203 91,225 |38,146) (34,645) 283,637
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38 MOVEMENTS OF ALLOWANCES FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES (CONTINUED)

2015
Charge for
A at 1 pised’ Triruifer A at
Mot 1 January  (Write-back] foativfin Write-alfs 31 December
Daeposits with banks and non-bank inancial
institutions 18 T - = = T
Placements with banks and non-bank financial
institutions 20 27 [1] - 1) 36
Interest recenvable 24 1 - - - 1
Loans and advances to customers 2503} 251,613 82,610 [58,755) (34,851) 250,817
Available for sale debt securities 1,408 (402) 53 % 1,051
Available for sale aquity nstrumant 4,413 28 120 4) 4.7
Held-to-matuwrity investmants 27 3,844 [1,633) 24 {2) 2,033
Investmant classified as recaivables 28 245 27 3s - 1.908
Fixad assats 32 504 - 13 - 501
Land use nghis a3 142 - - - 142
Intangible assels 34 8 - - - 8
Othar assets 37 3,683 1,334 - (445) 4,582
Total 266,406 a2 874 {58,765 (35.312) 265,203
Transfer (out)in includes the exchange differences.
39 THE TRANSACTION BALANCE BETWEEN THE BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES
The balances between the Bank and subsidiaries are analysed by assets category as follows:
2016 2015
Deposits with banks and non-bank financial ingtitutions 11,254 21,023
Placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions. 56,820 83,305
Positive fair value of denvatives 1,087 1,785
Interest recevable 81 114
Loans and advances o customess 6,259 5,658
Available-for-sale financial assels 22T &0
Held-to-maturity investmants 890 -
Imvastmant classified as receivables 486 =
Other assats 48,931 40,415
Total 158,879 162,371
The balances between the Bank and subsidiaries are analysed by liabilities category as follows:
2016 2015
Deposits from banks and non-bank financial institutions 9,315 11,198
Placemants from banks and non-bank financial instilutions 105,653 63,580
MNegative fair value of derivatives 3,715 1,237
Deposits from customens 4,974 23M
Interest paysble 611 505
Debt securities sawed 890 1.810
Other liabilities 110 387
Total 124,268 B1,168
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40 BORROWINGS FROM CENTRAL BANKS

2016 2015
Mairgand China 385375 598
Cwerseas 53,964 41,150
Tatal 439,339 42,048
41 DEPOSITS FROM BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
(1)  Analysed by type of counterparties
2016 2015
Banks 413,160 160,367
Mon-bank financial institutions 1199845 1279028
Tatal 1,612,995 1,438,305
{2) Analysed by gecgraphical sectors
2016 BOIS
Masrland China 1,442 126 1342935
Cverseas 170,869 96,460
Tatal 1,612,995 1,439,205
42 PLACEMENTS FROM BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
(1)  Analysed by type of counterparties
. - 2015
Banks 297,639 300837
Nen-bank financial institutions 24,907 20,775
Total 322 546 b 72 B B
(2) Analysed by geographical sectors
i 216 2015
bainiand China 118,944 150518
Owvarsaas 203,602 171.194
Total 322 546 321,72
43 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
e ——— = aeih 20
Pringipal guaranteed wealth managemeant products 324,443 248,680
Financial liabifties related lo precious melals .313 33,225
E-‘.Im-;,t-ed Grancial instraments 40,835 20,744
Tatal J96, 581 302,648

The Group's financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are those designated at fair value through profit or loss.
As at the end of reporting period, tha difference between the fair value of these financial liabilties and the contractual
payables at maturity iz not material, The amounts of changes in the fair value of these financial liabikities that are
attributable to changes in credit risk are considered not significant during the yvear presented and cumulatively as at 31
December 2016 and 2015,
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44 FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLD UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements by underlying assets are shown as follows:
2018 2015
Securities
- Bills isswed by the PBOC - 35,000
= Govamment bonds 167,088 200,408
= et sacurities issued by banks and non-bank financial institutions 15,640 32376
B SN . L.
Ciscounted bills 5,500 227
Othars 2,352 -
Total 190,580 268.0012
45 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS
e EEEEE—— m‘“ 21:”5
Demand deposits
= Corporate customerns 5,206,395 4261, 474
= Parsonal customers 3,022,447 2,611,873
e e e e L Baepar GRISAT
Time deposits (including call deposits)
- Corporate cuslomers 3,120,699 2818,679
- Personal customers 4,053,374 3,876,507
Subtotal 7,174,073 6,795,186
Tatal 15,402,915 13,668,533
Deposits from customers include:
2016 2015
(1}  Pledged deposits
- Deposits for acceptance @9.822 118,857
= Dwposits for guarantea 80,930 49,143
= Deposits for letter of credit 28,264 24,811
= Others 313,110 256,033
Total 522,126 448,884
(2]  Outward remittance and remittance payabies 14,121 11,969
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46 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS

2016
As at As at
hote 1 January Increasesd Decreased 31 December
Salaries, bonwsas, allowances and subsidias 2523 &2,083 (B2,571) 24,813
Cither social insurance and walfare 2,288 B.997 (8,5500 2,735
Housing funds 135 6,296 (6,238) 193
Unign nenning costs and employes educetion costs 2123 2,567 (2,438 2,252
Post-amploymant benafits (1
- Defined contribution plans 906 12,846 {12,788 964
- Definad benefit plans 128 B42 - a70
Early retiremeant banefits 2315 L] [468) 1,840
Compensation to employess for termination of
empleymant relationship 4 3 4 3
Taotal 33,190 93,735 {93,055} 33,870
205
As at As at
Fote. it UL increaaed. Decreaned: 51 Dacamber:
Salaries, bonuwses, allowances and subsidies 25,864 1,087 {61,660) 25,20
Ciher social insurance and walfare 2134 B.S61 {B.407) 2,288
FHousing funds 100 6,201 (B.A6E) 135
Unilgn nenning costs and employes educaton costs 1,642 2,540 {2.259) 2123
Post-employment benglis (1)
= Definad contribution plans B21 2n7 (12.632) 08
= Defined bensfit plans 920 14 (BOE) 128
Early retirgment banafits 2.850 160 695) 235
Compaensation to employeas lof termination of
employment relationship 4 T L] &
Tatal 34,535 91 5487 (92.832) 33,190
The Group has no overdus balance of accrued staff costs as at the end of the reporting period,
{1} Post-employment benefits
fal  Cefined contrbution oians
2016
As at As at
. 1 January Increasad Decreased 31 December
Basic pansion insurance 635 8,429 (8,400} G4
Unemployment insurance 33 485 (476) a2
Annuity contribution 38 2,832 (2,912) 258
Total 906 12,846 (12,788) 964
2015
Asat As at
1 January Increased Decreased 31 December
Basic pansion insurance 545 8277 (8,187) B35
Uneempleymaent insurance 30 628 (B25) 33
Annuity contribution 246 2,812 (2.820) 238
Total 821 12,717 {12,832} 206
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46 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS (CONTINUED)
(1) Post-employment benefits (continued)
i) Defined bensrit plans — Supplementary relirerment benelits
The Group's abligations in respect of the supplementary retirement benefits as at the end of reporting period were

calculated using the projected unit credit actuarial cost method and reviewed by qualified stall (a member of Society of
Actuaries of the United States of America) of an external independent actuary: Towers, Perrin, Forster & Crosby, Inc., Hong

Kaong.
Present value of defined Fair value of Met liabilities of defined
benefit plan abligations plan assets benefit plans

2016 2015 2016 205 2016 2M%5
As at 1 January 6,664 6,854 6,538 5.734 128 820
Cost of the net dafined banefit liability
in profit or loss
- Interest cosis 186 233 183 218 3 14

Remeasurements of the defined benefit
Eability in other comprahensive iIncome

- Actuarial losses 919 428 - - 919 478

- Returng on plan asseats - - 80 479 {80 47g)
Other changes

- Benefits paid (6:38) [651) [638) (651) - =

- Contnbution to plan assets - - - 65 - (755]
As at 31 December T3 6,864 6,161 6,536 870 128

Interest cost was recognised in other general and administrative expenses.

i Principal actuarial assumptions of the Group as at the end of reporting penod are as follows:

2016 2015
Discount rate 3.00% 3.00%
Heatth care cost increase rate 7.00% 7.00%%
Average expected future lifetime of slighle employees 12.8 yoars 11.8 years

Mortality assumptions of 2016 are based on China Life Insurance Mortality Table (2010-2013), (2015;
2000-2003), The Table below published historical statistics in China,

fif  The sensitivity of the present value of supplementary retirement benefit obligations to changes in the
waightad principal assumption is:

Impact on present value of

supplementary
retirernent benefit obligations
Increase in Decrease in
assumplion assumption
. ; by 0.25% _ by 0.25%
Discount rate [152) 158
ar (53]

Health carn o5t ncraase rate

g As at 31 December 2016, the weighted average duration of supplementary retirement benefit
obligations of the Group is 8.7 years (As al 31 December 2015; 8.0 years).

322/402



EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

China Construction Bank GCorporation Finanzial statoments and othars 169
AMMUAL REPORT iR L] 8 Lo Ehe financial staléomonta
46 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS (CONTINUED)
(1) Post-employment benefits (continued)
fil  Defined benalfit plans — Supolemeniany refirement berafits fcontinuea)
fl Plan assets of the Group are as follows:
M oo 2016 2015
Cash and cash equivalents 1,185 1,064
Equity imsirements 359 3683
Drebt instnaments 4,522 4 967
Others 85 122
Total 6,161 6.536
47 TAXES PAYABLE
S 28 __2015
Incomea tax 35 526 40,596
Blusiness tax 6B 7.723
Value added tax 7,030 {1.315)
Others 2,267 2407
Tatal 44,900 48,411
48 INTEREST PAYABLE
2016 2015
Daposits from customens 185,018 190,238
Deposits from banks and non-bank financial institutions 16,801 8841
Debis securities issuad 2312 2.256
CHhers 8,199 323
Total 211,330 205,684
49 PROVISIONS
2016 2015
Litigation provisions 2,292 1,655
Cthers. 6,984 5.453
Tatal 9,276 7,108
50 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED
- . . Mote 2016 205
Certificates of deposit issued (1) 199,008 170,798
Bonds isswed i 47,163 40,918
Subordinated bonds (ssued 3 145,500 144 879
Eligible Tier 2 capital bands issuad (4] 58,784 58,853
Tatal 451,554 415,544
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50 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED (CONTINUED)
Motes:

{1 Cerificates of deposit were mainly issued by domestic branches, overseas branches ard CCE Asia.

(2}  Bondsissued

Issue date Maturity date Interast rate per annum Iszue place Currency 2016 205
2013-12-10 2016-12-12 3.25% Talwan RMB = 2,000
2014-03-13 2016-03-13 3.25% Hong Kong RMBE - 4,000
2014-04-01 2017=04-01 2.37T5% Hong Kong UsD 2,085 1,948
2014-04-25 2016-04-25 3 months LIBOR+1.35% Hong Kong ush = 130
2014-05-28 2016-05-30 3.38% Frankdurt RMB - 1,500
2014-05-28 2018-05-28 1.375% Switzerand CHF 2,047 1,968
2014-08-27 2017-08-27 3.45% Switzerdamd RMB 1,250 1,250
2014-07-02 2019-07-02 3.25% Hong Kong LsD 4,170 3,896
2014-08-05 201 7-09-05 3.35% Taiwan RMB 800 80O
2014-02-03 2019-09-05 3.75% Taiwan BMB GO0 600
2014-08-05 2021-09-05 4.00% Taiwan RhB GOO 600
2014-11-18 2018-11-18 3300 Taiwan RMB - TOQ
2014-11-18 2018-11-18 A.7T5% Taiwan RMB 1,000 1,000
2014-11-18 2021-11-18 3.95% Taiwan RhEB 1,000 1,000
2014-11-18 2024=-11-18 4.08% Taiwan EMB 600 B0
2014-11-27 2016-12-06 3.45% Hong Kaong RMB = 120
2015-01-20 2020-01-20 J125% Hang Kong s 4,665 4,546
2015-02-11 2020-02-11 1.50% Luxembaurg EUR 3,655 3,545
2015-03-31 20168-03-29 0.33% Hang Kong EUR - 213
2015-04-29 2016-04-29 3.B0% Hong Kong RMB = 400
2015-06-18 2018-06-18 4.317% Auckland NZD 241 222
2015-08-18 2019-08-18 4,.30% Auckland NEZD T T
2015-06-18 2020-06-13 3 month Mew Zeatand Auckland NZD 120 1
benchmark interest
rate +1.2%
2015-07-16 2018-06-18 3.935% Auckiand NZD T2 67
2015-07-28 2020-07-28 3.25% Hang Kong usD 3,475 3.247
2015-08-31 2016-03-03 0.70% Hong Kong uso - 185
2015-09-09 2016-03-07 0.75% Hong Kong ush - 130
2015-08-09 2016-03-10 0.70% Hong Kong uso - 162
2015-09-10 2019-09-10 3.945% Auckiand MZD 58 55
2015-09-14 2018-03-10 0.75% Hang Kong usD = 108
2015-08-15 2016-03-17 0.75% Hong Kong usD ™ 130
2015-09-18 2018-09-18 3 month Australia Sydnay ALD 2,003 1,900
benchmark interest
rate +1,15%
2015-09-22 2016-03-24 0.73% Hong Kang usoD - 130
2015-08-29 2016-03-31 0.72% Haong Kong usD - 338
2015-10-19 2017-10-19 4,30% London RMB 990 990
2015-10-27 20168-04-28 0.82% Hong Kong uso = Bra
2015-10-27 2016-04-23 0.80% Hong Kong uso - 130
2015-11-02 2016-05-04 0.75% Hang Kong UsD - 200
2015-11-12 2016-05-11 0.88% Hang Kang ush = 130
2015-11-12 2016-05-11 0.85% Hong Kong ush - 130
2015-11-26 2017-11-26 4.00% Haong Kong RWB 1,000 1,000
2015-12-07 2018-09-18 3 month Australia Sydney AUD 15 14
benchmark interest
rate +1.15%
2015-12-29 20@0-01-27 3.80% Auckiand NZD 96 BY
2016-03-30 2026-03-30 4,0B8% Mainkand China RAMB 3,500
2016-05-16 2019-05-16 3.10% Auckland wZD 48 =
2016-05-31 2019-05-31 2.28% Hang Kong usD 757 -
2016-05-31 2021-05-31 2.75% Hang Kong uso 1,934 -
2016-08-18 2020-09-18 2.95% Auciland NZD 496 =
2016-10-18 2020-10-18 3.05% Auckiand NZD 7 -
2016-10-21 2021-10-21 2.25% Haong Kong uso 4,865 -
2016-11-09 20149-11-09 3.05% Mainland China AMEB 4,000 -
2016-11-09 2021-11-09 3.06% Mainland China R&B 1,000 -
2016-12-22 2018-12-22 3.35% Avckland NZD 48 -
Total nominal value 47,405 41,162
Less: unamortised issuance costs (242) (253)
Carrying value as at 31 December 47 163 40216
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50 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED (CONTINUED)
{3)  Subordinated bonds issued

The carrying value of the Group's subsrdinated bonds issuad upon the approval of the PBOC, the CBRC, the HEMA and Brazil
Central Bank ks as follows:

Issue date Maturity date Interest rate per annum Currency  MNoie 2016 2015
2008-02-24 2024-02-26 4.00%: RME ) 28,000 28,000
2009-08-07 2024-08-11 4.04% RAME (B} 10,000 10,000
2008-11-03 2018-11-04 Benchmark rate releasead BRL fc 427 328
by Brazil Cantral Bank
2008-12-18 20241222 4.80% AME 1 20,000 20,000
2010-04-27 2020-04-27 B.50% ush i) 1,883 1,736
2010-07-30 2017-10-15 % uso el 22 208
2011-11-03 2028-11-07 5.T0% AME ) 40,000 40,000
2012-11-20 2027-11-22 4.99% RAME (f) 40,000 40,000
2014-08-20  2024-08-20 4.25% usb L] 5212 4.870
Tatal naminal valus 145,744 145,142
Less: Unamortised issuance oost (145) (163)
Carrying value as at 31 Decermber 145,500 1ad BTG
Maotes:

{ay  The Group has an cption to redeem the bonds on 28 Fabruary 2019, if they are not redeemed by the Group, the nterest
rate will increase to 7.00% per annum from 26 February 2019 for the next five years,

B}  The Group has an option to redeem the bonds on 11 August 2018. If they are not redeemed by the Growp, the interast rate
will increase to 7.04% per annum from 11 August 2019 for the next fve years.

& The subordinated bonds were issued by BIC,

{d}  The Group has an cption to redeem the bonds on 22 December 2019, If they am not redesmed by the Group, the interest
rate will increase to 7.80% per annum from 22 December 2019 for tha next five years.

{#)  The Group has an option to redeam the bands on T Movember 2021, subject to an approval from relevant authority,
L} The Group has an option (o redesm the bonds on 22 November 2022, subject to an approval from relevant authority,
{g)  The Group has an option o redesm the bonds on 20 August 2019, subiact to an approval from relevant authority,

{4)  Elgible Teer 2 capital bonds issued

Issue date Maturity date interest rate per annum Currency MNote 2016 2015
2014-08-15 20890818 5.98% AME {a) 20,000 20,000
2014=11=12 2024-11-12 3.90% AME 121} 2,000 2,000
S015-05-13 2025-05-13 3.B75% ust 1=} 13,800 12,287
2015-12-18 2025-12-21 4.00% AME (elh 24000 24000
Taotal nominal walua 50,800 58,8487
Less: Unamontised issuance cog (118} (134)
Carmying value as at 31 Decemnber 58,784 58,853
MNotes:

{a)  The Group has an option o redesm the Bonds on 18 August 2024, subiject to an approval from relevant authority, These
aligible Tier 2 capital bonds have the write-down feature of a Téer 2 capital instnement, which allows the Bank to write down
the entire principal of the bonds whan a regulatery trigger évant occurs, Any accumulated wipaid interest will not be paid,
aithar.

{B]  The Group has an eption fo redeam the bonds on 12 Novembar 2019, subject to an approval from relevant authority. I thay
are not redeemed by the Group, the interest rate per annum will increage by 1.538% on the basis of twelve months CNH
HIBOR applicable on the interest resat date from 12 Novemnber 2019 for the next five years. These efigible Tier 2 capital
bonds have the write-down featura of a Tier 2 capital ingtrument, which allows the Bank to write down the entire principal
of thin bonds when a reguiatory trigger event coours, Any accumuiated unpaid interest will not e paid, sither,
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50 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED {CONTINUED)
() Eligible Tier 2 capital bonds issued (continued)

[z} The Group has an option o redeem the bonds on 13 May 2020, subject to an approval from relevant awthority. If they
are not redeemed by the Group, the interast rate will be rasat on 13 May 2020 and increass by 2.425% on the basis of
five years USD treagury benchmark appiicable on the interest resst date, These eligible Tier 2 capital bonds have the
write-down feature of a Tier 2 capital instrument, which allows the Bank to write down the entire pnncipal of the bonds
whan a reguiatory trigger event cocurs. Any accumulated unpaid interast will not be paid, aither,

[} The Group has an option to redeam the bonds on 21 Dacember 2020, subject 10 an approval from relevant authority. These
eligibla Tier 2 capital bonds have the write-down feature of a Tier 2 capital instrument, which allows the Bank to wiite down
the entire principal of the bonds when a regulatory trigger event occurs, Any accumulated unpaid interest will not be paid,
aither.

51 OTHER LIABILITIES

2016 2015

Inswrance business ralated labdities 85802 58,540

Deferrad income 11,473 14.083

Capital expenditure payable 10,388 8,851

Leasing business related liabilities T.821 5,853

Cormant accounts 4,501 3,535

Payment and collaction clearanse acoounis 3,190 2,049

Accrued expenses 3,074 3008

Securities underwriting and redempiion payable 1,100 2080

Clearing and settlameant Accounts 966 4,003

Others 28,847 20,455

Total 167,252 122,554

52 SHARE CAPITAL AND OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

(1}  Share capital

2016 2015

Listed in Hong Kong (H share) 240,417 240417

Ligted in Maintgnd China (A shar) 9,504 0,584

Total 250,011 250,011

AllH and A shares are ordinary shares, have a par value of RMB1 per share and rank pari passu with the same
rights and benefits.

(2) Other equity instruments
&l FPreference sharas oufstanoing as at the end of the reporting peviod

Tatal amournt
Initeal Original
imerest  Issun CQuantity  Currency Maturity  Convarsion
Preference shares  [ssue date  Classdication rate  price |mallicin) juso) (RMB} date conditions
2005 Otshore 16 December  Equity 465% S0 per 1525 3050 19,711 Nomatweity Mone
Preference Shares 2013 rabUmlS share Tt
Loss: lesuance fes (52
Larmying amoun 19,655
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52 SHARE CAPITAL AND OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
{2)  Other equity instruments (continued)
fal Preferance shiares oulstanoting s at e and of the reporfing perod fcortinued)
The key terms are as below;

(1

i)

{3

Divictend

The Initial annual dividend rate is 4.65% and is subsequently subject to reset per agreement, but in no
case shall exceed 20.4850%. The dividend is measured and paid in dollars. After such dividend being
paid at the agreed dividend payout ratio, the holders of the above offshore preference shares shall not
be entitled to share in the distribution of the remaining profits of the Bank together with the holders of
the ordinary shares, The dividends for offshore preference shares are non-cumulative. The Bank shall
be entitled to cancel any dividend for the offshore preference shares, and such cancellation shall not
be deemed a default. However, until the Bank fully pays the dividends for the current dividend periad,
the Bank shall not make any dividend distribution to erdinary shareholders.

Redemption

Subject to receiving the prior approval of CBRC and satisfaction of the redemption conditions
precedent, all or some only of the Offshore Preference Shares may be redesmed at the discration of
the Bank on 16 December 2020 or on any dividend payment date thereafter at the redempticn price
which is equal to issus price plus dividends payable but not yet distributed in curent periad,

Compulsony comersion of preference shares

When an Additional Tier 1 Capital Instrumeant Trigger Event occurs, that is Core Tier 1 Capital
Adequacy Ratio of the Bank falling to 5,125% (or below), the Bark shall (without the need for the
consant of offshore preference sharehalders) convert all or some only of the preference shares in
issue into 2uch number of H shares which will be sufficient to restore the Bank's Core Tier 1 Capital
Adequacy Ratio to above 5.125% according to contract; When a Tier 2 Capital Instrument Trigger
Event occurs, the Bank shall (without the need for the consent of offshore preference shareholders)
comvert all of the offshore preference shares in issue into such number of H shares according to
contract, Tier 2 Capital Instrument Trigger Event is defined as the earlier of: (i) the CBRC having
decided that without a conversion or write-off the Bank would become non-viable; and (i) the relevant
authorities having decided that a public sector injection of capital or equivalent support is necessary,
without which the Bank would become non-viable. Once a preference share has been converted, it will
not be restored in any circumstances. When the compulsory conversion of offshore preference shares
occurs, the Bank shall report to the CBRC for approval and decision.

The Bank classifies offshore preference shares issued as an equity instrument and presented as an
eguity item on statements of financial position. Gapital raised from the issuance of the above offshare
preference shares, after deduction of the expenses relating to the issuance, was wholly used to
replenish the Bank’s additicnal tier 1 capital and to increase its capital adequacy ratio.

i) Changes in Preference shares owtsianding

1 January 2016 Inerease 31 December 2016
Amount Amount Amount
{million Carrying {million Carrying {million Carrying
Preference Shares shares) value shares) value shares) varlue
2015 off shore preference

shares 1525 189,659 - - 1525 19,650

fol  inferests aitnibutable o e holders of equily meiruments

Iterms
L5

2016 2015
Total equity atiributable 1o equity halders of the Bank 1,576,500 1,434,000
(1) Equity attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Bank 1,556,841 1,414,381
(2} Equity attributable to other equity holders of the Bank 18,659 19,659
Of which; net profit 1.067 -
dividends received 1,067 =

Total equity attnbutable 1o non-controlfling interasts 13,154 11,082
(1} Equity attributable to non-controlling interests of crdinary shares 13,154 11,063
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53 CAPITAL RESERVE

S 2016 2015
Share pramium 134,543 134,811
Cash flow hedge resere {1509 -
Others (433 318
Total 133,960 135,249

54 INVESTMENT REVALUATION RESERVE

The changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets were recognised in “investment revaluation reserve”,
Movements of investment revaluation reserve are as follows:

2018
Belore-tax  Tax (expensel/ Net-of -tax
amount banefit amount
ASBUTSBUBY | ot SO (TR 23,088
Losses during the year
- Debt sacurities (20,531) 5228 (15,303)
= Equity inetruments and funds 5.401) 1,500 $4,801)
......................... eegeyy  ege 120,104
Reclassification adjustiments
= Impairmant 306 {mn 229
- Disposals {5,546) 1,387 (4,159
15,240 1310 (3,930
As at 31 Decamber {1.381) 405 (976)
2015
Bafore-tax  Tax (expansa)’ N-el-u'!-luu.
Morte amaount banefit amount
o ST TSI TR K PEU TR S S EROOCIOTFWEPERT. .. AORESRTNUL . ..| DESTRPRI. ...
Gains during the year
= Dbt securitios 26,655 (6,685} 18,968
- Equity instrumants and funds G607 (152} 455
L TR .| SESR. . c.-L
Reciassification adjustments
- Impairment rard) 24 (260
= Disposals (1,533) 383 {1,150)
= Others {1} 1 - 1.
neos oA
As at 31 December 30,791 (7.733) 23,058
Mate:

{1}  Others refer to the amortisation of accumulated losses previously recognised in revaluation reserva for the year. These
accumilated |0sses ware related 1o canain debt secunities reclassified from available-for-sale financial assets 16 held-to-matuty
invastments in prior years.
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55 SURPLUS RESERVE

57

Surplus reserves consist of statutary surplus reserve fund and discretionary surplus resarve fund.

The Bank is required o allocate 10% of its net profit, as determined under the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises and other relevant requirements issued by the MOF on 15 February 2006, After making appropriations to the
statutory surplus resarve fund, the Bank may also allocate its net profit to the discretionary surplus resarve fund upon
approval by shareholders in annual general meetings.

GENERAL RESERVE
The general reserve of the Group as at the and of the reporting pericd is set up based upon the requirements of:
MNote 2016 2015

MOF {¥] 205,933 181,685
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance (2 2124 2,124
Other regulatory bodies in Mainiand China 3] 2,546 2,152
Other ocverseas regulatory bodies 580 4E0
Tatal 211,193 186,422
Notes:

1) Pursuant to relevant regulations issued by the MOF, the Bank has to appropriate a certain amount of its net profit as general
riserve to Cover potential Iosses against it assets. In accordance with the 'Reguiation on Managemant of Financial institutions
for Reserves” (Cai Jin [2012] No. 20), issued by the Ministry of Finance on 30 March 2012, the general resenve balance for financial
institutions should not be lower than 1.5% of the ending balance of gross Ask-bearing assets,

(2 Pursuant to requirements of the Hong Kong Banking Orcgénance, the Group’s banking operations in Hong Kong are required to
st aside amounts in a regulatory reserve in respect of lossas which it will, or may, incur on loans and advances te customerns,
in addition to impairment losses recognised in accordance with the accounting policies of the Growup. Transfers to and from the

reguiatory resarve are made through retained eamings.

13 Pursuant to the relevant reguiatory requiremants in Masnland Ching, the Bank's subssdianes are required 10 approprate a certain
amount of its nat profit as general ressne.

PROFIT DISTRIBUTION

In the Annual General Meeting held on 17 June 2016, the shareholders approved the profit distribution for the year ended
31 December 2015, The Bank appropriated cash dividend for the year ended 31 December 2015 in an aggregate amount
of RMBES, 503 millian.

In the Board of Directors” Meeting held on 27 October 2016, the directors approved the payment of dividends to offshore
preference shareholders. Calculated by the initial dividend rate before the first call date which is in according with

the terms and conditions of the offshore preference shares and equals to 4.85% (after tax), the dividends payments
amounted to 1,067 millicn yuan (including tax). The dividend payment date was 16 December 201 6.

On 29 March 2017, Beard of Directors proposed the following profit distribution scheme for the year ended 31
December 2016:

(1) Appropriate statutory surplus reserve amounted to AMB224,128 millian, based on 10% of the net profit of the
Bank amounted to RMB22 413 million for the year 2016 (2015 RMB22,517 million). It has been recorded in
"Surplus reserve” as al the end of the reparting period.

(2]  Appropriate genaral reserve amounted to RMB34,228 million, pursuant to relevant regulations issued by MOF
[2015: RMB24,247 million).

{3) Appropriate cash dividend RMBED,278 per share before tax (2015 RMBO.274 per share) and in aggregation
amount of RMBES,503 million to all shareholders, Proposad dividends as at the end of the reporting period are not
recognised as a liability.

Above proposed profit distribution scheme is subject to the approval of shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.
Cash dividends will be distributed to all shareholders registered at the relevant date upon approval,
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58 NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(1) Cash and cash equivalents

2016 205
Cash 73,206 T7.678
Surplus deposit resenves with central banks 183,764 140,511
Dlamand deposits with banks and non-bank financial institutions &05921 58,320
Dlaposits with banks and non-bank financial institutions with ariginal maturity
with or within threa months 30622 13,183
Flacements with banks and non-bank financial institutions with original maturity
with or within thrae monihs 51,521 98,219
Total 500,124 387.921

(2) Acquisition of CCB Indonesia

To acquire CCB Indonesia. the Bank paid BMB1,162 million, and acquired cash and cash equivalents of
RAMEB1.146 million, The net cash outflow arising from the aforesaid acquisition was AMB23 million, which is

analysed as follows:
Acquisition
Acguisition date date
Recognised Carrying
_— . . values amounts
Cash and dapasits with central banks Baz Baz
Placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions 254 254
Financial assets at fair value threugh profit or loss 144 144
Financial assats purchased under resale agreemeants 610 610
Loans and advances to customans 4017 4,7
Avatable-for-zale inancial assats 43 43
Held-to-maturity investmants 386 a6
Fixed assets 352 259
Goodwill - a2
Other agsets 154 154
Deposits from banks and non-bank financial institutions 138 138
Depaosits from customers 5115 5115
Dabt securities issuad 253 2583
Cithar liabidlities 118 BE
et assets 1.226
MNon-controlling interasts 601
Identifiabie net assets attnibutabls to the sharehalders of the Bank 625
Goodwill on aequisitian 544
Congideration transfarmed 1,164
Acquasition of cash and cash equivaients 1,146
Acquisition net cash outflow 23

The goodwill on acquisition is attributable to the significant synergies expected 1o arise.

Operating income and neat profit of CCB Indonesia contributed to the Group since the acquisition date did not
rasult in any significant impact to the consclidated statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 31
December 2016. The Group’s operating income and net profit for the year ended 31 December 2016 would not
have been materially different if the acquisition had occurred on 1 January 2016.

As at 31 December 2016, the Bank has acquired 60% interests in CCB Indonesia and has taken controf of CCB
Indonesia,
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TRANSFERRED FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group enters into transactions in the normal coursa of business by which it transfers recognised financial assats to
third parties or to structured entities. In some cases where these transfers may give rise to full or partial derecognition of
the financial assets concemed. In other cases where the transferred assets do not qualify for derecognition as the Group
has retained substantially all the risks and rewards of thess assals, the Group continued to recognise the transferred
assets.

Securities Lending Transactions

Transferred financial agsets that do not qualify for derecognition mainly include debt securities lent to counterparties
under securities lending agreements. The counterparties are allowed to sell or repledge those securities lent under
agreemeants to repurchase in the absence of default by the Group, but has an obligation to return the securities at

the maturity of the contract. The Group has determined that it retains substantially all the rizks and rewards of these
securities and therefore has not derecognized them. As at 31 December 2016, the carrying value of debt securities lant
to counterparties was RMB3E6,577 million (as at 31 December 2015: RMBES,804 millian).

Credit Assets Securitisation Transactions

The Group enters into securitisation transactions in normal course of business by which it transfers credit assets

to structured entities which isswe assetl-backed securities to investors. The Group retains interests in the form

of subordinated tranches which would give rise to the Group's continuing involvement in the transferred assets.
These financial assets are recognised on the statement of financial positions to the extent of the Group's continuing
invalvemeant,

As at 31 December 2016, loans with an orginal carrving amount of RMBG2.530 million (as at 31 December 2015:
RMB16.841 million) have been securitised by the Group under arrangements in which the Group retained a continuing
involvemant in such assets. As at 31 December 2016, the carrying amount of assets that the Group continued to
recognise was RMBS5,156 million {as at 31 December 2015: RMB1.138 million). The camying amount of continuing
involvernant assets and liabilities that the Group continued to recognise was RMBS,216 million as at 31 December 2016
{as at 31 Decamber 2015: AMB1,177 million).

OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Group has presanted the operating segments in a manner consistent with the way in which information is reported
internally to the Group's chief operating decision makers for the purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment. Measurement of segment assets and liabilities and segment income and results is based on the Group's
aceounting policies.

Transactions between sagments are conducted under normal commercial terms and conditions. Internal charges and
transfer prices are determined with reference to market rates and have been reflected in the performance of each
segment. Met interest income and expense ansing from internal charges and transfer pricing adjustments are referread
to as “intermal net interest incoma/expensa”. Interest income and expanse earned from third parties are referred to as
“external net intergst income’expense”.

Segment revenues, resulls, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segrment as well as those that
can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Segmant income and results are determined before intra-group transaclions are
eliminated as part of the consclidation process, Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the pericd
to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets.
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60 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

{1

Geographical segments

The Group operates principally in Mainland China with branches covering all provinces, autonomous regions
and municipalities directly under the central government, and several subsidiaries located in Mainland China,
The Group also has bank branch operations in Hong Keng, Macau, Taiwan, Singapore, Frankfurt, Johannesburg,
Takya, Seoul, New York, Sydney, He Chi Minh City, Luxembourg, Toerento, Londeon, Zurich, Dubai, Chile and
certain subsidiaries operating in Hong Kong, London, Moscow, Luxembadrg, British Virgin Islands, Auckland,
Jakarta, San Paulo and Kuala Lumpur.

In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments, operating income is allocated based on the
location of the branches and subsidiaries that generate the income. Segment assets, liabilities and capital
expenditure are allocated based on their geographical location.

Geographical segments of the Group, as defined for management reporting purposes, are defined as follows:

- “Yangtze River Delta” refers to the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the
Bank operate: Shanghai Municipality, Jiangsu Province, Zhejiang Province, City of Ningbo and City of
Suzhou;

= “Pearl River Delta” refers to the following areas whene the tier-1 branches of the Bank operate: Guangdong
Pravince, City of Shenzhen, Fujian Provincs and City of Xiamen;

- “Bohai Rim” refers to the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the Bank operate:
Beijing Municipality, Shandong Provinee, Tianjin Municipality, Hebei Provinee and City of Qingdao:

- the “Central” region refers to the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the Bank
operate: Shanxi Province, Guangxi Autonomous Region, Hubei Province, Henan Province, Hunan Province,
Jiangxi Province, Hainan Province and Anhui Province;

= the “Western” region refers to the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidianies of the Bank
operate: Sichuan Province, Chongging Municipality, Guizhou Province, Yunnan Province, Tibet Autonomous
Region, Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region, Shaanxi Province, Gansu Province, Qinghai Province, Ningxia
Autonomous Region and Xinfiang Autonomous Region; and

- the “Mortheastern” region refers to the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the
Bank operate; Lizoning Province, Jilin Province, Heilongjiang Province and City of Dalian.
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60 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
(1) Geographical segments (continued)

ol
Yoegize Fiver Pl Fiver Boha Head
S Delta Deta Fm  Ceatrsl  Westem Nerihesstem Office  Overseas Totsl
Extemal nal ersst incoma 35 6.8 e 45352 49,218 17 191,500 5555 417,799
Irsprrea vl interest inoma peres) bRl 2538 B0 L Han 12658 (535 i2,001) =
Met interest income Ea4m 5 4R fetc] TE A0 408 4T aras 6.5 417,78
e e gl Commession income 17904 16362 18,581 1783 13301 a2 24,865 ] 118,508
Ne trading ganiioss) 88 87 ] 12 H & 1,051 245 3475
Dévidend incoms 1508 § 1 Fii s i - 18 o 558
Net gain arising from invistment sécorilies 75 - ] S =4 - 8780 L] 11,088
[ther operatiog ncomeTaxpenss). nat 173 T 1,842 el 2587 & fR20 453 584
Uperdtngiocome B0 TINE G WA T WIS BRSE 15410 SEREE0
Operating expanses ek 21,7404 [rrocs)  pE) {008 (11658 (16,663} 66T (TS
Impaiment losses (23.181) 16,363 (15,112} 117 404) k0] (4345 {1812 {2055 fha)
Share of profil of associabes and
it wectures - - - k| - - - k] 2]
Profit befons tax 0885 36,071 Lif] 45,250 5.8 14551 5043 BT 2550
Capital aspandiure L35 1873 188 3140 58 12089 218 5805 a4
Depraciation g amorsation 2433 153 EAE 3 1483 1280 1574 T45 16017
8
Sagroect aseats BIETIM  LMESH  2MEH RMOAN BT46TES WEATH  BASERS0  1BELNG 248374
eherts ot s ot v - - w w - - - o
JTAM4 LMBANT RSN 32ME LT4ATES SBEATD  BASERRS  15EEAM9 24041067
Diefeered tax azssts G2
Elmination [T
Tord assits 20,053,705
Sagment Eabilities LAY LIBEATY RANEM 120 LT4LIe WETE  TO0SR 15BN 2aE1805
Digfierre iz kebiities 570
Flition thoag 424
Toal Eabities 19,374,061
Dif-balance shaet cradil commiments .2 Rk 693,050 A5 SRTH 151,535 280 a0 TR456

333/402



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)

Oooooodo
China Construction Bank Corporation Financial statemenis and athars 200
AMNUAL REPOAT 2018 Motas to the financial statoments
Expresead im melliones of BB, unklazs otheiwiss stated

60 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
(1) Geographical segments (continued)

o
Yorgite Hver  Paarl e

Deta Defls  Botwflm Cariral Wesem  Nobastiern e (s Ovirsan Total
Exernal net infanast income 35,090 35089 42,840 5400d 50323 17,138 186,75 6,528 457 752
Irterral net intanesl incomafepansa) i 2GR 30,196 22078 I74m8 8800 12238 187 =
et interest income 12106 SaRT 71,006 TEa14 TEERR bt B35 8583 457752
et g and commession rooms 17470 16120 18435 1734 13778 540 bl 1850 113530
Nt dsmcing geanfiossy L9 k1] {105) 168 =2 56 185 & a3
Divicdnd bncoms &5 4 B 3 2 - - 7 ficsd
Wl gain rising from imvestment securifies 1274 - b s ki = 1473 1,58 5075
(Oiheer operating income. et b i} 47 M =] 17 12 1,114 SEM
Operatiogincane JUSTS TR M G4EE Ml MM T %5 SHET
Cpareing expenses RRZMy PSSR QU506 QTR QMDSR 7N (2GR G5 (BB
Impairmant kosses R k= {1516 7 (5.3 (LA L1]] R 2,538 (B3
Shar of profit of assaciates and
joint vemiires - - - 50 - - - 75 o5
Profit bafiore tax iz} 026 4528 S0E15 51881 12408 T2335 50 2B 47
Capital sxpendibure 248 13 6034 5143 3,385 173 3004 i ] =18
Degracaaion and amotaation 344 2006 A 3h2 31 st 2681 5 18735

Ms

Segment sty TSEGTE 1TSOBM 1EASed  DESSAN LMMANTE WOBEMEE  SEIRAE 1040541 MUOGETM
Imgrests in associsles and ot ventures = + - 219 > 3 + 70 4885

IEETH  ITHBM 1SS ZASTEM MMM B SAASAN 1130 AMOTED

[refamad fan 23sets 25378
Eimh {1 BEEETD)
Total assels 16343 453
Sagrment Eabifies ZETETI0  \TEROTT  BETRGE1  RBETE DBSSTY 1DEBS06 4306AGS  I0T2ME  1BS904E2
Difartad fax kabites 24
Elmington (16856704
Tital kabiitey 16,304,505
ff-halance shest credil commitments 5N I 1674 355078 26T NG5 3500 125580 240820
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60 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
{2) Business segments

Business segments, as defined for management reporting purposes, are as follows:
Carporate barking
This segment reprasents the provision of a range of financial products and serviges to corporations, government
agencies and financial institutions. The products and services include corporate loans, trade financing, deposit
taking and wealth management services, agency senvices, financial consulting and advisory services, cash
management servicas, remittance and settlement services, custady services and guarantee services, eto.

Personal barking

This segment represants the provision of a range of financial products and services to individual customers, The
products and services comprise personal loans, deposit taking and wealth management services, card business,
remittance services and agency services, etc.

Treasury business

This segment covers the Group’s treasury operations, The treasury enters into inter-bank money market
transachons, repurchase and resale transactions, and invests in debt securities, It also trades in derivatives
and foreign currency for its own account. The freasury carries out customer-driven derivatives, foreign currency
and precious metal trading. Its function also includes the management of the Group's overall liquidity position,
including the issuance of debt securties,

Others

These represent equity investments and the revenues, results, assets and liabilities of overseas branches and
subsidiaries.

335/402



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

China Construction Bank Corporation Financial stataments and althars 202
AMNNUAL REPOART 2014 Motas to the financial statoments

60 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
(2) Business segments (continued)

216
Corporate Personal Treasury
banking banking business Others Total

Extornal net interest income 165,280 62914 171,382 18,223 417,799

Internal net interast incomedexpense) 52,430 95,564 [141,948) (5,048) -

Neat interest incomea 217,710 158,478 20,436 12475 417,799

et fes and commission income 33,038 60,426 21,352 3,683 118,509

et trading (loss)/gain {7.075) 673 8,801 1,576 3,975

Dividend incama - = - 2,558 2,558

el gain ariging from investment securities - - 8,068 2,032 11,088

Gither aperating (expenselincame, net (58) (256) 9,998 (3769 5921
Qperating mcome . e 243815 F9A2Y 78853 0 1edn | GSeBE0
Cparating oxpenses (59,823) (88,569) (10,179 (12,844) (171,515
Irmpadrrnant losses (85,363) (1,483) (2,466) (3.892) 93,204
Share of profit of associates and

joint vanturas - - - 2] &9

Profit before tax 98,329 129,260 66,008 1,604 285,210

Capital expendiiure 5376 9,040 1,085 11,620 27,140

Depreciation and ameortisation 5,014 8,433 1,021 1,549 16,017

2016
Eegment assets 7064, 795 4,522 378 8,185,103 1,564,749 21,347,026
Interests in associates and joint ventures - - - T.318 T.218
7,064,706 4,522.379 8,185,103 1,572,067 21,354,344

Dafarred tax assats 31,062

Elimination [421,701)
Total assets 20,963,705

Segrment liabilities 9,780,961 7,169,317 834,043 2,009,961 19,795,182

Deferrad tax liabilities 570

Elimination (421, 701)
Total liabilities 18,374,051

Off-balance sheat credit commitmeants 1,917, 363 64T 498 - 159, 665 2,724 526
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60 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
{2) Business segments [continued)

2015
Caorporate Personal Treasury
banking banking barsingss Cithears Todal
Extarnal nat interast income 244 837 26,725 171,724 14,468 457,752
Intermal net interest (expenselincame (4,278} 130,274 {118,845} (T.151) -
Net interest income 240,558 156,898 52,874 7315 457,752
Met fee and comméssion income 35,497 56,306 17,892 3,835 113,530
Net trading (loss)/gain (4.553) 127 7728 05 3813
Dividend income - - - T33 ]
Met gain arising from krvestment securities - - 33 4,744 5,075
Oiher operating lexpenzelincome, net [1BE) (350) 2,785 3.435 5,684
Operstingincome ey L . g161s L LA 986,687
Operating expensas [75,665) {06, 468) (11,435} {11,260) {194,826)
Impairmant losses (BT 428) {1178 208 (5.241) (83,628}
Share of profit of assoclates and
joint venturas - - - 275 275
Profit before tax 108, 184 115,184 70,388 4741 258 447
Capatal expendilung 7,305 11,937 1,615 4,27 25,128
Depreciation and amortisation 6,556 10,713 1,449 1.08 19,736
20s
Segment assets 7,036,556 3,626,845 6,748,218 10381726 18,443,345
Interests in associates and joint ventures - - - 4 988 4 586
7 036, 556 3,626,845 5,748,218 1,036,712 18,448,331
Deferred tax assets 25,378
Elimination (124,221}
Tatal assets 18,349 482
Segment habilities 7,841,404 7203232 547 98T 1.435370 17,028,003
Deferrad tax abilities 624
Elimination {124,221}
Taotal lighilities 16,904,406
Cfi-balance sheet credit commitments 1,737,208 539,283 - 125,783 2,402,284
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Al the balance shest date, the amounts of the entrusted loans and funds were as follows:
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2016 2015

Entrusted loang 2,308,103 1,932,126

Entrusted funds 2,388,103 1,832,138

PLEDGED ASSETS
(1)  Assets pledged as security
(& Carping value of plegged assets analysed by asser tyoe

2016 2015

Dizcounted bills 5,500 227

Bonds 655,915 268,279

Othwers 2,462 -

Tatal 663,767 268,506

&) Carping valiee of pledged assels analvsed by classiication in the staterment of financial position

2016 2015
Leans and advances to customers 6,506 227
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 9,810 -
Available-for-sale financial assets 9,558 3,888
Held-to-maturity irvestmants 566,474 264,381
Imvestment classified as receivables 71,100 -
Othir assats 19 -
Total GG, TET 268,508

(2) Collateral accepted as securities for assets

The Group conducts resale agreements under usual and customary terms of placements, and holds collateral
for these transactions. As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group did not hold any collateral for resale
agreements, which it was permitted to sell or repledge in the absence of default for the transactions.
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63 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(1) Credit commitments

Credit commitments take the form of undrawn loan facilities which are approved and centracted, unutilised credit
card limits, financial guarantees, letters of credit, etc. The Group assesses and makes allowance for any probable
losses accordingly.

The contractual amounts of loans and credit card commitments represent the cash outflows should the contracts
be fully drawn upon. The amounts of guarantees and letters of credit represent the maximum potential loss

that would be recognised if counterparties failed completely to perform as contracted. Acceptances comprise
undertakings by the Group to pay bills of exchange drawn on customers,

Asg credit commitments may expire without being drawn upaon, the total of the contractual amounts set out in the
following table do not represent the expectad future cash outfiows.

2016 2015
Loan commitments
- with an argingl maturty within ong year 500 828 140,566
- with an origingl matusity of one year or over 54,770 nagr2
Gradit card commitments 60, 144 STT.047

SULEONTEEY | 1030495

Bank acceptancas 2005, BDE 324,963
Financing guaranioss 107,160 141,604
Mon-financing guarantess 776,775 648,326
Sight letters of credit 37,383 20,383
Usance lelters of cradit 160,141 175,860
Emeis 81,710 50.663 P
Tatal 2,724 526 2.402.284

(2) Credit risk-weighted amount

The credit risk-weightad amount refers to the amount as computed in accordance with the rulas set out by the
CBRC and depends on the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics.

2016 2015
GCradit Aisk-weighted amount of contingent liabilities and commitments 1,073,108 883,117

(3) Operating lease commitments

The Group leases certain property and equipment under operating leases, which typically run for an initial period
of one to five years and may include an option to renew the lease when all terms are rensgotiated. As at the end of
the reparting period, the future minimum lease payments under non-canceflable operating leases for property and
equipment were as follows:

2016 2015
Within one year 5717 5,650
After one year but within two years 4,306 & 387
After two years but within three years 3,194 <
After three years but within five years 5,076 3.469
After fve years 2,756 2,737
Tatal 21,138 19,420

(4} Capital commitments
As at the end of the reporting peried, the Group had capital commitments as follows:

018 2015

Contracted for 4,930 4,049
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63 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(5)

(8)

Underwriting obligations

As at 31 December 2018, there was no unexpired underwriting commitment of the Group (as at 31 December
2071 5: nil).

Government bonds redemption obligations

As an underwriting agent of PRC government bonds, the Group has the respansibility to buy back those bonds
soid by it should the holders decide to early redeem the bonds held. The redemption price for the bonds at any
time before their maturity date is based on the coupon value plus any interest unpaid and accrued up to the
redemption date. Accrued interest payables to the bond holders are calculated in accordance with relevant rules of
the MOF and the PBOC. The redemption price may be different from the fair value of similar instruments traded at
the redemption date.

The redemption obligations, which represent the nominal value of government bonds underwritten and sold by
tha Group, but not yet matured as at 31 December 2018, were AMB75.635 millien (a3 at 31 December 2015:
AMB73,647 million).

Cutstanding litigation and disputes

As at 31 December 2016, the Group was the defendant in certain pending litigations and disputes with gross
claims of RMBY, 783 million (as at 31 December 2015; RMB6,501 million). Provisions have been made for the
estimated losses arising from such Itigations based upon the opinions of the Group's internal and external legal
counsels (Note 48). The Group considers that the provisions made are reasonable and adequate,

Provision against commitments and contingant liabilities

The Group assessed and made provisions for any probable outflow of economic benefits in relation to the
commitments and contingent liabilities in accordance with their accounting policies (Mote 4 (14)).

64 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

m

Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates
The parent companies of the Group are CIC and Huijin.

Approved by the State Council, CIC was established on 29 September 2007 with a registered capital of RMB1,550
billion. As a wholly owned subsidiary of CIG, Huijin exercises its rights and obligations as an investor on behalf of
PRC government.

Huijin was incorporated on 16 December 2003 as a wholly state-owned investment company. It was registered in
Beijing with a registered capital of RMBB828,208 million. Itz principal activities are equity investments as authorised
by the State Gouncil, without engaging in other commercial operations. As at 31 December 2016, Huijin directly
held 57.11% shares of the Bank,

The related companies under parent companies include the subsidianes under parent companies and other
associates and joint ventures,

The Group's transactions with parent companies and their affiliales mainly include deposit taking, entrusted
assat management, operating leases, lending, purchase and sale of debt securities, manay market transactions
and inter-bank clearing. These transactions are priced based on market prices and conducted under normal
commercial terms.

The Group has issued subordinated debts with a nominal value of RME1458, 744 million {as at 31 December 2015:
AMB145,142 million). These are bearer bonds and tradable in secondary market. Accordingly, the Group has no
information in respect of the amount of the bonds held by the affiliates of parent companies as at the end of the
reporting period.
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64 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
{1} Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates (continued)
fal Transactions with parent companies

In the ordinary course of the business, material fransactions that the Group entered into with parent
companies are as follows:

Amounts
2016 2015
Ratio to Ratio to
similar similar
_ Amount transactions Amoind transactions,
Intarast income 450 0.07% 450 0.085%
Inborest Gxpangs 106 0.045%% 451 0.14%

Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period

2016 2015
e e
similar similar
Balance transactions Batanoe transactiong
Interast recesvable 151 0.15% 150 Q.16%
Hald-to-maturity investmants 12,770 0.52% 12,770 0.50%
Depaosits from customers BBS 0.01% 2339 .02 %
Interest payable & 0.00% 19 0.01%
Cradit commitments 288 0.01% 288 0.0 %

fi)  Transactions with the aifiiates of parent comoanss

In the ordinary course of the business, material trangactions that the Group entered into with the afiiliates of
parent companies ans as follows:

Amounts
2016 2015

Ratia to Fabio o
similar simitar
Mobes Armount transactions Ammount transachions

Interest income o 28,755 4.13% 45,802 " Eoew
Interest expense 2,528 0.91%% 2179 0.7 0%
Fee and commission income 0.18% 2a1 0.20%
Faa and commission sxpanss 295 3.15% 79 1.00%
Operating expenses {i} 612 0.40% 1.120 Q.71 %
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64 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(1) Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates (continued)
() Transactions with the affiliates of parent cormparnies fcontinuwed)
Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period

2016 2015
Ratio to Ratio to
similar similar
Moda Balance transactions Balance transasc:!inn;.
Depasits with banks and nen-bank
financial institutions T2,T46 14.T1% 24,25 G.87%
Placements with banks and non-bank
financial instiutions 69,487 26.66% 30,668 9.8T%
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 8111 1.66% 1,987 0.73%
Positive fair value of dervatives 3,581 3.89% 186 0.58%
Financial assets held under resale agreaments 10,897 10.56% 22,871 7.36%
Imterast recevable 14,606 14.37% 16,462 17.04%
Loans and advances 10 cuslomers 53,297 0.46% 100,256 0.98%
Available-for-sale financial assets 234915 14.38% 240,559 22.55%
Held-1o-malturity invesiments 419,087 17.18% 509,481 19.87%
Investmant classified as receivables 456,959 9.24% 63,442 17.17T%
Other assets i) &0 0 11% = =
Deposits from banks and non-bank
financial ingtitutions iy 34,485 2144% 116,218 BOTH%
Placements from banks and non-bank
financial nstutions 68,722 21.31% 53,911 12.87%
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - 2,246 0.74%
Megative fair valua of danvatives T332 B.12% 38 0.14%
Financial assets sold under repurchase
agreemeants 15,904 B.35% 141,188 52.68%
Deposits from customers 18,471 0.12% 22,840 0.17T%
Interest payabie 3,058 1.45% 308 0.15%
Credit commitmants 23,158 1.18% 22,104 1.46%
Mates:

iy Operating expenses mainly represent rental expenses paid by the Group for leased assets. including properties
and motor vehicies, owned by parent companies and its affiliates, and fees for related services provided by parant
companies and its affiliates.

{iih Other assets mainly reprasent other receivables from the affiiates of parent companies.

{if  Deposits from the affiliates of perent companies are unsecuned and are repayable under normal commerchal tarms.
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64 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(@

1]

Transactions with associates and joint ventures of the Group

Transactions betwesn the Group and its associates and joint ventures are conducted in the normal and ordinary
coursa of the business and under normal commercial terms as those transactions conducted between the Group
and non-related companies outside the Group. In the ordinary course of the business, material transactions that
the Group entered into with associates and jeint ventures are as follows:

Amounts
. — vl 2015
Interest income 12 18
Interast expenss 4 T
Operating expensas T -
Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period
L ol i
Loans and advances o customars 680 a1
Financial liabdities at fair value through profit or loss 448 -
Diepasils from Customens 1,547 1.007

Transactions between the Bank and its subsidiaries

Transactions betwean the Bank and its subsidianes are conducted in the normal and ordinary course of the
business and under normal commercial terms as these transactions conducted between the Group and
non-related companies outside the Group. All the inter-group Iransactions and inter-group balances are aliminated
when preparing the consalidated financial statements as mentionad in Mote 4(1)(b).

In the ordinary course of the business, material transactions that the Bank entered into with its subsidiaries are as
follonws:

Amounts

2016 2015
Interast income ‘I_::IEG‘_ 2,250
Interast axpense 1,851 &09
Fee and commission income da21 03
Fee and commission expanse G465 335
MNat trading loss - 23
Dividend income 50 28
Mat gain arging fearm invesiment secunties 315 =
Crimee cperating expense, nat (370) (135

Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period are presented in Note 39,

Az at 31 December 2018, the tolal maximum guarantee limit of guarantee letters issued by the Bank with its
subsidiaries as beneficiary is RMB44,783 million (as at 31 December 2015: RMB36,284 million),

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the transactions between subsidiaries of the Group are mainly deposits
from banks and non-bank financial institutions and placements from banks and non-bank financial institutions, As
at 31 December 2016, the balances of the above transactions were RMB4,478 million (as at 31 December 2015;
BMB1,775 million) and RMB3,928 million (as at 31 December 2015: RMB1,346 milion) respectivaly.
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64 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(#) Transactions with other PRC state-owned entities

State-owned entities refer to those entities directly or indirectly owned by the PRC government through its
government authorities, agencies, affiliations and other organisations, Transactions with other state-owned entities
include but are not limited to: lending and depaosit taking; taking and placing of inter-bank balances; enfrusted
lencling and other custody services; insurance and securities agency, and other intermediary services; purchase,
sale, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state-owned entities; purchase, sale and leases of
property and other assets; and rendering and receiving of utilities and other services.

These transactions are conducted in the ordinary course of the Group's banking business on terms similar to
those that would have been entered into with non-state-owned entities. The Group's pricing strategy and approval
processes for major products and services, such as loans, deposits and commission income, do not depend on
whether the customers are state-owned entities or not. Having due regard to the substance of the relationships,
the Group is of the opinien that none of these ransactions are matenial related party transactions that require
separate disclosure,

(5) Transactions with the Annuity Scheme and Plan Assets

Apart from the obligations for defined contributions to the Annuity Scheme and regular banking transactions, there
wera no other transactions between the Group and the Annuity Scheme for the years ended 31 December 2016
and 2015.

As at 31 December 2016, EMB2,950 million of the Group's supplementary retirement benefit plan assets (as at 31
December 2015: RMBS3,280 million) were managed by CCE Principal and management fees from the Bank was
RAMBE. 73 million (@35 at 31 Decamber 2015; RMB30.07 million).

(6) Key management personnel

Key management personnal are those persons having authorities and responsibilities for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, including directors, supervizors and senior executives.
The Group enters into banking transactions with key management personnal in the normal course of business.
For the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, there were no material transactions and balances with key
management personnel,

The compensation of directars and supervisors is disclosed in Note 14, The senior axecutives” annual
compansation before individual incoms tax during the year is as follows:

2018
Contributions
to defined
contribution  Other benefits
Remuneration reliramant in kind Tatal
paid schemes {mote (i {nerte fiif)
RMB'000 RMB" 000 RMB'000 RMB 000
Executive Vice President
Yang Wenshang 436 a7 102 585
Huang ¥i 4386 a7 102 585
Yu Jingbo 436 a7 102 585
Chiel Disciplinary Officer
Zhu Kapang 436 47 102 585
Chief Risk Officer
Liao Lin (note il - - - ol
Chiel Financial Officer
Xu ¥iming 788 a7 122 as7
Secretary to the Board
Chen Caihong TE8 a7 122 a57
Former Chief Risk Officer
Zang Janhua 788 47 i22 857
4,108 329 774 6211
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64 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(6)

7

Key management persennel (continued)

205
Social insurance,
corporata
annuty,
supplementiry
rmndical
insurance and
hausing lurd
Acorued paid by Other monetary Total
cost thin Bank NGO (rcate {invifi
_AMB000 RMB'000 RME 000 _RWEB'000
Executive Vice President
Yang Wensheng 585 TE2 - Ta8
Huang i 586 162 - Ta5
Yu Jingbo 586 157 - T43
Chief Disciplinary Officer
Zhu Kapeng 1895 56 - 51
Chief Risk Officer
Zeng Jianhua 1.823 154 o 1,977
Chief Financial Officer
Xis Yirming 1.823 154 - 1.97F
Secretary to the Board
Chen Caihong 1.823 154 - 1.977
22 e - 8421
Maotes:

i Cither benefits in kind included the Bank's contributions to medical fund, housing fund and other social insurances, which
arg payabie to labour and security authorities baged on the lower of cenan percentage of the salaries and allowance of
the prescribed upper limits as required by the ralavant regulations issusd by the governmeant autharities. Other benefits
also included the Bank's contribition 1o its own corparate annuity plan {which was 381 up in accordance with the relevant
policies issuad by the govermmant authonbies) and supplamentary medical indurance,

{i)  The tolal compensation package for these key management personnel fos the year ended 31 December 2015 has not
yet been finalised in accordance with regutations of the PRC relevant authaorities. The amount of the compensation to be
adjusted for is not expected to have significant impact on the Group's financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2018, The final compensation will be disclosed in a separate announcement when determined.

{if]  Upen appointmeant at the first session of the Bank's Beard Meating in 2017 and upon appraval of tha CBRC, Mr. Liao Lin
commenced hig position as chief risk officer of the Bank from March 2017,

(v}  The total compenszation package for certain key management personnel for the year ended 31 December 2015 had not
been finalised in accordance with regulations of the PRC relevant autharities till the date that the 2015 financial statements
ware anncunced. The aforesaid total compensation package for the kay management persaonned for the year ended 11
December 2015 was the final amount.

(0] From 2015 onwards, remuneration of the Bank's leaders administered by central authorities has been paid in accordance
with ralevant policies ralating to the cedtral remunaration refomn,

Loans, quasi-loans and other credit transactions to directors, supervisors and senior executives

The Group had no material balance of loans, quasi-loans and other credit transactions to directors, supervisors
and senior executives as at the end of reporting period. Those loans, quasi-lsans and other credit transactions 1o
directors, supervisors and senior executives were conducted in the normal and ordinary course of the business
and under normal commercial terms or on the same terms and conditions with those which are available to other
employess, based on tarms and conditions granted to third parties adjusted for risk reduction.
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RISK MANAGEMENT
The Group has exposure to the fellowing risks from its use of financial instruments:

- ecredit risk

- market risk

- liquidity risk

- operational risk
- insurance risk

This note prasents information about the Group's exposure to each of the above risks, the Group's objectives, policies
and processes for measunng and managing risk, and the Group's capital managéarment,

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors carry out their responsibilities according to Articles of Association and other related regulatory
requireaments. The Board of Directors of the Bank has established the Risk Management Committes, responsible for
making risk management strategies and policies, monitaring the implemeantation, and evaluating the overall risk prafile on
a regular basis, The Board of Supervisors has oversight of the establishment of the overall risk management system and
how well the Board of Directors and senicr management carry out risk management responsibilities. Senior managemant
is responsible for carrying out the risk strategy established by the Board of Directors and the implemantation of the
overall risk management of the Group. Senior management appoints Chief Risk Officer who assisted the president with
the corresponding risk management work.

To identify, evaluate, monitor and manage risk, the Group has designed a comprehansive governance frameawork,
internal control policies and procedures. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularty to reflect
changes in market conditions, products and services offered, The Group, through its training system, standardised
management and process management, aims at developing a disciplined and constructive control envirgnment, in which
all employees understand their roles and obligations.

Risk Management Department is the overall business risk management department. Credit Management Department

is the overall credit risk management departrment, Credit Approval Department is the overall credit business approval
departmant. Intarnal Control and Compliance Departrment is the coordination departmant for operating risk managameant
and internal controd and compliance risk management. Other departments are responsible for various corresponding
risks.

The Group Audit Committee is responsible for monitoring and evaluating internal controls, and monitering the
compliance of core business sectors and their management procedures. Internal Control and Compliance Department
assists the Audit Committee to execute the above mentioned responsibilities and reports to the Audit Committes.

(1)  Credit risk
Credlt ek managemeant
Credit risk represents the financial loss that arises from the failure of a debtor or counterparty to discharge its
contractual obligations or commitments to the Group.
Crealif Business
The Risk Management Department takes the lead in the development and implementation of the cradit risk
measurament tools including customers rating and facilities grading and is responsible for the special assets
resolutions. The Credit Management Department is responsible for establishing credit risk management policies
and monitoring the quality of credit assets. The Credit Approval Department is responsible for the group's
comprehensive credit limits and credit approval of various credit businesses, While the Credit Management
Department takes the lead, both the Credit Managemeant Department and the Credit Appraval Departmeant will
coordinate with the Corporate Banking Department, the SME Business Departrment, the Institutional Banking
Department, the International Business Department, the Strategic Client Departiment, the Housing Finance &
Personal Lending Departmeant, the Credit Card Center, and the Legal Affairs Department to implement the credit
risk managemeant policies and procedures.
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

)

Credit risk (continued)

Credit business fcontinped!

With respect to the credit risk management of corparate and institutional business, the Group has accelerated the
adjustment of its credit portfolio structure, enhanced post-lending monitoring, and refined the industry-specific
guidaling and poficy baseline for credit approval. Management also fine-tuned the credit acceptance and exit
policies, and optimised its economic capital and credit risk limit management. All these policies have been
implementead fo improve the overall asset guality, The Group manages credit risk throughout the entire credit
process including pre-lending evaluations, credit approval and post-lending manitoring. The Group pedorms
pre-lending evaluations by assessing the entity’s credit ratings based on internal rating criteria and assessing
the risks and rewards with respact to the proposed praject. Cradit approvals ara granted by designated Credit
Approval Officers. The Group continually monitors credit businesses, particularly those related to targeted
industries, geographical segments, products and clients. Any adverse events that may significantly affect a
borrawer's repayment ability are repartad timely and measures ara implementad to prevent and contral risks,

With respect to the personal credit business, the Group relies on credit assessment of applicants as the basis

for loan approval. Customer relationship managers are required to assess the income level, credit history,

and repayment ability of the applicant. The customer relationship managers then forward the application and
recommendations to the loan-approval departments far approval. The Group monitors borrowers' repayment
ability, the status of collateral and any changes to collateral value. Cnce a loan becomes overdue, the Group starts
the recovery process according to recovery procedures.

To mitigate risks, the Group requests the customers to provide collateral and guarantees where appropriate. A
fine management system and operating procedure for collateral have been developed, and there is a guideline to
specify the suitability of accepting specific types of collateral. Collateral values, structures and legal covenants are
regularly reviewed to ensure that they still serve their intended purpeses and conform to market practices.

Cradit gracing classifcation

The Group adopts a loan risk classification approach to manage the laan portfalio nsk. Loans are gensrally
classified as normal, special mention, substandard, doubtful and koss according 1o their level of risk. Substandard.
doubtful and loss loans are considered as impaired loans and advances when one or more events demonstrate
thera is objective evidence of a loss event which triggers impairment. The allowance for impairment loss an
impaired loans and advances is collectively or individually assessed as appropriate.

The core definitions of the five categories of loans and advances are set out below:

MNamal: Borrgwers can honour the tems of thair laans, Thesd i3 no faa3on 1o doutt thedr ability 10 repay pringipal
and interast in full on a timety basis.

Special mention; Bomrowers are able to senvice their loans currently, although repayment may be adverssaly affected by
specific lactors,
Substandard: Borrowers' abilities to service thair loans are apparently in question and they cannot rely entfiraly on

normal business revanues to repay principal and interest. Certain losses may ensue even whan collateral
or guaraniess are invoked.

Coubtiul: Borrowers cannat répay principal and interest in full and significant losses will need to be recognised
even when collateral or guarantees are invoked,

Losgs: Principal and interest of loans canng! be racovered or only a small portion of them can be recovered
after taking all possible measures or resorting 10 all necessary legal procedures,

The Group has also applied the same grading criteria and management approach in classifying the off-balance
sheet credit-related operations.
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(1)  Credit risk (continued)
Treasury Husiness

For risk management purposes, cradit risk arising on debt securities and exposures relating to the Group's
derivatives portfolio is managed independently and information there on is disclosed in notes (1){h) and (1)) below.
The Group sets credit limits for treasury activities and monitors them regularly with reference to the fair values of
the relevant financial instruments.

&l Maximum crealt sk exposure
The following table presents the maximum exposure to credit risk as at the end of the reporting period
without taking inte consideration any collateral held or other credit enhancement. In respect of the financial

assets recognised in the staterment of financial position, the maximum exposure to credit sk is represented
by the carrying amount after deducting for any impairment allowance.

) = 2016 2015
Deposits with central banks 2,775,965 2,323,866
Deposits with banks and non-bank financial institutiona 4594, 618 352 966
Placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions 280,670 310,779
Debt investments at fair value through profit or loss 485,952 266,871
Puosifive fair value of derivatives 89,786 31,409
Financial assets held under resals agreaments 103,174 310727
Interast receivable 101,845 96,612
Loans and advances 1o customers 11,488,365 10,234,523
Available-for-saie debt securities 1,348,814 1,035,332
Hild-1o-maturity imngstmans 2438 417 2,963,980
Irvasiment classified as recelvables 507,963 388,501
Other financial assets 69,405 37324
Tatal 20,148,804 17,933,980
Cif-balance sheet credit commitments 2,724,526 2,402 284
Maxirmum credit risk exposure 22,873,330 20,336,264
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65 RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(1) Credit risk ([continued)
il Cvstribution of foans and advances fo cusfomers it ferms of credlit guadity /s analfysed as follows
Mote 2016 2015

Gross impaired loans
= Individually assessed and impaired gross amaunt 156,436 147,506
__~Allowances for impaimment losseg b (99,453) {82, 196)

T, e s e R ... .. EE

= Collectively assessed and impaired gross amount 22,254 18,474
= Allowances for impairment losses (13,275) (10,783}

Overdue but not impaired
= between 1 day and 90 days 31,522 31,443
- between 91 days and 180 days 4 a4
= more than 180 days 21 -

Gross amount 34,547 a1,447

Aflowances for impairment losses ] {6,804) [4,424)

Suolotl . i i e SR

Naither cverdua nor impaired
- Unzecurad loans 3,442,193 3,019,954
= Guaranteed loans 1,880,508 1,771,076
= Loans securad by tangible assets other than monatary assets 5,002,018 4,493,357
- Loang secured by monglary assels 1,222,076 1,006,886

Gross amount 11,546,795 10,287,713

Allpwances lor impairment losses i) {149,145) {153.208)

e —————————————————————— R, 10,134,505

Total 11,488,355 10,234,523

Mate:

[ The balances represent collectively assessed allowances of impairment losses.
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(1) Credit risk [continued)
() Distabution of foans and advances fo customers in terms of credif qually /s analysed as follows
feontinued)
Within overdue but not impaired leans and advances and impaired loans and advances which are subject to
individual assessment, the portion covered or not covered by collateral held are shown as follows:

2016

Impaired loans

and advances

which are

subject to

Owerdue but not iImpaired indnvidual

loans and advances assessment

Corporate Personal Corporate

Partion covered 3,632 15,005 27,773
Partion not coverad 5,644 7,266 128,663
Teatal 9,276 22,271 156,436

2%

Impained loans

and advinges

which ang

subjéct

Cregncdee but not impained to indradual

loans and advances assessmant
R B Corporate Personal Corporate
Portion coversd 7064 13,592 32,260
Portion not covered 4,255 6,958 115,246
Total 11,318 20,580 147 508

The above collateral includes land use rights, buildings and equipment, etc. The fair value of collateral was
estimated by the Group with reference to the latest available external valuations adjusted after taking into
account the current realisation experience as well as the market situation.
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65 RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(1) Credit risk [continued)
fo!  Loans and advances fo custamers analvsed Sy ecoronic seclor concenirations

il Fu L]
Gross Balance secured Gmss. Balenca sacured
Inan balance Perceniage by colateral loan balarcs Percentags by oliateral
Comporate loans and adwances
= Manutacturing 1,323,238 11.24% AB4514 1,368,829 13.24% 489,547
- Transportation, storags &nd
postal senices 1,287,603 10.85% 520,203 1,201,103 11.64% 454,515
— Leesing and commercisl sanices BD6 410 Ta3% 308,203 658284 6.28% 286,563
= Production and supply of elecinc power,
heat, gas and water 726,706 Bia% 182823 6532 G41% 184,565
= Wholesale and retal trade 452,343 4.19% =T B02.128 4.75% 234 B35
- Real estaln 448,578 1E2% HBBET 522918 499% 410,355
—Water, emironmant and
publc uklity management 24 004 2T6% 167,715 6450 3.02% 166,754
- Corsbruction 250,268 221% TETT2 e 260% 90,796
- Mining 250,530 213% 2,755 258,353 2.A53% 3BT
= Pubilic managament, social securities
and social erganisation 130,037 1.41% X862 122773 11T% 2413
- Agyricutture, Torestry, farming. fshing 90,685 [Ty 34,986 110,861 1.06% 43553
- Ecucation TTA45 DuBEt nA5 TETS 0.76% 22,005
- (thars 555,503 4.589% 80,183 366,456 250% ®aTT
Total corpeeate loans and acuances 6,823,938 58.04% 2500454 5,403 052 61.00% 257758
Persongl inars and advances 4,420,930 3T60% 3,820,851 3,531 583 3160% 3038 Me
Discounted bils 512,155 4.365% - 450,085 £.358% 12
Total bans and advances 1o custamens 11,757,032 T00L00% 6,321,306 10,485,140 100.00% 5616254

Detalls of impaired leans, impairmant allowances, charges, and amounts written off in respect of econamic
sectors which constitute 10% or more of total gross loans and advances to customers are as follows:

Faul]
Indhidually Gollectively
(Gross assessed ass0ssed Charged 1o
impaired impainment impairmand predit or loss Wiritien of
loans allpwances aflowancas dhring thr year during the year
Manfacturing 1443 L 148 (29,502 {44,855 14272
Trangporation, storages and postal ervices 6,004 {3,935 {21,943 2413 250
s
Incivichealy Cosctively {Crangady
Gernsa asnesned aatasge Feleased to
erpired Impairment impiment proh o hoss Written oH
S e Alcwances ki Lhens duing hyear  curing the yesr
Manufaciuring T2.T&6 {38,735 (27,506 38T 12,45
Transporation, shorage and postal senices 3265 [rfin] [22.508) Bil 1581
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(1)  Credit risk (continued)
(&) Loans and advances fo customers analysed by geographical secior concenirations
2018 2015
Gross Balance Gross Batance
loan secured by Ioan sacurad by
balance Percentage collateral balance  Parceniage codlateral
Yangtze River Celta 21Tam 16.02% 1,360,362 1,968,354 1A.7E5 1.284793
Central 1,982,785 VBN 1,187,860 1,768,352 TEAT% 1,075,030
Weastem 1,853,377 TR 1,134,332 1,803,238 17.20% 1035556
Bohai Rim 1,946,622 1E.56% 892618 1,812,640 1T28% B11,188
Paarl River Defla 1,762,963 1H58% 12827 1,432 084 1356% 1,026,885
Northoastim 43,515 54T 26,115 G124 584% 295,842
Head céfice 452,541 3E5% - 402,73 3184% -
verseas 4T Bo8 TE4% 137,182 685,240 EL54% 102,187
(rogs loans and acvantes 10 cusiomen 11,757,032 100.00% 6,331,305 10485140 100.00% 5616254
As at the end of reporting pericd, details of impaired loans and impairment allowances in respect of
geographical sectors are as follows:
2018
Individually Callectively
Gross assessed assessed
impaired impairment impairment
loang allowances allowances
Yangtze Fiver Delta 41,539 (27,423) (32,173
Westem 20,435 (14,557} (30,102)
Paarl River Deita 20,426 (18,4:28) (24,124}
Bohai Rim 208,199 {15,573) (31,505)
Central 26,654 [14,557) (28,012)
Mortheastemn 14,704 (7.885) (10,423)
Head Cffice 4,296 - (9,471)
Owarseas 3,347 (1,0:28) [3,414)
Total 178,690 (99,453) {169,224)
205
Individuaity Caollctively
Gross s assersed
irmpained impairment impasmment
foans  ebowances  allowances
Yangtze Roer Dalta 48,223 (24,824} (33.213)
Wastern 24,668 111,248} [31,631)
Peard River Dalta 30,285 {16,977} (23,087)
Biohai Rim 22,941 {11,811} (30,393
Cantrat 19,617 [2.219) (87, 778)
Morheastem 11,998 16,853} (10.954)
Head Office 4,671 {376} [8,039)
Cverseas 2,577 {58} f2.a29)
Tatal 165,980 B2, 196) (168,421)

The definitions of geographical segments are set out in MNote G0(1).
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65 RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(1) Credit risk [continued)
fel  Loans ard agvances fo custormers analvsed by types of colateral

2016 2015

Unsacured kaans 3,471,042 3,034,953

Guarantesed loans 1,964,685 1,833,933

Loans secured by langible asseis ather than monetary assets 5,005,325 4,551,000

Loans secured by monatary assets 1,225,980 1,025,245

Gross leang and advances to cugtomerg 11,757,082 10,485,140

17 Resclieduled loans and advances o cuslomers
2016 2015

af Percentage of

gross loans and gross loans and

advances to advances to

Total CUstomers Total Customens

Rescheduled loans and advances 10 cusiomens 5,020 0.04% G465 0.0%%H:
Of which:

Rescheduled loars and advances overdue for
moee than 50 days 23 0.02% 1.840 0.02%

fal  Dvstebdion of amocunis oue from bamks and nor-bank fnancial msiidulions i ferms of crealf gualiy
is as follows:
Amount due from banks and non-bank financial insfitutions includes deposits and placements with

banks and non-bank financial institutions, and financial assets hald under resale agreements of which
counterparties are banks and non-bank financial ingtitutions.

_Nate 2018 205
Impaired
- indivictually aszessed and iImpaired gross amount ) 78
= Allowances for impairment losses (299 (43}
o . = .
Neither owardue nor impaired
- Grada A to Add 815,806 833 645
- Grade B 1o BEE 5,238 3,181
__—Unrated 37,488 87,633
Total 858,622 974,438
Mayriness for inpdirment losses o i =
Sl R, 974408
Tatal B58,462 974,472

Amounts neither averdus nor impaired are analysed above according to the Group's internal credit rating.
Unrated amounts due from banks and non-bank financial institutions include amounts due from a number of
banks and non-bank financial institutions for which the Group have not assigned an internal credit rating.

Maote:

m The balances represent collectively assessed allowances of impalrment losses.
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(1) Credit risk (continued)
) Distebafion of debt invesiments analysed by rating

The Group adopts a credit rating approach to manage the credit risk of the debt investments portfolio held.
The ratings ang obtained from Bloomberg Composite, or major rating agencies where the issuers of the
debl investmenis are located. The carrying amounts of the debt investments analysed by the raling agency
designations as at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

2016
Mote Unirated A Al A Lower than A Taotal
Impaired
individually assessed and
impaired gross amount
= Banks and non-bank
financial institutions 347 - = - = 347
= Enterprises Ti8 - - - 120 B3a
= Others. 200 - - 200 - 400
Tatal 1,285 - = 200 120 1,585
Allcwances for
impairment losses (&78)
il 1 0 O T L 2
Meithar cwardu nor
impaired
= Govermment 1,892,081 T28,643 1,717 6,253 21,988 2,670,682
= Central banks 12,087 - 9,681 - = 21,768
= Palrcy Banks 359,788 50 1,735 - - 361,574
- Banks and non-bank
financial instituticns BES, 663 166,608 30,002 36,758 5,701 1,105,862
= Enterprizes. 137,574 250,981 16,148 11,610 6,082 462,405
= Others. 115,341 15,841 13,237 2,500 - 147,019
Tolal 3,382,535 1,202,313 92,520 57,181 34,781 4,768,310
Allowances far
impaiment russe_as. I,'El (4,831)
Subtotal } . ...
Tatal 4,765,186
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65 RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(1) Credit risk ([continued)
) Distribution of debt investments analysed by rating fcontinued)

2015
Hoks Ueirmind A AR A doworkens  Taid
Impaired
Indiviclually assessed and
impaired gross amount
= Banks and nen-bank
financial institulions 325 - - - - 328
- Enterprises 3219 - - - - 3,219
— Otharsg 200 200 - - - 400
Total 3.744 200 - - - 3,944
Allowanceas for
impairment losses {923)
ORI e B RN R e AR
Meithar ovardue nor
irnpaines
= Government 1,282,135 583,328 20,103 24975 2,524 1,801,486
= Central banks 155,165 3422 813 - 2,771 182281
= Policy banks 484,102 - - - - 484,102
— Barnks and non-bank
financaal Institutions 1,020,578 73,503 2,758 12,048 5228 1.113.916
- Public sacior entities - 20 - - - 20
= Enterprisas 134,251 336413 5,493 BAT3 2370 487 400
= Others 70,380 8034 7,353 #00 - BY 567
Total 3,046,601 1,015,521 36,620 24,606 13,284 4,238,732
Allowances for
impairment losses m [4.0688)
Subtotsl i i sl i 4232663
Total 4,235,684

Maote:

i} The balances reprasent collectively assassed allowances of impairment losses.

i Credht risk amsing fromr the Growe s denvahives exposures
The majority of the Group's derivatives transactions with domeastic customers are hedged back-to-back with
overseas banks and non-bank financial institutions. The Group is exposad 1o credit risk both in respect of
the domestic customers and the overseas banks and non-bank financial institutions. The Group manages
this risk by monitaring this exposure on a regular basis,

 Settlerment risk

The Graup's activities may give rise to settlement risk at the time of the setflement of transactions and
trades. Settlement risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of an entity to honour its ebligations to daliver
cash, securities or other assels as confractually agreed.

For certain types of transactions, the Group mitigates this risk by conducting settlements through a
sattlernent or clearing agent to ensure that a trade is settled only when both parties have fulfilied their
contractual sattlement obligations.
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(2)

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss, in respect of the Group's on and off balance sheet activities, arising from adverse
movemnents in market rates including interest rates, foreign exchange rates, commadity prices and stock prices.
Market risk arises from both the Group’s trading and non-trading business. A trading book consists of positions

in financial instruments and commodities held either with trading intent or in order 1o hedge other elements of the
trading book. Non-trading book records those financial instruments and commodities which are not included in the
trading book.

The Group continuas to improve market risk management system. The Market Risk Management Depariment is
responsible for leading the establishment of market risk management policies and rules, developing the market
risk measurement tools, monitoring and reporting the trading market risk and related daily work. The Asset and
Liability Management Department (the “ALMT) is responsible for managing non-trading interest rate risk, exchange
rate risk and the size and structure of the assets and liabilities in responss to structural market risk, The Financial
Market Depariment manages the Bank's RMB and foreign currency investment portfolios, conducts proprietary
and customer-driven transactions, as well as implementing market risk management policies and rules. The Audit
Department is respansible for regularly performing independent audits of the reliability and effectiveness of the
processes constituting the risk managemeant system.

The Group's interast rate risk mainly comprises rapricing risk and basis rigk arising from mismatch of term
structure and pricing basis of assets and liabilities. The Group uses multiple tools such as repricing gap anahysis,
sensitivity analysis on net interest income, scenario analysis and stress testing, etc. to monitor the interest rate risk
periodically.

The Group's foreign exchange exposure mainly comprises exposures from foreign currency portfolios within
treasury proprietary investments in debt securities and money market placements, and currency exposures from
its overseas business. The Group manages its foreign exchanges exposure by spot fareign exchange transactions
and by matching its forgign curreney denominated assets with corresponding lEabilities in the same currency, and
also uses derivatives in the managemant of its own foreign currency asset and liability portfolios and structural
positions.

Tha Group is also exposed to market risk in respect of its customer driven derivatives portfolio and manages this
risk by entering into back-to-back hedging transactions with overseas banks and non-bank financial institutions.

The Group considers that the market risk arising from stock prices in respect of its investment portfolios is
minimal.

The Group monitors market risk separately in respect of trading portfolios and non-trading portfolios. Trading
portfolios include exchange rate and interest rate derivatives as well as trading securities, The historical simulation
model for the Value-at-risk (*VaR™) analysis is a major tool used by the Bank to measure and monitor the market
risk of its trading portfolio. Net interast income sensitivity analysis, interest rate repricing gap analysis and foreign
exchange risk concentration analysis are the major tools used by the Group to monitor the market risk of its overall
businessas,
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65 RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{2)  Market risk (continued)

fal

VaR analysis

VaR iz a technique which estimates the potential losses that could occur on risk positions taken, due

to movements in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates and other market prices over a specified

time horizon and at a given level of confidence. The Risk Management Department calculates interest

rates, forsign exchange rates and commodity prices WaR for the Bank's trading portfolio. By reference to
histoncal movermnants in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and commeodity prices, the Risk Management
Department calculates VaR on a daily basis for the trading portfolio and monitors regularly. VaR is calculated
at a confidence level of 99% and with a holding peried of one day.

A summary of the VaR of the Bank's trading portfolio as at the end of the reporting period and during the
respective years is as follows:

g
Az at 31
Note December Average Maximum Munirnum
Risk valuation of trading portfolio 106 157 265 a1
Of which:
~ Inibarest rate risk 3] 52 144 20
- Foraign exchanga risk (i a7 156 253 64
= Commadity risk ] 13 60 =
2015
Aot 31
Dacarmber Ayerace Maximum Mimirmum
Risk valuation of trading portfolio 143 &3 200 48
Of which:
= Interest rate risk a8 3B iz 17
= Faraign exchanga risk {ip 142 71 206 13
- Commaodity sk 1 3 12 -
Mote:

] The VaR in relation to bullion is included in foreign exchange risk above,

VaR for each risk factor is the independently derived largest potential Ioss in a specific halding period and at
a certain confidence level due to fluctuations solely in that risk factor. The individual VaRs do not add up to
the total VaR as there is diversification effect due to comrelation amongst the risk factors.

Although VaR is an important tool for measuring market risk, the assumptions on which the model is based
give rise 1o some limitations, including the following:

- A 1-day holding period assumes that it is possible to hedge or dispose of positions within that period.
This is considered to be a realistic assumption in almost all cases but may not be the case in situations
in which there is severs market illiquidity for a prolonged period;

- A 99 percent confidence level does not reflect losses that may occur beyend this level. Within the
madel used therais 1 percent probability that losses could exceed the VaR;

= VaR is calculated on an end-of-day basis and does not reflect exposures that may arise on positions
during the trading day;

- The use of historical data as a basis for determining the possible range of future outcomes may mot
always cover all possible scenarios, especially those of an exceptional nature; and

- The VaR measure is dependent upan the Bank's position and the volatility of market prices. The VaR of
an unchanged position reduces if the market price volatility declines and vice versa.
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(2) Market risk (continued)
() Nel inferast incame sensitivity analysis

e/

In micnitaring interest rate risk on its overall non-derivative financial assets and labilities, the Bank regularly
measures its future net interast income sensitivity to an increasa or decrease in market interast rates
{assuming no asymmetrical movement in yield curves and a constant financial position). An incremental

100 bagiz points parallel fall or rise in all yield curves, other than that applicable to balances with central
banks, would increase or decrease annualised net interest income of the Group for the year by AMB48,500
rnillion {as at 31 December 2015; RMB40,586 million). Had the impact of yield curves movement for demand
deposits from customers baen excluded, the annualised net interest income of the Group for the year would
decrease or increase by AMBA3.566 million (3s at 31 Decernber 2015: RMBA0,443 million).

The above interest rate sensitivity is for illustration purpose only and is assessed based on simplified
assumptions. The figures here indicate estimated net interest income movemeants under various predicted
yield curve scenarios and are subject to the Bank’s current interest rate exposures. However, the possible
risk management measures that can be undertaken by the depariment who manages the interest related
risk or related business departments to mitigate interest rate risk have not been taken into account. In
practice, the department who manage the interest related risk strives to reduce loss arising from interest
rate risk while increasing its net income. These figures are estimated on the assumption that the interest
rates on various maturities will move within similar ranges, and therefore do not reflect the potential net
interest incoma changes in the event that interest rates on some maturities may change and others remain
unchanged. Mareover, the above estimations are based on other simplified assumptions, including that all
positions will be held to maturity and rolled over upon maturity.

fntarest rale rapmeing ga0 anailysis

Interest rate risk refers to the risk whare the market interest rates, term structure and other factors may
experience unfavourable fluctuations which impact the overall profitability and fair value resulting in losses
to the Bank. The key determinants of the Group's interest rate risk arise from the mismatch between the
maturity periods of the assets and liabilities, and inconsistent pricing basis, resulting in repricing risk and
basis risk.

The ALM is responsible for regularly monitoring the interest rate risk positions and measuring the interest
rate repricing gap. The main reason for measuring the interest rate repricing gap is to assist in analysing the
impact of interest rate changes on net interest income.
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65 RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{2)  Market risk (continued)
fol!  fnferest rate reoricing gao aralysis foontinuved)
The following tables indicate the average interest rate (“AIR") for the respective year, and the expected next

repicing dates (or maturity dates whichever are earlier) for the assets and liabilities of the Group as at the
end of the reparting period.

206
Bebween  Babween
Awerage Maon- Within three  one year
inlerest imterest three meaths and and  More than

—y hote rate i} beanrg months  oneyear  fveyears  fve vears Tedal
Assots
Cash and deposits with central Banks 151% 10050 2739211 - - - 2B49261
Depesits and placements with banks and

norbank financial matiations 2.76% =  G0B55 153084 2340 = 755258
Financial assets held under ressie agreements 260% - s 1,503 - = 34T
Loans and advances io custamers i 425 - GBEZTI0 4408772  XM0.9ER 77,885 11,488,355
Irvestmnts i AE5%  OTI8 B342E0  BEAM3  2DO4TO4 1842807 SO75E02
Otines assela 601,725 - - - = BT
Total assets 3BT 1112480 1085TTIT BA4ATEZ  2IEG081 1, T20682 0063705
Liabilities
Borowings fnam central banks L6 - 142,551 206,602 146 - 419,338
Doporits and plaskrments bom banks and

nen-bank financial instibutions 209 = 447,087 45054 26,010 2080 1805581
Financial liabiities a1 fair value through

prafit of oss 2EE% 19947 T2 128702 - = 39659
Fingncal assits soid unchr

repunthits agreements 272% = {87502 1,008 1,574 66 180,580
Depoits from cusiomers 145% 1098 103507 A3Tad 155000 8078 15402815
Debt secuities Ssued A404% - 1513 TITB 13T B0063 451554
Other abilties 55750 - - - - BETEN
Tots! lishiities 161%  BEEATT 12400082 4 R5ETE  17E241E 100,288 19374051
Agsat-fabiity gap L07T% 424018 (1839375  B1BBE4  SE5725  1BR0A404 158605584
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(2) Market risk (continued)

) [nterest rate rapricing gap analysis feontitved)

as
Batween Betwenen
Ayeags Mo Within three o year
inlesest inferest thees  maonfths and and  Morethan
Mg rate (i besaring maodnths onayes  Sveyews  fiveyeas Tatsl
Asssts.
Cash and deposits with central banks 1.53% 114,845 2286684 - - - 2401544
Deposits and placements with banks and
non-bank financial ngtilutions 3941% - 448835 210523 4,386 - BEATAS
Finaraal assets held under resaie ayreements 3.20% - e BEA10 - - angnr
Loans and advances ta customers ] 5A2% - BT 418138 184,752 TEE 1023523
Invesiments i) 307% 40,747 354287 THES4T  1BEI AT 1380TTD 4276302
Other aszels 462558 = = - - dE2 558
Tolal assets 4435 BIEN0 8133340 5268455 1B5825 1463050 18349489
Liabilities
Berrawings from central banks 320% - a7 B0a 4247 - - 42,48
Deposits and placemants from bankes ard
non-bank financial institutions 231% = 15e6TE2 162 526 51,789 - 1,761,107
Financal liaibilties at fair vakie theough
prafit o loss 360% 18443 150,008 132208 o - A2sa9
Financial assets soid under
mpurhiass agreemints 272% - e 10 - - a2
Deposits from cusiomerns 184% 121,249 BOTO33G 3066679 1503008 7251 13663533
Dett sacurities ssued 407% - 140,575 6EAT) B4.0M1 124488 415544
Otter liziibes 446,513 - - = - 653
Tidal Kabiities 1.87%: SET205 1N448  343213%  1.536.818 131,748 16,804,806
Assed-lability gap 2.40% 0805 [1.981,15%) 1.836.320 TN 1ANN0 1445083
Motes:

iy Ayarage interast rate represents the ratio of interest incoma/expense 1o average interest bearing assetafiabilities.

i} For loans and advancas to customears, tha “within threa months” category includes averdue amounts [net of
allowancas for impairment losses) of RMEBTE,096 milkan as a1 31 December 2016 (a3 at 31 December 2015
RABES, 374 million),

iy Inwesiments include financial agsets at fair value through profit or loss, available-for-sale finenclal assets,
hald-to-maturity invastment, imvestment classified as receivables and investments in associates and joint venturas.
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65 RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{2)  Market risk (continued)
foll  Currency risk

The Group's foreign exchange exposure mainly comprises exposures that arise from the foreign currency
portfolio within the Treasury Department’s proprietary investments, and curency exposures originated by
the Group's overseas businesses.

The Graup manages currency risk by spot and forward foreign exchange transactions and by matching
its foreign currency dencminated assets with corresponding liabilities in the same currency, and also uses
derivatives (principally foreign exchange swaps and cross currency swaps) in the management of its own
foreign currency asset and liability portfolios and structural positions.

The Group actively manages foreign currency exposure risk, and minimizes foreign exchange risk by
business lines. Therefore, the net exposure is not sensitive to exchange rate fluctuations and the potential
impact to the pre-tax profits and other comprehensive income of the Group is not material.

The currency exposures of the Group's assets and liabilities as at the end of the reporting period are as

fallows:
2018
usD Others
(AME (AMEB

! Hote AMB equivalent) equivabent) Total
Assets
Cash and deposits with central banks 2,627 642 132,650 88,560 2,849,261
Deposits and placemaents with banks and

non-bank financial institutions {i} 677,609 164,499 16,354 858,462
Leans and advances to custormers 10,318,156 815,966 354,233 11,488,355
Investmeants 4874843 122 067 78,002 5,075,902
Othar assels 508,602 153,120 30,003 691,725
Total assets 19,006,852 1,389,211 567,642 20,963,705
Liahilities
Barrowings from ceniral banks 385374 28,964 25,001 439,339
Deposits and placements from banks and

mon-bank financial institutions (i} 1,740,191 275673 110,257 2,126,121
Financial Keblilittes at fair value through

prodit or loss 380,632 15,162 Tav 396,591
Deposits from customers 14,539,781 568,204 264,840 15,402,915
Debt securities issued 213,579 213,837 24,038 451,554
Cither liabslites 512,885 28,376 16,269 557,631
Total liabilitias 17,772,443 1,130,406 471,202 19,374,051
Het position 1,234,409 258,805 96,440 1,689,654
Met notional amount of dervatives 83,770 {105,955) 500,673 488 448
Cradit commitmenis 2,461,840 £8,183 174,603 2,724,526
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(2) Market risk (continued)
(&) Currency rsk feontinued)

2015
USD Others
{RMB [RMB
Moia AMB equivalent) equivalant) Tatal
Assets
Cash and deposits with
Cantral banks 2,211,080 118,788 70,678 2,401 544
Deposits and placements with banks and
non-bank financial institutions L] B43,723 42,685 38,084 ard 472
Loans and advances to customers 9,347 418 BdG,063 241,042 10,234 523
Imvestmants. A4, 180,960 62,675 52 757 4,276,382
Other assets 430,526 14,218 17.814 462 558
Total assels 16,883,707 935427 420,355 18,348,489
Liahilities
Barrewings from central banks 16,041 21,751 4,258 42,048
Depasits and placemaents from banks and
non-bank financial institutions i) 1,754,011 208,219 66,888 2,028,118
Financial liabilities at fair valus through
profit or loss 286,732 15,280 83T 302,648
Deposits from customers 13,011,964 401,284 255,285 13,668,533
Debt securities issued 258 044 125,261 32,238 415544
Other liabilities 425388 6.538 10,586 446,513
Tatal fiabdities 15,756,181 778.333 365,882 16,904,408
Net position 1.237.526 157,094 50,463 1,445,083
Mit notignal amount of derivatives 208,525 [360,087) 77,993 G431
Credit commitmeants &.208,582 92,679 100,023 2,402,284
Motes:

i Including financial assets held under resale agreaments.

(it} Including financial assats sold under repurchase agreements.
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

3

Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that ccowrs whan the Group cannot obtain sufficient funds in time and at a reasonable

cost to repay debis when they are due, fulfill other payment obligations. or meet the other funding needs in regular
business development. Major factors and events affecting liquidity risks include: massive cutflow of wholesale or
retail deposits, increase in wholesale or retail financing cost, debtor defaults, decrease in the liquidity of assets,
and decrease in the financing abidlity etc.

In managing liguidity risks, the decision-making system consists of the Bank's Board of Directors and its
sub-committes, and the senior management, The Head Office’s Asset and Liability Management Department
takes the lead in the daily management of the Bank's liquidity risks, and works along with the Financial Market
Department, Channel and Operation Management Department, Data Management Department, Public Relations

& Corporate Culture Department, Board of Directors’ Office, managemeant arms of business lines, and relevant
divisions of the branches and subsidiaries to ensure proper execution of liquidity risk management actions. The
Board of Supervisors and Audit Department complate the triangle as the supervisory component. These three units
perform decision-making, execution and supervisory functions respectively in the Bank's liguidity risk management
as per their rodes and responsibilities,

The Group's objective for liquidity risk management s to guarantee the Group's paymant and settlement security,
and maintain an optimal balance between the Bank's liquidity position and profitability. Liquidity risks are managed
on a consolidated basis, where the Head Office centrally manages the Bank's overall liquidity risks, and in light

of regulatory requirernents, external macro environment and the Bank's business developmant status, formulates
liquidity risk management policies, including limit management, intraday liquidity risk management, stress testing
and contingency planning, Subsidiaries are the primarny owners of their own liguidity risk management.

The Group conducts stress testing on its liquidity risk position on a quarterly basis in order to gauge its risk
tolerance in adverse situations, including improbable extreme scenanos. The results have shown that under stress
scenarios, the Bank's liquidity risk increasas but remains manageable.

The Group uses a varety of methods 1o measure its liquidity risks, including liquidity index analysis, analysis of
remiaining contractual maturities and undiscounted cash flow analysis.
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(3) Liguidity risk (continued)
(@) Malurity analfysis

The following tables provide an analysis of the assets and liabilities of the Group based on the remaining
periods to repayment as at the end of the reparting period:

:: months  Batween
Repayable Within e and ona onoand  More than
indefinite on demand  cne month maonths year e years  five years Torkad
Assals S T ]
Cash and deposits with cantral banks 2552200 257,058 = = - - = 2,845,261
Deposits and placements with banks and
non-bank financial institutions - 85218 206,303 138820 HE 54 6313 - 755,288
Finanzial assets held under recale
Agrismants - - 8,001 23,580 1583 - = I
Lewns and advances 1 cusbamans ToAE 484331 401828 TOBMS 2644332 20016 4271875 11488355
Invisimenls
- Financial assets 1 far value
through prost or loss 18,078 = 62282 133,374 182087 107,723 14,518 468,370
= Hrailable-lor -5aie fnancial atsats 285,020 - 29,090 66,52 TR 110 783,000 302162 1EEEM
= Hakd-to-matunify investments - - 5318 48050 HOS30 1053776 1033543 2438417
= Irviabrnant clasgifisd &3 receivalies - - 45,048 26,747 5R056 178488 e B0T063
= [reggbmants in 33905a%es and
o ventunes T8 - = = = = - 748
Cither assels 2,060 89,276 Mo 79502 iTATH 55,045 30,116 691,725
Total ge5es 320742 OI6ETA 062037 1222550 3612301 5086580 5056830 20963705
Liabdities
Bomowings from central banks - - B8 845 296502 145 - 433
Deposits and placemenls from banks and
non-bank financal institutions - SE2TIS  EM509 16783 494380 61,483 5740 1935541
Firancil kabiktas at dair vakue
through profit or logs = 10,47 131,300 116,842 128,701 = - 398,591
Financial assets sold under
repurchass agreemants = = 184074 385 1,008 1,674 66 190,580
Deposits from customerns = BAG448  BGEOTE 1113365 27HATD 22 6001 15402815
[Debit sacunties ssusd
= Cantilicates of deposi i - - 61,274 65,381 57,153 16,037 163 18008
- Bonds Bsued - - - 2,084 4,023 36,050 4,087 47,163
- Subordinated bonds tssued A = - - 2B 100230 45151 145509
- Eligids Tier 2 capital bonds ssued = = - - < 13828 45956 50784
Dther lighilities 582 116,506 52 607 61,710 EMA5E 78,043 6637 857531
Tatal kabiities 582 9455634 170006 1505644 3037911 1552463 125811 18,374,001
et gaps 3,206,844 (BSI0761)  (T4969)  (IT094]  [BIEEI0) 2EM017  SBMET 1,589,654
Nabonal ameunt of dératies
= Ihaties et comiracls - - T TIAE MATI0 106484 11586 470,809
= Exchange rate contracts - = TTI445  TERMG 284061 140,20 6750 4650215
= Cther conracts - - 47,553 98665 17T 10,177 ]
Trtal = - BEO600 O58FM  BaNAME 256,921 16470 5454577
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65 RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(3 Liquidity risk {continued)
fal  Maturdity analysis fooniinved)

bl 1]
Betwean Betwaen
ons thees
ond manths Bztwenan
Repayeces Wian thees and ona onaand  Morathan
Idefinits  gndemand  cos math men year  feysas  Bwyesns Total
Agsols
Cash and daposits wih central banks 2183358 218,185 - - - - = 245
Daposits and placements with banks and
nor-biank financial ingtintiong = BATEE  1TRIFT 200887 210063 9680 - BERT4S
Financial assets held under resaie
Bgreements = = 166,550 15,427 GHAT0 - - ey
Loans and advances 1o customers 4,254 431,544 A.8T5 Sa0B01 2551181 2744588 3570380 10234583
rvestmants
= Financial assets at far vaie
through prafit or loss 4301 - 28452 44072 125684 2 585 5,768 2aMan
- Availablg-Jos-sale financial aagels 1,420 - 10,087 054 dapaT S4550F DoREN DeETS2
- Helg-tg-matueity vestments - - B.E51 TOTES  40TAS4 1006884 BE0GE? 2563840
= Investment classfed as receivables - - 12,581 12,857 a1.533 108 525 142,765 365,501
= |nvisinants in a550cinies and
ot wesihures 4,386 - - - - - - 4.958
Ot assels 210,352 48476 24,933 57,701 105,588 12,790 1718 4E2.558
Toka! assets 2518671 TRIAT4  TIA0IE 1047808 3TI52T0 4591885 45300085 18343480
Liabilities
Bomowings foem central banks = - 2481 13,645 4242 = - dapem
Daporsits and placements bom banks and
non-bank financial institutions - LHRI63 174,350 113,540 183,784 T2 228 4004 1,781,107
Francial lighiities ol fair value
theousgh profit or ks - 18,423 71,245 T87E 132208 - - 32EaE
Fingncial assets sokd under repurchirse
Agreaments - - 2678 100 0 - - 26Em2
Deposits from cuslomerns =  B36TET B20974 1,102 2610766 2058410 16581 13668533
Dokt sacurities Ssued
- Certificates of deposil ksswed - 5 E3ea7 LR 65,683 6,744 101 170,796
- Bonds msusd - - - 5048 B2& FIAL 2172 40.916
=~ Suborongted Dongs: mtud - - - - - 65,048 a8 14,979
- Eligiobe Tier 2 capital bonds ssued = £ - - - 14,857 43,956 58,553
Criner abilities (L] 116,531 38625 52,183 162,874 T80T 2,153 445,513
Total lishilties 634 BI0GEN 1550084 1411354 365060 AMTAESS 150408 168044086
Net gaps 2518047 (TE42B4T)  [BIBSBE  [IB3ESE BABII0  2ETA0N0 4829187 1,445,083
otonal amount of darvatives
- Interest rate confracts - - 0,855 BO,11E 32230 66,504 3133 506538
= Exchange rate conbracts - - 460,942 54428 1305375 150,764 5615 240721
- Other caalracts - - 29,724 16,648 T2.0e7 476 - HATS
Tekal - - 541.261 S81.458 1703852 218,144 8748 3053503
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(3)

Liquidity risk (continued)
) Confractval unoiscounted cash fow
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The following tables provide an analysis of the contractual undiscounted cash flow of the non-derivative
financial kabilities and off balance sheet credit commitments of the Group as at the end of repanting periad.
The Group's expected cash flows on these instruments may vary significantly from this analysis.

6
Bartwoen
Between three  Baftween
one monkh months o yoar
Camying Grosscash  Repayable Within  and three and and  More than
) . amotnt outflow  on demand  ana manth months  onayear  fiveyears  five years.

Naon-dervative financial Fabilities
Borrowings from central banks 43,28 448,505 = Ham 55,5985 03,955 146 =
Depasits and placamenis from banks and

non-bank financial institutions 1035541 1971240 082886 230278 168537 H12184 6021 7.634
Financial lizhifties at far value

fhrough profit or loss 306,501 309,304 10,947 132354 117,142 129,611 - -
Finamesyl assets sold under

repurchase agresments 190,580 190,852 - 164,250 3,903 1,08 1,574 (7]
Deposils from cusiomens 15402995 15773087 8337870 OTEO05 11420685 ZE2DOT4 2462243 21,361
Dbl sacurities ssued

- Contificates of dupos i 190,008 24 - 61,772 EE1T 58,028 15630 168

- Bond issued 47163 53205 - 8 21% 516 40721 4,884

~ Suboroinated bonds issued 145509 179,558 - - 1,23 6185 124320 47,813

- Eligigla Tier 2 capital bonds issued 59,784 80,634 - - - 2,814 2z 53,743
Other financial liakifties 188,807 180,807 67,124 12,53 18,252 85,665 = 5228
Todlal 19,006,327 19487,756 94078386 1584754 150078 35483 2738550 140,807
Off-balanca sheet boan commitments and

cedit card commitrents (Nots) 1264751 103081 TIZH 15313 TOMT 52427 12682
Guaranlees, acceptances and other

cradit commitments Nobe) 1,459,775 - 317,509 163,731 367,089 566,204 45,082
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65 RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(3 Liguidity risk (continued)
il Contractus’ undiscounted cash fow joontinged)
s
Betwesan
Betwaen e Babwean
one mondh manths. ona yas
Camyng  Gross cash  Repayabla Within  and thees and and  More than
amount oulfigw  ondemand  gna month maths ongyesr  Beyeas Fveyeas
Non=-derivative financial Eabilities
Bomowngs from central banks 42048 42510 - 24,523 13,677 4310 - -
Daposits and placerments from banks and
ner-pank financisl ingtitutiong LIELOT 1784978 1R0SG S0T2 mE 8dend 7950 5355
Financial lishiites a1 fair value
theough profit or loss 02640 304350 15,443 TS 8047 13245 = =
Financial assets sokd undee
repunchass ayeements ;M2 0N - 7950 100 10 - -
Daposits from customers 135053 14,068,150 5850067 933850 1431099 2TIA0BE 2301457 22412
- Certificates of deposit sued e HREe 5 53,797 48952 BAA1E 6,564 104
- Bond ssued 40416 a4, a7 - =2 5588 6475 9684 233
= Bubordinated bands tsswsd 144878 185557 - - 1,223 5743 e BBZT2
- Eligivhe Tier  capital bonds Ssund 58852 E2009 - - - 2m 2548 53815
Otver financial kabaities pcr AT IR kAR 131,454 1,682 i 2257 - 1,177
Totsl 16595004 17087088 8330412 15284 1E2EN 29444 2535108 171363
Ofi-balance shest loan commitmnents and
credit card commitments fots) 1,039,485 BE0456 75,468 19,376 40,502 3034 4,251
Girarantess, accaplances and ather
eredit commitments Nols) 1382788 - 3N 168,052 3,3m 451,381 40,394

Mote: The off-balance sheet loan commitments and credil card commitments may expire without being drawn upoen.
Guasantees, acceptances and other credit commitments do not represent the amownt 1o be paid.,
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss due to inadequate or flawed intemal processes. people, systems or external
events. In 2016, the Group continued to strengthen its operational risk management, optimize operational risk
management tools and despen and expand the applications of these tools,

(4)

{5)

Using a variety of means and methods, including special self-assessments, entity-level comprehansive
self-assessmants and project re-visils, the Bank took anticipatory actions to identify and assess operational
risks and strengthen and improve internal controls.

It also strengthened its operational risk monitoring and earhy-warning capability, including establishing
tailored key risk indicator manitoring systems in tisr-one branches, oversaas institutions and subsidianes,
improving the head office-level key rizk indicator system, and reinforcing risk management and control over
key areas and components.

As part of its efforts to strengthen the business continuity management system, the Bank harmonized the
emargency managemeant and disaster recovery strategy in the New Generation Core Systemn, and followed
the implementation of the Mew Generation Core System with timely development of relevant supporting rules
and procedures as well as special action plans,

Fair value of financial instruments

fal

8/

Lafuation fecimigue, inout and process

The Board is responsible for establishing a robust internal control policy of valuation, and takes the ultimate
responsibility for the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control system. The Board of Supenvisars
takes charge of supervising the performance of the Board and Senior Management. According to the
requiraments of the Board and the Board of Supervisors, Senior Management is responsible for organising
and implamanting the intemal control systam over the valuation process o ansure the effactiveness of the
internal control system of valuation.

The Group has established an independent valuation process for financial assets and financial liabilities. The
relevant departments are responsible for performing valuation, verifying valuation model and accounting of
valuation results.

The major valuation techniques and inputs used by the Group are set out in Mote 4(3)(g) and Mote 4(24)c),
For the year ended 31 December 20186, there was no significant change in the valuation techniques or inputs
used to determine fair value as compared to those usad for the year ended 31 Decembar 2015.

Fair value frerarchiy

The Group measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the
inputs used in making the measurameants:

- Level 1: Fair value based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

- Level 2: Fair value based on inputs other than quoted prices included within lewvel 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly {that is, derived from prices),

= Level 3: Fair value based on inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on cbservable market
data (that is, unobservable inputs).
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65 RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(8) Fair value of financial instruments (continuead)
fol)  Fimancial instruments measured at @i valve
i Fair value herarchy
The table below analyses financial instruments, measurad at fair value at the end of the reperting
period, by the laval in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurament is categorised:
e
o Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
PRI QESHIS Mo 1Or Iranaing Dirnose
- Dbt securities 3134 138,196 - 141,330
- Equity instruments and funds 1,825 - - 1,825
Financia! assels desigaaled a5 at 3
ke Mool onol or oss
= Debit sacurities o = 8,690 5,600
- Equity instruments and funds 421 - 16,132 16,553
- Other debt instrumemts - 55,116 264,856 319,972
Paositive fair value of derivativas - 88,320 456 88,786
Available-for-sale financial assets
- Dbt securities 58,380 1,283,715 5,719 1,348 814
= Equity instruments and funds 40,617 231,378 8,349 281,344
Total 105377 1,797,725 305,212 2,208,314
Liabifities
Financiad liabilities at fair value throwgh
prafit or lass
P abaitie s Sessyiec 48 oY e
e gt oY O (0S8 - 395,883 708 396,591
Megative fair value of dedvatives - 83,788 545 90,333
Total = 485,671 1,253 486,924
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(5) Fair value of financial instruments (continued)
(e} Finarcial insfruments measured aif fair value foontinued)
il Fair value hievarchy (continued)

2015
Lavel 1 Lavel2 Lovel 3 Total
Assets
Financial assais at tair value through
profit or loss
Financial assels held for ading porpose
= Debt =ecurities 44 17377 - 17421
= Equity instruments and funds 583 - - 583
Financial assels desipnaled a5 af
v HpLgh prodt or foss
- Dreb securities = = 586 586
= Equity instruments and funds 1,413 - 2326 3,738
= Diher debt instruments - 40,660 208,204 248,864
Positive fair valus of derivatives - 30616 883 31,4592
Available-for-sale financial assets
= Dabt securitias 40,307 284,821 2,804 1,035,332
= Equity instrumenis and funds 24,352 - 5,027 23,3789
Tedal 67,279 1,073,474 226,630 1,367,383
Liabilities
Financial liabdities at fair value through
profit or loss
Financin falvites Songnarec a3 al iy
vale Sroug prodft or foss - 302,130 518 302,642
Negative fair value of derivatives - 27,078 ged 27 842
Total - 329,208 1,383 330,591

A majority of the financial assets classified as level 2 is RMB bonds. The fair value of these bonds

is determined based on the valuation results provided by China Central Depository & Clearing Co.,
Ltd. A majority of the financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss classified as
level 2 is the fund raised from principal guaranteed wealth management products, the fair value of
which is determined based on the income approach, The majorty of dervatives is classified as level 2
and valued using income approach. For the valuation of financial instruments classified as level 2, all
gignificant inputs are observable market data.

The financial asset at fair value through profit or loss classified as level 3 is the underlying assets of
principal guaranteed wealth management products. Thesa financial assets are valued using income
approach and market approach, which incorporate the non-cbservable assumptions including
dizcount rate,

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, there were no significant transfers between level 1 and level 2 of
the fair value hierarchy of the Group.
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65 RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(8) Fair value of financial instruments (continuead)
fo!  Financia! instrameants measured af far valre fconfinued!
fiil  Movemeants of fair value of financial instruments in leved 3 of the fair value higrarchy

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the ending balances for fair
value measurement in level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

s
Fiaaneidl
Francul sssets ke
desigrated a5 a1 fair vl thiough Fiarlabie-for- sabe desigrated
proft or sy francial 2556t #atlar
Positer e Negate
ety tor ke Bty trough i vaoe
Debit  irauments  Other debd o Dot iiuments Total pro of Telal
secrties  andiunds bstuments  desvatws secuities andfunds F5se o bss  Gerwatives  Eabilifes
A 1 Jaruary 2016 ) e ¥ m M 3 INEN (5] & (135
Total gars o losses:
nprofilorkess [k a3 1500 (= 4] o8 [ T8 5 o8 kil
N R TR NCOmE - . - - L1 ] =0 - - -
Purchases B A% BN - 2] 955 4ETH (£ = 2]
Sales and sefiements B ke sty BA B s pEay L.
g 68 31 Decombar 2016 EE) IR BABRE 458 MY M M6 ] L=
b
Firuncal
Firuancadl sas ekt
cersagriated) 28 f far vk Prough Rl -l-sge derarated
proft o loss frencaal assets. malfar
oy ———————— e Magalvs
Epay fair e Eiputty frough  fervaue
Dbt insuments  Other debl of Debl  insiruments Total profit o Tosdl
secrbes  mufnds  rshomedls  dwhabes  wopbes  andfnds sl oims  dwhaiies  bbles
B Jaruy 2015 w6 1351 916 1239 3612 4787 1EZROE B {1,288 2HE
Totar gors: or bsses
inpeoft orkss el B 5T ) bl B A & i 505
In e comprEtensiv ingoma - B - - 13 il = - - -
Purthuses e 198 U] 3 BIR il 45163 [ = L]
Saies and settiment i) 35_?63 PG B L 50 k} Fil
s o 31 Decarribar 2015 = e ] B 35 507 BERX i [ (L35G
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(5)  Fair value of financial instruments (continued)
(e} Financial mnstroment's mmeasured af fair valve foontineed)

fii)

Movernents of fair value of financial instruments in level 3 of the fair value herarchy {continued)

In level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, total gains or losses included in profit or loss for the year in
the above table are presanted in net trading gain, nat gain arising from investment securities and
impairment losses of the statement of comprehensive income.

Gains or losses on level 3 financial assets and liabilities included in the statement of comprehensive
iNcome comprise:

2016

Realised  Unrealised
7782 (85)

2015

Foalised  Unmealised
5,829 [486)

Total
7,693

Tatal
5413

Total gains losses)

(ol Finarchal irstruments nol measured at far valve

fit

fil)

Financial assets
The Group's financial assets not measured at fair value mainly include cash and deposits with central
banks, deposits and placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions, financial assets

held under resale agreements, loans and advances to customers, held-to-maturity investments and
investment classified as receivables.

Deposits with central banks, deposits and placements with banks and non-bank financial
institutions and financial assets held under resale agreements.

Deposits with central banks, deposits and placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions
and financial assets held under resale agreaments are mainly priced at market interest rates and
mature within one year. Accordingly, the carrying values approximate the fair values.

Loans and advances to customers

Majority of the loans and advances to customers are repriced at least annually to the market rate.
Accordingly, thair carrying values approximate the fair valuas.

Investments

The following table shows the carrying values and the fair values of investment classified as
recelvables and held-to-rmaturity investimeants which are not presented in the statement of financial
position at their fair values.

2018 05
= e

- vy Farvive  Levell  Level2  Lewdd il Farvie  LevEl Ll Lewld
Irvestment claseted as

racalvables i - = Ma4E  1EEH 384,501 73,854 - 205262 BaSa2
Hiaid-o-mafurity

PRSIt SAHAT 240 M3 1380 2480000 - 2503830 DAl 100 BEeAnd 251
Total 1546380 3,006,852 1351 2B515800 1SREEl  RORRAEM oW 108 2047075 01,003
Financial fabilitias

The Group's financial liabilities not measured at fair value mainly include borrowings from central
banks, deposits and placemants from banks and non-bank financial institutions, financial assets sold
under repurchase agreements, deposits from customsars, and debt securities issued. The fair value

of subordinated bonds and the eligible Tier 2 capital bonds issued as at 31 December 2016 was
AMB212,166 millicn (as at 31 December 2015: RMB217 554 million), and their carrying value was
AMBZ05.383 million {as at 31 December 2015 RMB203,832 million). The carrying values of other
financial liabilities approximated their fair values as at the end of the reporting period, The Group uses
observable inputs to measure the fair values of subordinated bonds and eligible Tier 2 capital bonds
issued, and classified as the Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy,
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(6)

Offsetting financial assets and financial habilities

Certain financial assets and financial liabilities of the Group are subject to enforceable master netting
arrangements or similar agreements, The agresment between the Group and the counterparty generally allows for
net settlerment of the relevant financial assets and financial liabilities when both elect to settle on a net basis. In the
absence of such an election, financial assets and financial iabilities will be sattled on a gross basis. However, each
party to the master netting arrangaments or similar agreemeants will have the option to sattle all such amounts on

a net basis in the event of default of the other party, These financial assets and financial liabilities of the Group are
not offset in accordance with IFRS.

As at 31 December 2016, the amount of the financial assets and financial labilities subject to enforceable master
netting arrangements o similar agreements are not material to the Group.

Insurance Risk

The risk under an insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty in

the resulting claim amount. The characteristic of an insurance contract inherently decides randomness and
unpredictability of the underlying insurance risk. For insurance contracts where the theory of probability is applied
to pricing and provisioning of insurance contract Habilities, the principal risk that the Group faces is that the actual
claims and benefit payments exceed the carrying amount of the insurance contract liabilities.

The Group manages the uncertainty of insurance risk through its underwriting strategy and policies to diversify the
underwriting risks, adequate reinsurance arrangemeants, and enhanced undenwriting control and claim control.

The Group makes related assumplions for the insurance risks and recognizes insurance contract liabilities
accordingly, Insurance risk may be elevated by the uncertainty of insurance risk assumptions including
assumptions of mortality, expenses and interest rates.
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(8)

Capital management

The Bank has implemented comprehensive capital management, covering capital management policies design,
capital projecting and planning, capital calculation, internal capital assessment, capital allocation, capital
mativation, restriction and conduction, capital raising, monitor and reporting, and applications of advanced
approach of capital calculation on the management of the ordinary course of the business, General principles
of capital management of the Bank is to continuously retain an adequate capital level, retain a certain margin of
safaty and a certain level of buffer based on that all regulatory requirements have been complied, and ensure
that the capital can cover all kinds of risks adequately; exercise reasonable and effective capital allocation and
strengthen capital restraint and incentive mechanism to support the strategic planning effectively and to restrict
and conduct the business 50 as to increass the capital efficiency and return level continuously; tamp capital
strength, and retain relatively high capital quality by achieving capital supplement with priority to the internal
accurmulation and utilising various capital instrumants reasonably 1o oplimise capital structure; continucusly
develop the advanced approach of capital management on the applications in the business management such as
cradit policies, credit approval and pricing.

Capital adequacy ratio is a reflection of the Group's ability to maintain a stable operation and resist adversa
risks. In accordance with CBRC's “Measures for Capital Management of Commercial Banks (Trial)™ and relevant
ragulations, commercial banks should maat the minimum capital requirements from 1 January 2013, Tha
Common Equity Tier 1 ratio should be at or above a minimum of 5%, Tier 1 ratio at or above a minimum of 6%
and total capital ratic at or above a minimum of 8%. Systematically important domestic banks should also mest
the 1% additional capital requirement, with their Common Equity Tier 1 capital. Meanwhile, in accordance with
CBRC’s “Matica of relevant transitional arrangamant for implemantation of Measures for Capital Management of
Commercial Banks (Trial)”, a capital conservation buffer will be introduced progressively during the transitional
period, which will be raised through Common Equity Tier 1 capital. If a countercyclical buffer is required or the
Pillar 2 capital requirement is raised by the regulator to a specific commercial bank, the minimum requiremeants
should ba met within the tranzitional period.

The Group timely manitors, analyses and reports capital adequacy ratios, assesses if the capital management
objectives have been met and exercises effective management of capital adequacy ratic. The Group adopts
various measures such as controlling asset growth, adjusting the structure of risk assets, increasing intermal
capital supply and raising capital through external channels, to ensure that the Common Equity Tier 1 ratio, Tier
1 ratio and total capital ratio of the Group are in full compliance with regulatory requiremants and meet internal
management requirements, This halps to insulate against potential risks as well as support healthy business
developments. The Group now fully complies with all regulatory requirements in this respect.

The Group's capital planning has taken the regulatory requirements, the Group's development strategy and risk
appatite into consideration, and based on those factors the Group projects the capital usage and need.

The capital raising management of the Group involves reasonable utilisation of various capital instrumeants to
ensure that both external regulatory and internal capital management objectives are met, taking into account
capital planning and operating environment. This helps to optimise the Group's capital structure.

I April 2014, CBRC has officially approved the implementaticn of the advanced approach of capital managemant
by the Bank. In this approach, the Bank has elected to use foundation internal rating based (“IRB") approach for
corporate risk exposure which is compliant with regulatory requirements, IRB approach for retail risk exposure,
internal models approach for market risk and standardised approach for operational risk exposure,
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65 RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(8) Capital management (continued)

The Group's capital adequacy ratio calculated in accordance with the “Measures for Capital Managament of
Commercial Banks (Trial)" issued by the CBRC as at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

- Note _ 2016 25
Common Equity Tier 1 ratio (iblc) 12.98% 13.13%
Tier 1 ratio (ailic) 13.16% 13.32%
Total capital ratio {allblic) 14.04% 15.39%
Commaoen Equity Tier 1 capital

= Cualitying common share capsal 250,011 250,011

- Cepital reserve {d} 132,800 167,613

= Surplus resarve 175,445 163,032

= Goneral resene 211,134 185,283

- Fetained eamings T4, 164 669,802

- Mon-confrolling Interast recognisad in Common Equity Tier 1 capital 4,065 4,121

= Cthars (&) T98 {5,330}
Deductions for Commen Equity Tier 1 capital

= Goodwill ] 2,752 1,546

- Cther intangsble assats (axcluding land use rghts) i 2083 1,657

= Cash-flow hedge restrve {1509 -

= Investments in commeon equity of financial institutions being controfled but

outside the scope of consolidation 3,002 3,002

Additional Tier 1 capital

= Other directly issued qualifying additional Tier 1 instruments including

related pramium 19,659 13,659

- Mon-contralling Interest recognised in Additional Tier 1 capital 82 1]
Tier 2 capital

= Dirgctly issued qualifying Tier 2 instrurnants including related présmium 155,684 170,147

- Prowisions in Tier 2 {al 58,2681 50,014

- Mon-conirolling interest recognisad in Tier 2 capital ars 2,185
Common Equity Tier 1 capital after deduction ) 1,549,834 1,408,127
Tier 1 capital after deduction ) 1,569,575 1,427,847
Total capital after deduction i) 1,783,915 1,650,173
Risk-weighted assets il 11,937,774 10,722,082
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Capital management (continued)
Maotes:

@)

[2)

=1}

Since the Half Year report of 2014, the Group has elected the advanced approach to calculate capital adeguacy ratio and
implemented the parallel period nules,

Tha Comman Equity Tier 1 ratio is calculated by dividing the Common Equity Tier 1 Capdtal after deduction by
risk-weighted assets. Tier 1 ratio is calcuwated by dividing the Tier 1 Capital after deduction by risk-weighted assels. Tatal
Capital ratie is caleulated by dividing the Total capital after deducton by nsk-weighted assais.

The scopa for calculating capital adequacy ratio of the Group includes all the domestic branches and subsidiaies in the
financial sector (exciuding CCB Lita).

Capital resarve includes investrmant revaluation rasane,
Others mainly include foreign exchange reserve.

Boih balances of goodwill and other intangibie assets (excluding land use right) are the net amounis after deducting
relevant deferred tax liabilities.

Since the Half Year report of 2014, eligible excessive loan provisions was measured baged on the adwanced approach and
implemented parallal period rules,

Commaon Equity Tier 1 capital after deduction is calculated by netting off the comesponding deduction items from the
Common Equity Tier 1 capital, Tier 1 capital after deduction is calculated by netting off the comespending deduction items
from the Tier 1 capital, Total capital after deduction is calculated by netting off the coresponding deduction items from the
total capital,

At 31 Dacember 2016, according to the rules of advanced approach, nsk-weighted assets include cradit risk-weighted

assats, marked isk-weighted assels, operational isk-weighted assets and excessiva risk-waighted assats due to the
application of capital floor.
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66 STATEMENT OF FINANCGIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF THE BANK

2018 2015
Assels:
Cash and deposits with central banks 2,842,072 2,383,573
Deposits with banks and non-bank financial instituticns 389,062 g1 144
Precious metals 202,851 88,548
Placements with banks and non-bank financial iInstitutions 318,511 333,398
Financial assets at fair valuse through profit or logs 360,628 260,207
Positive fair value of denvatives B1,425 24,396
Financial assets held under resale agreements 67391 308,538
Interest recevabie 98,040 93,988
Loans and advances 1o customers 11,084,938 9,894 593
Available-for-sala financial assats 1,473,168 845,797
Hald-1a-maturity investmants 2,410,110 2,554,049
Investment classfied as receivables 508,363 350,966
Investmeants in sulbsidiares ar.024 32,885
Investment in consolidated structurad entities 211,808 -
Fixed assats 145,421 144,353
Land use fights 14,277 14,765
intangible assats 1,588 1,359
Detarred tax assats 28,281 24,298
Oiher assets 106,344 69,437
Total assets 20,381,402 17,880,732
2018 205
Liabilities:
Bomrowings from central banks 438,660 41,154
Daposits from banks and nons-bank financial institutions 1,582,881 1,442 258
Facements from barks and non-bank financial institutions 311,095 304,195
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or logs 305,769 301,778
Megative fair value of derivatives 83,332 23,320
Financial asseis sobd under repurchasae agraemenis 170,067 284,589
Deposits fromm Customers 15,114,993 13,393,246
Accrued stafl costs 31,779 a1.50a3
Taxes payable 43,653 48,515
Interest payable 210,035 204,336
Provisions 7,336 5813
Debt securities issued 386,491 358,711
Dafarrad tax Eabilities 53 11
Orirer Eabilities 54,015 53.087
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66 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF THE BANK
(CONTINUED)

216 2015
Baquit: '
Shara capital 250,011 250,011
Orher equity instruments
Praference Sharas 19,659 18,653
Capital reserve 134,520 135,441
Investment revauation resere (1,213) 22,549
Surplus reserve 175,445 163,032
General reserve 206,697 182,319
Retained samings TEG,312 658,545
Exchange raserde (188) (1,460
..ToAal equity e O1243, | 1,420,096
Total liabilities and equity 20,381,402 17,880,733

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors 22 March 2017.

Wang Zuji Chung Shui Ming Timpson Murray Hom
Vive chaimman, axeculive SdBancae! non-exacilive frcanandant nos-araculive
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STATEMENT OF FINANGIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF THE BANK
(CONTINUED)
Other aguity
ingtrumenis- Irnrestment
Share  prefprence Capital  rovalaation Surplus Genaral Retained  Exchange Total
capital shares reseve RSEnT resave TRRETYR amings L equity
A5 8t 31 December 2015 Pl 19,680 135,441 22,548 153,082 182,319 58,545 {14600 1,420,096
Movements during the year - - 1221) 23,762} 22413 24,378 107,767 1272 131047
[1] Total comprehessine ncome
fox the year - - =21 23,762} - - 224,128 1272 200717
[2) Prodi distribulion
| Appropeiation bo surplus
reserve - - - - 22413 - (22413 - =
& Appropriation bo ganeral
resena - - - - - 24,378 (24,378) - -
i Dividerds paid bo codinary
shareholders - - - - - - (s - [pesoy
v Dividkends pald to preference
ghareholders 3 - == bt s = i1.087) - 1.0AT)
A5 ot 31 December 2016 20011 19,659 134,520 1213 175,445 206,597 166,312 [18& 1,551,243
Dther equity
Ingtrumsnis- Ierregirnent
Shara  prederence Capital  revalaation Surphus General Retmined  Exchange Total
A5 at 31 Décomber 2014 250011 - 135,387 4,288 130,515 165,918 547 542 4% 12128
Movements during the year 18,654 54 18261 22517 16,403 111,003 fan 1E.T.BB:I_
[1] Total comprehersin income
for the year = - 54 18,281 = = 2 TE B 243454
(€] Changes in share capital
i Capital injection by other
wguity holders - 19,659 - - - - - - 19E59
4] Prodn detribution
| Appropeation bo suphs
e - - - - 22517 - (22.517) - -
§ Approgeiation to gensral
ressne - - - - - 16,403 [16.404) ! =
§ Appropriation b crdinany
i . - - - - | L
Az st 3 December 2015 250,011 19,650 135,441 2,540 153,082 182,319 E581,545 (14600  1,420.006

67

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
There are no significant events after the reporting peried.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been adjusted to confirm with the presentation and disclosures in the current period.

ULTIMATE PARENT

As stated in Mote 1, the immediate and ultimate parent of the Group is Huijin and CIC respectively,
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70 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE

Up to the date of issue of the financial statements, the IASE has issued the following amendments, new standards and
interpratations which are relevant to the Group. These amendments, new standards and interpretations are not yet
effective for the year ended 31 December 2016 and have not been adopted in the financial statements.

Etfective for

annual periods

beginning

Standards on or after
(1] Amendments to LS T, “Statement of Coash Flows™, disclogure mnitiative 1 Jarwiary 2017
(21 Amendments to 1AS 12, “income Taxes™ 1 Jamuary 2017
(31 IFR3 9, “Financial imgtrumants” 1 Jaruary 2018
[4) IFRS 15, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers™ 1 January 2018
[5) IFRS 16, “Leases” 1 January 2019

(1}  Amendments to IAS 7, “Statement of Cash Flows"

The amendments require to disclose information that will allow financial information users to understand changes
in liabilities arising from financing activities, The amendments is part of the 1A5B's Disclosure Initiative, which
continuas to explore how financial statement disclosura can be improved, The Group anticipates that the adoption
of the amendments will not have a significant impact on the Group's consalidated financial statements.

(2)  Amendments to 1AS 12, “Income Taxes"

The amendments on the recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised losses clarify how to account for deferred
tax assets related to debt instruments measurad at fair value. The Group anticipates that the adoption of the
amendments will not have a significant impact on the Group's consolidated financial statements,

{3} IFAS 8, “Financial Instruments”

IFAS 9 was issued in July 2014. It will replace the existing guidance in |AS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement.

IFRS 9 has three financial asset classifications categories for investments in debt instruments: amonised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income (“0CI17) and fair value through profit or loss, Classification is driven

by the entity’s business model for managing the debt instruments and their contractual cash flow characteristics.
Investments in equity instruments are always measured at fair value. However, management can make an
irrevocable election 1o present changes in fair value in OCI, provided the instrument is not held for rading. If the
equity instrument is held for trading, changes in fair value are presented in profit or loss, For financial liabilities
there are two classifications categories: amortised cost and fair value through profit or loss. Where non-derivative
financial labilities are designated at fair value through profit or loss, the changes in the fair value due to changes in
the liability's own credit rizk are recognised in OCl, unless such changes in fair value would create an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss, in which case, all fair value movements are recognised in profit or loss. There is no
subsequent recycling of the amounts in OCI to profit or loss, For financial liabilities hekd for trading (including
derivative financial liabilitizs), all changes in fair value are presented in profit or loss.

IFRS 8 introdueces a new model for the recognition of impairment losses - the expected credit losses (ECL) model,
which constifutes a change from the inourred loss medel in 1AS 39, IFRS 9 contains a “three stage’ approach,
which is basad on the change in credit quality of financial assets since initial recognition, Assets move through

the threa stages as credit quality changes and the stages dictate how an entity measures impairmant losses and
applies the effective interest rate method. The new rules mean that on initial recognition of a non-cradit impaired
financial asset carried at amortised cost, a day-1 loss equal to the 12-month ECL is recognised in profit or loss.
Where there is a significant increase in credit risk, impairment is measured using lifetime ECL rather than 12-month
ECL.

IFRS 9 applies to all hedging relationships, with the exception of portiolio fair value hedges of interest rate risk, The
new guidance better aligns hedge accounting with the risk management activities of an entity and provides relief
from the mare “rule-based” approach of 14539,
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70 POSSIBELE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE (CONTINUED)

(3)

{4)

(5)

IFRS 9, “Financial Instruments” (continued)

IFRS 9 will have an impact on the Group's financial statements. The Group has set up a project team to carry

out preparatory work in phases. The Group will establish pew financial asset clagsification standards, revise the
financial asset impairment model and related disclosures in the financial statements in accordance with IFRS 9.
The Group will alse update the internal controls and policies and upgrade the relevant IT system to meet the IFRS
9 implementation requirements. The Group anticipates the overall implementation preparation to be completed
by the end of 2017, Currently the Group is camying out the preparatory work as planned, and in the process of
evaluating the impact of IFRS 2 implemantation on the Group's consolidated financial staterments.

IFRS 15, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining when to recognise revenue and how much
revenue to recognise through a 5-step approach. The core principle is that a company should recognise revenue
to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to the customer in an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the company expects to be entitted in exchange for those goods or services. It moves away from a revenue
recognition model based on an “earnings processes to an “assat-liability” approach based on transfer of contral.

IFRS 15 provides specific guidance on capitalisation of contract cost and licence arrangements. It also includes
a cohesive set of disclosure requirements about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash
flows arising fram the entity’s contracts with customers.

IFRS 15 replaces the previous revenue standards: WAS 18 Revenue and IAS 11 Construction Contracts, and the
related Intenpretations on revenue recognition.

The Group anticipates that adoption of IFRS 15 will not have a significant impact on the Group's consolidated
financial statements.

IFRS 16, "Leases”

IFRS 16, “Leases” addresses the definition of a lease, recognition and measurement of leases and establishes
principles for reporting useful information to users of financial statements about the leasing activities of both
lessees and lessors. A key change arising from IFRS 16 is that most operating leases will be accounted for on
statermant of financial position for lessees. The standard replaces 1AS 17 “Leases”, and related interpretations. The
Group is currently assessing the impact of IFRS 16 upon initial application,
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
13.91 17.36 19.76 20.20 18.34
12.06 1405 16.24 18.32 15.01
12.67 15.90 17.19 19.22 16.37
13.91 17.36 19.35 18.36 16.76
UFJ
2016 12 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017
17.06 17.21 16.68 16.69 16.20 16.54
16.49 16.55 16.36 16.10 15.75 16.16
16.75 16.76 16.52 16.43 15.99 16.32
UFJ
16.33 2017 16

2017 16 UFJ
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

To the Shareholders of China Construction Bank Corporation
(ajoint stock company incorporated in the People' s Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION
What we have audited
The consolidated financial statements of China Construction Bank Corporation (the “Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (the “ Group”) set out on pages 126 to 247, which comprise:

the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended,;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting
policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“1FRSS’) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™). Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our
opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“the Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the consolidated financial statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do

not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarised as follows:
Allowances for Impairment L osses on Loans and Advances to customers
Packaged Sales of Non-Performing Loans (NPLS)

Consolidation assessment of, and disclosures about, structured entities
Business application system migration to the Group’ s accounting system

397/402



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Allowances for Impairment Losses on Loans and
Advances to customers

Refer to notes 4(3)(f), 4(24)(a), 13, 25, 65(1) to the
consolidated financial statements.

Asat 31 December 2016, the gross balance of loans
and advances to customers and allowances for
impairment losses amounted to RMB11,757,032
million and RMB268,677 million, respectively.

Allowances for impairment |osses are estimated
using individual and collective assessments.

Individually significant loans and advances to
customers areinitially assessed for impairment.
Homogeneous groups of loans and advances to
customers not considered individually significant,
and those which were individually assessed but
were found not to have objective evidence of
impairment, are assessed for impairment on a
collective basis.

Identification of impairment indicators and
estimation of future cash flows for individual
assessment, parameters and assumptions applied to
the calculation methodology for collective
assessment require significant management’s
judgements. In addition, because of the size of the
allowances for impairment losses on loans and
advances to customers, we focused on thisin our
audit.

Our procedures include the following:

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controlsrelated to
allowances for impairment losses on loans and
advances to customers, including the identification
of impairment indicators and the impairment
assessment process.

Individual assessment

Based on criteria that may indicate evidence of
impairment (including whether the borrowers were
experiencing financial difficulties or breached loan
covenants), we performed independent credit
reviews on asample of individually significant
loans and advances to customers to assess whether
these balances were impaired and whether the
impairment was identified by management on a
timely basis.

For the impaired loans and advances from our
sample, we tested the estimated future cash flows
(including realisable value of mortgages and
pledges, and support from guarantors) and discount
rates against underlying supporting information
including external evidence where available. We

a so independently tested the cal culations through
re-performance.

Collective assessment

We tested the underlying loan information used in
the impairment models by agreeing the relevant
datato the Group’s loan systems and the genera
ledger.

We evaluated the parameters and assumptions
(including historical trends of probability of default
and historical loss experience) used by referenceto
market practices and challenged the assumptions as
to whether they reflect the current economic
environment and are in line with recent loss
experience and representative of current credit
risks. We al so independently tested the calculation
through

re-performance.

We found management’ s judgement exercised in
identifying the impaired loans for individual
assessment and in estimating the individua and
collective allowances for impairment losses on
loans and advances to customersto be reasonable.

398/402



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Packaged Sales of Non-Performing Loans (NPLS)

Refer to note 25 to the consolidated financial
statements.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Bank
sold RMB57,058 million of NPLs through packaged
salesto external asset management companies.

The packaged sales of NPLs were significant, and
involved significant management judgement in the
de-recognition assessment.

We focused on whether the NPLs sold have been
appropriately approved by the Bank, and whether
the disposals met the derecognition criteria.

Our procedures included the following:

1. Evaluated and tested the internal controlsrelating
to the sales of NPLs, focusing on the authorisation,
asset selection, and approval processes.

2. Reviewed the contracts on a sample basis and
evaluated whether the NPL s sold met the de-
recognition criteria.

We found no significant differences between
management’ s judgement and our assessment.

Consolidation assessment of, and disclosures about,
structured entities

Refer to notes 4(1), 4(24)(g), 21(2)(c), 31 to the
consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2016, structured entities mainly
included wealth management products, asset
management plans and trust plans. The amounts of
structured entities which are either consolidated or
not consolidated are disclosed in notes 21(2)(c) and
31 respectively.

The amount of structured entities in which the
Group had invested was significant and the
assessment of consolidation or not involved
management’ s judgement.

We focused on the following key aspects:

1. The reasonableness of the consolidation
assessment made by management based on the three
elements of control and the appropriateness of
disclosuresin the consolidated financial statements.
2. Whether the structured entities that were not
consolidated were appropriately disclosed in the
consolidated financial statements.

Our procedures included:

1. Evaluated and tested the related internal controls
that management adopted on the consolidation
assessment and disclosure of structured entities.
2. Tested structured entities on a sample basis to
assess management’ s judgement to consolidate or
not by checking against supporting documents
including contracts and evaluated them against the
following elements of control:
The Group's power over the structured entities;
The Group’ s exposure, or rights, to variable
returns
from involvement with the structured entities; and
The Group’s ability to use power over the
structured
entities to affect the amount of the Group’s returns.
3. Evaluated and checked the appropriateness of
disclosuresin the consolidated financial statements
relating to structured entities.

Based on the available evidence we found that
management’ s consolidation assessment in relation
to structured entities was reasonable and the
disclosures were appropriate.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Business application system migration to the Group’
s accounting system

The Group’sfinancial reporting process is heavily
reliant on the design and operating effectiveness of
its IT systems. During the year, the Group
underwent system migration of the accounting
modules of certain critical business application
systems to the

accounting system. These systemsincluded the
Retail, Valet Foreign Exchange and Derivatives
Treasury businesses relating to the Group’'s
domestic operations.

The system migration involved significant program
changes and development. Itsimplementation,
particularly the related automated and I T dependent
manual controls, system interface functionality

and data conversion have a significant impact on
the financial reporting processin ensuring all
transactions from various business application
systems are captured in the general ledger.
Therefore,

the system migration of the Retail, Valet Foreign
Exchange and Derivatives Treasury businesses to
the Group’ s accounting system was our audit focus.

We evaluated the management oversight of the
system migration that was critical to financial
reporting and performed testing on the
following:

1. Controls over the IT program changes and
development, and access to program and data
including proper authorisation and testing of newly
developed and/or modified software and programs
which primarily cover system configurations,
logistics, functionalities and data conversion rules.
2. Automated controls and certain critical aspects of
the accounting system upon which manual controls
are dependent, including key system generated
reports for financia reporting purposes, calculations
within the automated applications, user access
security, automated interfaces among applications
and controls over the chart of account maintenance.

In addition, we reconciled a sample of the journal
entries arising from the relevant application systems
to the accounting system using computer assisted
audit techniques.

The results of the testing performed supported our
ability to place reliance on the IT dependencies of

the accounting system.

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s

report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
atrue and fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statementsasa
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’ s report that
includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assuranceis ahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered materia if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’sinternal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabl eness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosuresin the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financia statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financia statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor’ s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’sreport is Yip Siu Foon, Linda.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29 March 2017
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